TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
Town Hall Board Room
123 Boone Street
Jonesborough, TN 37659

MEETING NOTICES
MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2024
7:00 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning
of the meeting, by seeing the Town Recorder at meetings of the Board of Mayor and
Aldermen, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or committee constituting
any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding Agenda
items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order
Opening Prayer
Pledge to the Flag
Roll Call

H w0 NP

CONSENT AGENDA

. Approval of Minutes

. Approval of Bills

. Town Administrator Report

. Operations Manager Report

. Committee Reports

o g0 A~ W N P

. Supervisor Reports



. Town Event — 2024 Jonesborough Days

. Personnel

a. Move the Boring Machine Operator position from and Equipment Operator I

to an Equipment Operator IlI

b. Reorganization of Parks and Recreation Department

AGENDA

Financial Report

Communications from the Mayor
a. Committee Appointments

b.

Employee of the Month

Citizen Comments

. Aldermen Communications

. Town Attorney Comments

. OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A.

Discussion and possible action concerning Employee(s) Commercial Driver’s
License Contract;

Discussion and possible action concerning Private/Public Partnership with
property owner at the corner of Spring Street and South Lincoln Avenue;

Discussion and possible action concerning approval of a contract for easement
acquisition services for the 24” Water Transmission Line Upgrades Project;

Discussion and possible action concerning approval a contract to conduct and
complete a Phase 1 Archaeological Survey for Water Treatment Plant and 24”
Water Transmission Line Upgrade Projects;

Discussion and possible action concerning approval of maintenance
responsibilities at Boones Creek Elementary School with the Washington County
School Board,;

Adjournment.















MEMORANDUM

To: Glenn Rosenoff, Town Administrator
From: Craig Ford, Operations Manager
Ref:  March 2024 Monthly Report

Date: April 04, 2024

The Street Department completed the repairs to the Barkley Creek pedestrian bridge caused by the
August 15, 2023 storm. There were also a couple of places in the trails between the two bridges
that tree roots had caused some significant damage. Park and Recreation staff will stain the bridge,
once they finish mulching the medians.

Iinstructed the Street Department to remove these sections and repave the trail between the bridges
to make it safer for pedestrians by removing the trip hazard. All this work has now been completed.
The Street Department did an excellent job.

The Street Department cleaned the upper parking lot owned by the Town on Fox Street and a
private contractor has re-striped that parking.

The Street Department finally removed some of the Birch trees on Cherokee Street beside the ISC
building. It is still the plan to remove them all to stop the damage to the brick stairs that run parallel
to the building and the street.

The Street Department also completed a project at the Jonesborough School. There was a foot-
bridge being constructed in the courtyard that required concrete footers. Although this could have
been completed by the contractor, town staff was obligated to complete it.



The Street Department has been assisting Solid Waste in a couple of areas. Personnel had been
operating the brush truck as that operator resigned. The individual the Town employs as our
seasonal leaf pick-up operator is currently operating the brush truck now, until we can get someone
hired for the position.

The Street Department is also assisting Chris Craig, our new Solid Waste Director, in getting the
brush cleaned up from the brush yard. It will more than likely take a couple of weeks to get the
brush yard back in order.

The Recreation Department has also been working on spring landscape duties. A private contractor
weeded and mulched Lincoln Park, the Senior Center, and McKinney Center. The contractor did
an awesome job.

We also had a private contractor weed and edge the landscaped medians. Park and Recreation staff
is currently working on getting the medians mulched. All of the have been completed, with the
exception of the first long median at Boone Street intersection.

The mowing contractors have begun mowing throughout town. The contractors were released to
begin the first mowing cycle the week of March 25.

The new position descriptions for the Parks and Recreation Department have been completed. 1
need to add two positions to our current compensation plan, but the re-organizational structure
positions are complete and ready for BMA approval.

I have met with all the department heads and reviewed their budget requests for the 2024/2025
fiscal year. I have completed preparing budget notes for the general fund departments and am
working on completing the same for the water fund.












DATE:

TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
AGENDA PRESENTATION

APRIL 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Supervisor Reports

Consent Agenda

AGENDA ITEM #:

6

S U Y W Gy
D h W

s
COXNIDGAGN =

McKinney Center

McKinney Center Program Manager
Fire Department

Director of Tourism & Main Street
Utility Manager

Water Quality

Water Distribution

Wastewater

Water Treatment

Police Department

Marketing & Promotions Coordinator
Building Inspector

Website & Marketing Specialist
Street Department

Animal Control ,

Director of Special Events



Theresa Hammons
McKinney Center Director
Monthly Report — March 2024

General Comments — Since my last report we have wrapped up a successful Membership campaign, had our
membership brunch, opened an art exhibit, started the spring semester, published summer camps, been on live
TV, and had the Radio Show and Gala. The February Radio Show and Gala was an enormous success. The
show was sold out. Everyone enjoyed the show. I got several compliments. We received eleven surveys back
and those surveys showed how satisfied people were with the show. Anne Mason has stepped right into her role
and is doing a wonderful job.

There are so many things that start this time of year. We are getting ready for the Outreach season beginning
with St. Paddy’s Day and Easter Eggstravaganza. Staff have been planning these events and AmeriCorps
projects. Summer camps are published on the website. We have added more camps this year. We have two
Artsploration camps, three pottery camps, a printmaking camp and play-in-a- week camp.

Due to the interior painting of the building I have spent some time this month rescheduling events. This has
meant emailing and calling artists, teachers, students, to work out alternative plans. People have been very
understanding and excited about the facelift.

March Events
March 8 StoryTown Podcast — Voices From the Archives
March 16 St. Paddy’s Day Celebration
March 25 StoryTown Radio Show
March 28 StoryTown Radio Show Podcast
March 30 Easter Eggstravaganza

Spring 2024 Class Update — We are up to 258 registrations for the spring semester. Twenty-eight classes have
made. Last spring on 3/14 we had 282 registrations, so we are only off by twenty-four. However, by the end of
Spring 2023, we had a total of 307 registrations (-16%). We had several big classes that semester including a
Gyrokensis workshop, watercolor had a huge class and there was a large painting workshop.

I estimate that we will bring in around $30,000 for spring semester revenue. I estimate that the total amount of
class revenue for July 1, 2023 — June 29, 2024, will be $60,000. With the additional front-desk position, I expect
our class offering to grow as well as our revenue in the future, As we grow, our next obstacle will be space. We
only have three classrooms, and most are used or scheduled to be used every evening, Monday — Friday. We
also must work around rentals and our own dedicated events and programs. We are looking at adding more
offerings on Monday nights, Friday nights, during the daytime, and even on Sundays.

Ive worked with my staff this month to push the final few classes and workshops. We have advertised more on
social media. The marketing team has also been very helpful to share information on their social media sites.

] have been communicating and meeting with individuals about possibly teaching in the future. Jason and
Rebecca Ramsey who own a local farm and teach various herb and soap making classes, Laura Hausler
regarding drawing classes, Carla Crader with Windsong Gallery about jewelry classes and Darlene Hatley about
a workshop using antique and costume jewelry.

Summer 2024 — Camps are published and online! We have sent out the press release and are doing a flurry of
media spots in the upcoming weeks for camps and for Mingle. We have thirty-two students registered for
camps as of 3/26/24. A digital flier went out on Washington County School System’s notification service to
8,000 households. We have another 8,000 fliers printed and ready to count out and deliver to Johnson City
Schools.



Membership Campaign - My goal for membership is not just to reach our financial goal of $2,000, but I
always want to see us reach the 100-member mark, if not more. 2023 ended with eighty-six members. Asof
February 29, 2024, we have eighty-four members. This number will increase as the year progresses, so [ am
sure we will have more by the end of this year. While I have not met my 100-member goal, [ am pleased. Due
to several of this year’s members donating more than their $25 membership fee, we have exceeded our $2,000
goal. We will continue to promote membership throughout the year. I also expect more memberships just
because people want that special membership discount for Masterpiece Mingle tickets!

The brunch was lovely with several attendees. The music by Roxanne McDaniel was a nice addition. The
quiche and food were great. Thanks to Skye’s husband, Ben, who made the quiche and helped prep and serve
food. People stayed and socialized longer than usual. It went well.

Daytime Tri Cities LIVE TV Show — February 26 — Nora from the Marketing Team helped coordinate the
logistics. I scheduled two artists to talk about their exhibited artwork. I also scheduled two of our teachers to
do demonstrations during the show. Anne got two of her cast members to do a snippet from that evening’s
Radio Show. The one-hour live show and interviews all went well. It was so gracious for them to feature us
live on their show as part of our 10-year Anniversary.

Hallway Exhibition Program — February 23 was the opening of Karen Hitchcock and Carolyn McLaney’s
exhibition. The exhibit went down March 22. We sold several pieces the night of the opening and during the
weeks following, The reception was well attended with over thirty people. Our next opening is Jeanne
G’Fellers and Cristina Nech from A Peace of Me Pottery, opening July19.

Ernest L. McKinney Day of Giving — April 4 — all day — online. Skye has now filmed five videos that will be
streamed live throughout the day. We created an amazon wish list. The link to that wish list will be on social
media throughout the day. We hope to raise awarcness about the McKinney Center, our scholarship, and
classes. Please tune in that day and share our videos.

Masterpiece Mingle — April 26, 2024, - We have sold ninety-five tickets as of 3/26/24. Our music has been
secured — TriCities Jazz Orchestra. Main Street Café and Catering will be doing the food after much back and
forth. We had an exceptionally good quote from Taste Budz but were waiting for a third quote. By the time we
got the final quote, Taste Budz had already booked another event on the same date. I requested quotes from two
other Jonesborough restaurants and went back to Main Street Café asking if they could provide any kind of
alternative and they were able to do so. After careful consideration, the Advisory Committee felt it best to go
with Main Street Café and Catering. We expect to bring in around $4,000 after expenses. We do expect to sell
out. I have also spent much time securing art donations and Silent Auction Donations. My office is full of
artwork at the moment!

StoryTown — The Marketing Team is assisting us in rebranding StoryTown. We have spent time this month
working on the season rack card which is now complete. Nora and Cameo did the design work. We all had
input and approval. Mitchell has worked on a new StoryTown logo which is now more like the McKinney
Center logo. The goal is for people to identify that StoryTown is a product of the McKinney Center. Again, we
all spent time looking for images, and had input into the final product. The Marketing Team is also puiting
together a Marketing package for us that will help with consistent graphics, designs, and branding in the future.
We have been discussing other improvements for the Radio Show such as purchasing seat cushions for our
chairs, etc.

Washington County School Exhibition —~April 9 — The Washington County Art Teachers are having their
annual exhibition here again on April 9. They wish to expand the night’s event with music and food. I think it
will be just as successful as last year’s. I am collaborating with the teachers’ committee to plan the evening.



AmeriCorps Volunteers and Projects — [saac Woods is working on a documentary photo exhibition. He and
Skye McFarland have interviewed and videoed three individuals so far. The exhibit will include documentary
photography of diverse people living in Jonesborough. This is an exhibition that I have wanted to do for years
but never had enough hands to do it!

[saac is also reinventing the Voices from the Archives, StoryTown podcast. We all help Isaac develop ideas for
the podcast and review it for feedback before it is uploaded. Isaac will be doing his AmeriCorps project at St.
Paddy’s Day.

Jackson Theatre Stories — Anne, our staff, I, and the Marketing Team have now met a couple of times
regarding the Jackson Theatre Stories Video Project. Anne, Isaac, and Skye are identifying people to interview
and moving forward with getting those stories for documentation reasons. It will also help us give the creative
team who produces the films more information. So far, they have interviewed seven people. Cameo developed
the RFP and vetted proposals. We met and decided on a proposal to recommend to the BMA.

Nancy — Ed Wolff approached Anne and T to partner with the Black & White Dialogue organization and present
Anne’s play, Nancy, at ISC sometime in the future. We decided on August 12. Anne has secured ISC. Our
Advisory Committee feels that this will be a good partnership and voted to move forward, Mr. Wolif has
already secured a $500 donation from State Farm for the event.

Building Improvements — I received a second quote for ADA doors. It was over $13,000. I have requested
this funding in our budget. I have budget meetings with Glenn and Craig in the last two weeks of March.

Quad City Builders will begin painting on May 9. Completion date is tentatively June 9. They will need to
work on weekends. We may need help moving items from room to room during the painting. We also need
good boxes for packing supplies in the pottery room.

Several improvements have been made to the Gillespie Building in preparation for us to move the canning class
to their kitchen. We will have a workday (or two) for this and a call for volunteers to help us clean. This will
be mid-May.

Engel Property — I received an update from Don Engel. Don has given his attorney the Right of First Refusal
to review. Don also said the improvements he has wanted to make on the structures is near completion.

Marketing - Nora arranged for me to be on, A Closer Look, on March 18, I wrote press releases for Summer
Camps, Ernest L. McKinney Day of Giving, Masterpiece Mingle, and the Call for Artists for the Fall Market. 1
worked with Allison Outdoor on two digital billboards this month. We have worked with Marcella at the H&T
to do print ads for summer classes, the Radio Show, and for rentals. I worked with Skye on setting priorities for
social media advertising including paid promos. Bre developed a rental brochure and we all helped with the
idea, content, and photos. The Marketing Team helped with this as well.



Visitation Numbers:
MBM StoryTown
General Qutreach Digital Digital

Month Classes Visitors Rentals Events Qutreach Outreach Paper Qutreach
January 37.00 229.00 116.00 24573.00 2387.00 8300.00

February 353.00 489.00 439.00

March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

Total

Other Tasks:
e Prepare agenda and preside over Weekly Staff Meetings.
¢ Monthly meeting with the Marketing Team.
e Prepare agenda and preside over Advisory Committee Meeting.
e Attend Main Street meeting.
e Attend JAMSA meeting.
e Approve AmeriCorps Time Sheets, paperwork, and reports.
» Assisted with a patron looking for a free Storyteller for a school event.
e Completed my Health Assessment.
¢ Prepared and attended a budget meeting with Craig Ford
e Attended three of ISC’s meet and greets for candidates.
s Prepared and coded invoices.

e Prepared a memo for advisory committee appointments for BMA approval.
e Corresponded and worked with AmeriCorps to release Jennifer Stout from her position.

e Worked with Church rental on bathroom issues during their rentals.
e Corresponding with TriCities Orchestra on a rental request.
e Helped staff cut water bottles for Easter craft.

Upcoming Events
¢  March 30, Easter Eggstravaganza

e April 9, Washington County Art Students and Reception —I am working with Washington County art

teachers to plan a student art reception on April 9.

e April 4, Ernest L. McKinney Day of giving — April 4. This event will be online, on Facebook live
throughout the day. We will have speakers, performances, and demonstrations though out the day. Our

goal is to raise $2,000 for scholarships.
+ April 22, StoryTown Radie Show
* April 26, Masterpiece Mingle



March 2024 Monthly Report, Anne G’Fellers-Mason
Program Manager

StoryTown Radio Show

The second live show of the 13® season was held on March 25", There were 10 comps given out
to sponsors and invited guests and 78 tickets sold before the show. We sold some tickets at the
door the night of the show. There were 30 people in the cast. Momma Molasses was the musical
guest, she is a local favorite. Two of the Clinch Mountain Girls (Nancy Withington Bell and
Joanne Irvin) shared their experiences on the show. Unfortunately, the League of Women Voters
canceled the day of due to illness. This was the first time we serialized a story, with a to be
continued at the end of it. The audience reacted with overall excitement to that. Seeing as Donald
Davis was the same night at the Visitors Center, | am pleased with the turnout at StoryTown.
Notes for April, the show was a little long, I need to trim it down closer to the one-hour mark. I
need to work closely with the cast to be sure they are getting close enough to the microphones.
We did implement the policy of cast members parking at the Senior Center to reserve spaces for
audience members, but I need to go over some safety information with the cast.

1) We have currently raised $2,300.00 in sponsorships for the 2024 season. Season sponsors
are Gary and Sandee Degner, the Silver Raven, Trivia with Budds, Mountain Empire
Cremation and Burial Services, and the Tennessee Arts Commission.

2) Allandale Mansion in Kingsport was the show sponsor for March.

3) My goal is to get a show sponsor for every show. I am waiting on a season sponsor check
from the Wild Women of Jonesborough.

4) Unfortunately, I learned that the original commercials cannot be aired on the WETS
broadcast as it violates FCC rules. This may impact sponsorships in the future. I will
focus on other ways to include them in the podcasts.

5) The Marketing Team is still working on a Marketing Guide for StoryTown Radio Show.
The new logo has been finalized, and the season rack card is up to date. Bre is currently
getting quotes from printers on the rack card.

6) We advertised in the local papers and had a media spot on WICW. The event was
boosted through the StoryTown page.

7) Grant review for the TAC grant for 2024-2025 occurred on March 20" and seemed to go
well.

8) We are still getting quotes on seat cushions.

Story Brigade
Beverly Harrison went and collected stories from the Garden Club ahead of the April StoryTown

show and another story was collected from some local farmers. Listening Days will return on
May 15" and be hosted once a quarter through the end of the year. I am actively working on
ways to recruit new brigade members and plan to schedule a new training in the spring.

Play in a Week Camp
Registration is open with four students registered so far. I am actively reviewing the curriculum

and lining up guest artists.




Jackson Theatre Project

Skye, Isaac, and I collected stories from Dr. Alex Williams, Dava Lee Russell, John Russell,
Nancy McCracken, and Montreal Brown. More interviews are scheduled with Elmer Gillespie
and Ernest McKinney, Jr. The transcriptions are coming in at a regular pace. There are
potentially five other people to interview. The main goal is to get the story of the tractor from
Greenwood Drive, but all the other core stories have been collected. The project was approved
by the BMA and an offer was made to the selected videographer. Work on the script will begin
SOON.

Tennessee Association of Museum Conference (TAM)
I was supposed to attend this conference from March 18-22 in Murfreesboro. Sadly, I developed
Covid on the second day of the conference and had to return home.

Podcast

Isaac released “Voices of the Archive: Irene Mitchell, Part One” on March 8. This is the first of
a two-part interview. The next edition will be posted in April. The StoryTown podcast will be the
February show “Loves Leads the Way.” It will be posted on the last Thursday of March. I have
the material for the Director’s Cut Podcast. I plan to have that podcast launched by the first week
in April. Isaac also posted “Voices of the Archive” to the StoryTown YouTube channel for the
first time.

Total Downloads: 186 in the last thirty days

“Voices of the Archive: Irene Mitchell, Part One” had 28 downloads within the first seven days
of release.

Social Media Posts
Facebook last 28 days
Page Followers: 1,472
Page Following: 426

Most interacted with Post (non-boosted) — Wrap up post from 2/26 Show (2/27/24)
Post Reach 1,286, Post Engagement 457

Second most interacted with Post (non-boosted) — Announcement of Clinch Mountain Girls
(3/21/24) Post Reach 608, Post Engagement 97

The musical promo video for the Cast of Crowns was the second most interacted with post.

Post reach: 9,842

Post engagement: 2,009
New Page Followers: 15
Interactions Reactions: 818
Comments: 36

Shares: 117

Photo views: 421



Link clicks: 56

Instagram last 28 days
Followers: 750

Reach: 1.3K

Content Interactions: 266
Profile Visits: 36

Link Clicks: 6

Paid reach was up thanks to the event ad, but organic reach was down.

A post sharing a music video from Momma Molasses and the story teaser featuring a picture
with the Washington County Courthouse had the most likes and reached 115 and 114 views
respectively.

YouTube last 28 days — Note YouTube is having issues with their analytics; these numbers

may not be accurate.
Subscribers: 19 (down 1)

Views: 22

Watch Time: 0.7

New Subscribers: -1

Most Viewed Video during Period: Crowns Announcement Video for StoryTown Show

Number of Volunteers from StoryTown:33

Story Brigade: 3

Writers Group: 6

Interactions: JAMSA — 15, Jackson Theatre related - 8, SRS Production Meeting — 3,
Storytelling Director Search — 48, Chuckey Depot — 3, Advisory Board — 0 (did not attend
meeting this month), Marketing Team — 3, Media — 1, StoryTown Audience — 88, TAM
conference — 35, TAC Grant Review — 25, Misc Meetings — 5

Total for Month - 276



Outreach

March 2024 Monthly Report, Skye McFarland

March is our first in-person outreach event at St. Paddy’s Day with an interaction with about 550
individuals. We made scratch-off shamrocks, ran out, then switched to coloring sheets. We also
handed out flyers about summer camps and other upcoming events. We will also be at the Easter
Eggstravaganza event on March 30", which witl increase this outreach. We have run many adds on
social media this month for the Masterpiece Mingle and Spring semester. This has upped our social
media outreach significantly.

Facebook-

Instagram-

YouTube-

Month
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

Page Foltowers: 5000
Page Following: 113

Most interacted with: Masterpiece Mingle Ad, Reach- 11,149, Impressions- 23,991,
Interactions — 239, Link Clicks- 62

Followers: 1875
Reach: 1066
Accounts Engaged: 82
Subscribers: 234
Views: 467

Watch Time: 20.4 hrs
New Subscribers: 2

Most viewed Video: Kristy Ottinger Art Exhibition

Number Digital Paper
. 24573 8300: 32,873
11,296 145 11,441

550 37135 50° 37,735
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

82,049



Volunteers

Volunteers from this month have come from St. Paddy’s Day event and the StoryTown Radio Show.
We will have more with the Easter Eggstravaganza event at the end of this month. | worked to recruit
these volunteers, contact them before the event, and give instructions appropriate for their event.

McKinney StoryTown Total
January 32 32
February 4 33 37
March 18
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

[
000000 Oo Ol

o0
~l

Diversity & Equity

The Diversity & Equity Sub-Committee met on February 22", same as last monthly report. We
ptanned to meet March 28%, but i am currently home with Covid, so | went ahead and cancelied this
month’s meeting. | did work with the committee to find a time to meet as well as inviting two new
members, with only one saying yes. Our new member is Ubunibi-Afia Short.

Conversations That Matter in March was with Dr. Elwood Watson, a professor of Black American
Studies and an author who is featured in the Johnson City Press as well as published several books.
This was a very interesting session, and we will host two indigenous women who work at ETSU on
April 11" for our release on April 19™. | worked to record, edit, and publish the podcast on both
SimpleCast and our YouTube channel. | also wrote the press release and created a video to publish
on social media.

Miscellaneous

| took photos of: Watercolors class, the February Radio Show, Handbuilding class, Creative
Construction class, Voice lessons, Zentangle class, Pottery wheet 1, Dance Discovery, Voice
lessons with a kid, art exhibition opening, membership brunch, guitar lesson, Modern Dance, Kids
& Teens Metals, Printmaking, Mixed Media class, and Kids N Clay class.

| took video of: Jimmy Rhein Interview, Wesley Wilson Interview, Cody Armstrong Qur Lives project
video, Kay Grogg for Ernest McKinney Day of Giving, Sydney Jackson for Ernest McKinney Day of
Giving, Ernest “Buttons” McKinney for Ernest McKinney Day of Giving, Linda Poland for Ernest
McKinney Day of Giving, and Jonathan Edens for Ernest McKinney Day of Giving.



| edited video for: T. Mcleod and TK for Our Lives project, Conversations That Matter, Summer Camp
Video to post on social media, Kay Grogg’s Day of Giving video, Sydney’s Day of Giving video,
Buttons' Day of Giving video, Linda Poland’s Day of Giving video, Art Exhibit Video.

[ created graphics for: Call for Water botttes, March Radio Show, April Radio Show, Summer Camp,
Ms. Brown’s End of the Year Program, Coloring sheet for St. Paddy’s Day, %2 sheet for summer,
mingle, radio show, and Day of Giving, 2 week, 1 week, and day of graphic for radio show, and
Ernest McKinney Day of Giving donation links and day of schedute.

| have atso worked to cut water bottles for our Easter Eggstravaganza event and made two large
yellow roses for stage props for the radio show.



Breanna Walker-Schadler March Monthly Report- McKinney Center

Front Desk:

At the front desk, 1 typically get between 3-8 phone calls a day ranging in topics from classes to
general questions. When the weather gets warmer, people tend to venture out more. During
the spring and summer, we get visitors throughout the week who want to check out what the
center does and what we have. | typically give them a small talk about what we do, go over the
McKinney legacy that is on the wall, and show them our catalog. These people get general tours
of the building, but it all depends on what activities are happening in the rooms that day. We
launched summer camps this month, so | have been helping people over the phone and in
person register for ctasses. | help check students in and out of children’s classes. We give rosters
to teachers of adult classes to keep track of adult students attending class. i provide customer
service to people who come to the building in person or who call in, whether it be for classes,
rentals, or special events. I attended the March Advisory Committee meeting, took minutes, and
spoke over my visitation section of the agenda.

Rentals:

We had eleven rentals for the month of March with a total of 529 attendees. A church group
met on four Sundays and paid the nonprofit rate of $390.00 for all four events. They received a
discount of $210.00 tota! for the four rentals. We had two rentals over the span of two
weekends by the same private individual and received $335.00 for both rentals. A community
member held a private dance party on a Friday and paid a total of $195.00 for the rental. He
received a discount of $105.00 for the rental. A community member held a birthday party on a
Saturday night and paid $270.00 for the rental. Joneshorough Locally Grown held a farmers
market meeting at the center and paid the community partner rate of $20.00 per hour for a
total payment of $50.00, They received a discount of $200.00 off their rental. The center hosted
a townhall rental, which the individuals paid $150.00 for the rental. A community member held
a birthday party on a Saturday night for $450.00. Total rental revenue for March is $1,840.00.

[ spent time creating the host schedule for the month of April. | communicated with the hosts
about all needs for rentals and special events that happened in March. | made the April weekly
calendars for classes, meetings, and rentals. | spent time adjusting the March weekly and host
calendar as rentals were added. | spent time communicating with rentais on booking
reservations, from last minute rentals in March to booking Christmas parties in December.
Every rental receives a rental contract, a rental invoice, a payment schedule with two payments
before the day of the event, and auditorium rentals get refunds for their damage deposit. |
communicated with staff at the center to make sure each rental is set up as discussed prior to
the event.



Special Events & Classes:

Staff attended the St. Patrick’s Day festival downtown to do a kids craft. Children did scratch art
four leaf clovers while AmeriCorps volunteer Isaac did his AmeriCorps presentation about clover
lawns. We interacted with over 500 people that day. The March Radio Show was March 25% and
had 82 people in attendance. There was a cast of 25 with a music guest of 1. Staff attended the
Easter Eggstravaganza and made little Easter baskets out of old plastic bottles.

Classes are in full swing at the McKinney Center. We are rotating through weekly kids art, clay,
and dance classes, private vocal and guitar lessons, and adult classes across different curriculum.
We had over 400 people come into the center in the month of March just for classes alone.
There are a couple of clay classes that have not started that we are pushing to finish off the
spring semester, We released summer camps for summer of 2024 and have been promoting
them. We have two summer camps that have made, and will continue pushing them after each
class is full,

Exhibit Support:

Carolyn and Karen had their exhibit from February 23 to March 22", They came to collect their
pieces that had not sold on the morning of the 22 We then sent them the breakdown the
document with the items that sold and the breakdown of how much they made. | assisted in
sending check requests with their portion to town hall. | called the individuals who had
purchased art to come get their pieces.

We are getting ready for the Masterpiece Mingle in April, which is the biggest fundraiser that
the center holds every year. We are accepting artwork fram members of the community for
both the mingle and the silent auction. Donations are kept organized in an excel sheet and then
are stored for the event.

MBM Support:

| assisted Theresa with March teacher payments for the classes that have begun. We made sure
each room was set up with the correct number of tables and chairs, as well as audio and video
equipment before the classes start.

Donations:
We received $1,100.00 in donations in the month of March.



Isaac Wood — March 2024 Monthly Report - McKinney Center
Story Initiative:

e StoryTown Podcast
o Voices from the Archive:
» Found story from Irene Mitchell for Match episode
= Distilled interview into a small narrative, sorted into audio segments and
edited them together with music to tell the story
=  Wrote and recorded nartation for the story
= Went through edits with Anne and whole staff. Contacted lrene Mitchell
who confirmed the story and how we edited it together
= Posted to Simplecast and YouTube with episode description and all other
information
© Made social media posts
»  Post for Voices from the Archive
= Fdited audio of a story spotlight and posted with a graphic
& Radio Show
o Helped with Radio Show rehearsal

o DPrinted off scripts, cut program inserts, helped Jonathan stuff programs

o Helped decorate stage

o Set up concession stand with popcorn and candy

o Deliveted Radio Show rack cards and posters to businesses in JBO and JC
McKinney Center:

® Set up camera and recording equipment for Jackson Theatre interviews

Prepared for Fggstravaganza by helping team cut wates bottles to use for our craft
Found and edited story to share with Members for March newslettet

Helped at St. Patrick’s Day festival

Delivered Masterpiece Mingle posters to businesses in JBO and JC

Living Here — interview project on life in Jonesborough

e Led meeting to discuss where we ate at with the project. Specifically, I asked coworkers to
ask people they know to do interviews.

e Anne and Theresa reached out to people they are connected with, who then contacted me to
do interviews.

e [ went out into the community asking people if they would do interviews. [ am in the
process of scheduling times with those people.

® Interviewed three people

AmeriCorps:
¢ Put together presentation for AmeriCorps performance review project on enetgy efficiency
o Presented benefits of clover lawns to over 150 people at St. Patrick’s Day festival

¢ Attended Zoom meeting with AmeriCorps supervisots



¥20zZ/Lp WO 2IBMJOSUONBISSI MMM D7 ‘SIeMyog Uone)s ail4 Aq pajesaush Hodey | abed
0Z:00 z G UoIdiL 22} TeModUEW SpIRoId £1 15 SV J5ISSE TSISSE [EOIPOI |16 Z710072 TSISSY [BOIPSN | VE'LL $Z0Z/Z1/E0 ONL
; ¥a] |euucsiad sy .
RHERD i POOMUSBID GOBE soinI8s 2l Aq JUBLUUSINBUXS | | el x| SSEIB-pUE-YSNIG IO USTug Zh ) 07L00%Z aild 8Y:vL Z0Z/ZLIE0 BNL
¥1:00 z PP - Jamoduew apiAcid €2 MB10 SINZ JSISSE ‘JSISSE [BOIPBIN |1 LPL00YZ 1SISSY [BIIPON | OFiEL $Z0Z/ZL/E0 ONL
8€:00 € 15 8681100 M s1eBysanu| 98 SaUN[u] LM 1USPISOE BIoIYBA JOIOI ZZE 6€L00VE o 1240 ¥202/60/E0 188
82:00 } Qy ¥s819 S3U00g L08 swdinbe epiAcid GL "seunfu} OU UM JUSPIOOE SIOIYBA JOJON +2E LE100VZ oLt il 722 ¥202/80/€0 U
0700 z I — sieBysenu| 98 1010W PBIEBUIBAD T 8E100¥2 18410 Lb:2Z $Z0Z/80/€0 1
2vi00 g ST Ty [EALLIE UO 10 81y B1EBSBAU] L8 JBUIEIU0D 0} PAUYUCO ‘Bul) BUNOOD €11 9€1L00v2 oul Zv'61. ¥202/80/60 U
#6500 € 1S 19BN M 198€ s1eBpsanu) 9g "S8UNfu] OU UHIM JUBPIOOE BIOIUSA JOJON HZE se100v2 i A 62:Z) ¥202/80/€0 H
»Z:00 z LS Ul 3 009 e1eBisenu] o “seLn[U| OU L)IM JUSPIOOE BJoIBA JOION ZE PELO0VZ I e, 6¥:10 ¥202/80/S0 1
: ua JUSPIooY ;
LZ:00 € s - sleBisanul 9g SoUN[UI YyIM JUSPIOOE SI0IUSA 01O ZZE £EL00VZ ool | ZE0L ¥202/20/80 UL
12:00 9 18 9691100 M 8021 . — &uly BIpw SSBIB-pUE-USNIq 10 Usug Zyl ZEL00V2 ol VP81 $202/50/80 ONL
20:00 £ . — sino us pa|jeoueD £6 aIno1 ua pejeouea g pauoledsia 149 LEL00YE waely oi1 55iL1 ¥202/50/e0 oL
12:00 ¥ @Y 80uBI4 UYOT OLL ejeBysenu| 98 IO ... - Fr—— 0£100¥Z JEmTe 0551 ¥Z0Z/S0/E0 anL
$€:00 ¥ L. oleBlsanul 9g (9d7 4o 526 |BimeU) Yes| seD ZLy 62100v2 18I zeH BE:). ¥202/S0/80 BNL
70,00 z VISaIIH IUeld 8.1 @Ino] Us paIsoues €6 SiNo1 Us Pajeoues % peuoredsia 119 8210072 U0 00°81 V20e/v0/e0 IO
20:00 z - @Ino1 Us pa|jsoue) £6 aInol s pajeoueo g paydledsid |19 L2100v2 U0 9ViS 1 ¥20Z/P0/E0 UOW
9Z:00 € TS 621 S1EBNSaNU] 08 T3U10 "1E3 1UBIU] POOD 009 9Z100v2 U0 6271 7Z0Z/F0/E0 UOW
1500 v a6pp Jfed ejeBlisenu] 08 SaUN[u LM JUSPIOSE B[OIYSA J0JON ZZE 521L00VZ G o 61:22 ¥20Z/€0/E0 Ung
2Z:00 ¥ seoalia iz s1eBhsenu o8 S8UN[U UM JUSPIOSE BIOIYSA JOJOW ZZ€ YZL00¥Z B ey iy €421 ¥202/20/80 188
" ay [suuosied a1l (AM) @oIyan [euonealdal Jo Jadwe) /gL £ZL00¥Z all4 L1L:60 ¥Z0Z/L0/E0 M
20110 9 DA 62 SRS B A TS LGHTBLDE ) 1 (AY) Slo1yRA [euom 9L z ! 60 ¥Z02/L0/E0 U
_mh.uw mmwm_:wzd.. ssaippy uopay Areung adA1 Juepiouj #uapiou| adAy sieq

N%)

¥c02/Le/E - #202/LIE
uone)s urel - sjed Aq Joday AiolsiH |[eD
juswyedsq aJ14 ybnologqsauop

ki




¥20Z/\ ¥ LI09"21BMIOSUONEISSII MMM O] ‘2IBMIOS UolEIS 8114 Aq pejeseush poday Z abey
Z1:00 € T e alebnsanu o8 [BUORUSIUIUN - .1} OU ‘UOREARDE WaISAS WiBly Gp. | £9L00YZ wiepy sai4 1191 ¥202/12/£0 NUL
90:00 £ sl e1eBnsenu 98 [EUOHUBIUIUN - 81} OU UOREARDE J019818Q 7L 2910072 wiely a4 821 $Z0Z/0Z/E0 POM
Sd :
SL10 g QY UMoIpESH 58E comaasans fquEnn(E By auy Buipyng |11 19100+Z oy Zv'S0 $20Z/02/E0 PO
500 £ ay Aejuod 111 o1eBpsenu) 98 S8UN[U| U}iM JUSPIOOE BIoIBA JOION ZZE 09100v2 B e e 591 ¥202/61/20 BNL
60:00 ¥ §q Sedwed 696 S1EBSaAU| 58 TEUGHUBIUIUN - 81]] OU 'UOHEATIOE 1099184 i 6510072 Wiery eil TSG1 $202/61/80 OnL
91:00 € NN - E— ajeBysanu) 9g 18Uj0 '[eD B9IMIBS 005 85100v2 5BU10 LLGL bZ0Z/BLIEQ UOW
£4:00 z - aInoJ e PaIIeUED €6 @Ino1 Ue pejeoueo 3 payoledsia |19 £5100vZ BU0 8E:EL ¥Z02Z/LL/E0 UNS
1:00 g ang Mun_”_hw_‘w e1eblisenu| 9g |euOjUSIUIUN - 211} OU ‘UCleAlOR We)SAS WI.lY Gh/ 95100¥e wiely aJ|4 92'€L ¥202/LL/E0 UNS
. N1 Jouuosied .
8£:00 g SAGES LKL B ey 2.1y 86e.0}S BPISIND 191 55100vZ eild ZLZL $Z0Z/LLIE0 UNS
5100 € e s1ebnsanu 98 [BUORUSIUIUN - 311 OU 'UOBAIOB WeSAS WIBIY Gv. |  ¥SL00VZ wey 2l 6561 $Z0Z/9L/E0 188
9z:00 z S R aleBnsanu 98 180 ‘|[e9 es[E} J0 WiiEle esjed 00. £51004Z wuely siid G1:2Z ¥202/SLIE0 Hd
$1:00 z BT e1eBysanu) g "seinfUl OU Yi|M JUBPIOOE B[OIYBA JOION HZE 2510072 i 0 LLIGL b202/SL/E0 1
Z¥:10 g e ayeBysanu| 98 Jaupo ‘auy (spp1yen) Auedoud sjIqon OEL 15L00¥2 ailg 26:10 $202/S1/60 Hd
80:00 z s s eInoJ us pajisoueD €6 eInol us pajsoued g payojedsid |19 ¥PLO0VE 1BY0 66°12 Z02/¥1/E0 NUL
60:00 Z S/eBIeM: S1EBNSeAU| 98 SSBIPPE [O1eds]p 16 [BALIE UO PUNO} 1USPioU] ON 229 | 0GL00VE =) T6'12 7202/7 1760 NUL
90:00 € L sleBisanul 98 SaUN(ul UM JUSPIOSE SI0JUBA OION ZZ€ BYL00¥E olon ooy | €0:94 ¥202/vL/S0 nuL
500 z WiH €22id S1ebyseny] 98 18010 1189 1US1U] POOD 009 BY10072 00 EPPL $202/7LIE0 NUL
#1:00 z GBI s1eBysenul 98 18110 '|je0 JuB)U| POOS 009 LP100VE 18y10 ¥0'80 $202/71/80 NUL
8100 } G UGBE IO 622 301 U PaiIoueD €6 3101 US PajaoUes § Pauoredsid |19 ovL00vz B0 G110 $202/71/80 NUL
1700 z +a 9Bprg MUISeUD 71 S1eBISeAU| o8 15010 €3 TUSI] POOS 009 Sr100v2 =TT 90°00 $202/71/60 NUL
0010 3 G UoidiL 2z} TeMOaUEW SPIAGId €1 7315 SV TSISSE TSISSE [ESIPOI | 1E E710072 JSISSV /€3PS | EF'1Z FZ0Z/Z1/80 oL
H.n_nmw mmﬂﬂ:hﬁ(. ssalppy uopoy Arewlig adA ) juspiou] #1uapiou] adAL a1eq
veoz/LE/E - ¥20e/LIE

uoljels uie| - ayeq Aq poday AioysiH e
juswipedaq aJi4 ybnologssuop




e/ LIy oo alemyosuoiielsally mmm 977 _m._méf.ow uoljels all4 >Q Umumhwcmm tDﬁmI € mmm&
> 7151SSY [EDIpa}N 10J S||20 [B10L
L JBIN ZEH 10} S||Ed [B10
0 “._mr_w_:mc_uxm all4 Joj s||ed [ejo L
0 110 edl] 10 S||ED [BJOL
ol ‘wiejy ali4 Joj s||eo [elo |
6 “8114 10} S||ED [ej0L
0 "SINg 10} S|/E5 8101
0 T 1SISSY 10§ S||BD [B10L
£0:00 £ G RBIUBPN Lr7E 3] US PBIlsoue €6 BIN01 U3 Pa[a0uEd § Peyoredsia 119 6110072 wieyy el 12'6) ¥20/0E/E0 15
12:00 z CBEHS LA o1eBisaAU| 9g 18430 '[[E0 JUSII POOD 009 8LL00YZ 1830 556} ¥Z0Z/62/E0 U
50:00 2 Ua UMEIPOOM GOT @inoJ Us PejiedueD €6 G101 U Pojeoues § peuoredsia 119 1110072 Wiefy o113 509} $202/62/E0 13
‘ ua 5 :
2800 z P ereBpsanu| 98 180 ‘|[eD 20IMIBS 005 92100¥Z 1840 SZ¥L ¥202/62/80 Hd
85:00 z sjeBlop ejeBysanul 98 sauNfU| UM 1USPIOSE BIoIYBA IOION ZZE SL100VZ ol 00K 902 ¥202/82/€0 NUL
91:00 z HEB Ao s1eBysanul 98 $S21ppe Uojedsip Je [BAILIE UO PUNO} JUSPIOU| ON 229 | $LLOOVE sp0 £2:61 ¥202/82/E0 NUL
0100 ! Qd Slqwes Uag 105} S1eBsenu] 98 S0[AI8S Jljand 655 €L100v2 SOjAeS oliand | 06'60 7202/82/E0 NUL
9LiL0 € QY Youeug uooeg ayefysenul 98 SaUN[Ul LM JUBPIOOE BIOIUSA JOIOW ZZE 2L100v2 soon Jowp | 87SH ¥202/9z/80 onL
0700 ) IS UBW 3 029 ToMOdUeW SPIAGId €L MBI0 SN TSISSE TSISSE [E0IPOIN L€ LZIo0ve 15185V [BOIPSIN | 81°L0 $202/52/E0 UON
12100 g Y YoIny0 ALEDOWN - - 1aL30 ‘a1l UOKE}SB3A [eIieN Ol 04400¥2 a4 €61 $Z0Z/EZ/E0 188
£2:00 € 1S SB31100 M 7004 S1ebhsanu] 98 UofoUN[EW O} aNp UOHEATIOE J019818P 00 961 6910072 wiery eiid 1077} ¥202/E2/E0 188
52:00 ¥ - eleBseAu) g 481430 '|[E0 JUSIUI POOD 009 8910002 el 2112 ¥202/2e/E0 i
2200 z Gy uowdiL 2zt FaPUEIS 26 T8I0 GINT 1SISSE "JSISSE [E0IPAN L1 2310072 B0 B€7G1 v202/2e/E0 I
9500 S AL L sjeBiseAu] 9g Juswdinbe [eoU198]8 PaLOYS ‘BUoIY Gt 991.00+Z 840 8LivL ¥202/22/E0 1
9€:00 g QY Saier 091 S1eBlIsonu| 9g UGHUB] OU LM SUING o100S J8ay SAISSeoXT 162 | S9L007E 0O 00°1.0 ¥202/Z2/E0 1
zEL0 4 N AMH 18 AemyBiH sjebysanu| 9g saln(ul Yiim 1USpIooe 3|oluyaA JOJOIN ZZE vaLoore m_uﬁwﬂ_oﬁoz £2:0Z ¥202/12/20 nuL
_wm,“._n_..._m mmmuﬂcmrq ssaippy uonoy Arewid adA) yuspiou| #juspiou| adAL sleq

reoc/ieie - veoc/Lie
uoneys ulely - ayeq Aq yioday Aiojsiy |jed
juswpedaq a4 ybnologsauop







¥Z0Z/ LY W0D°8IBMYIOSUOIIEISBIY MMM DT ‘9IEMYOS UoNE]S all4 Aq pejeleush Hodey | abey
: sjablg a1ebnsanu salnful Y)Im JUSPIooe 3[91YsA 1010 juspiooy : n
85:00 z 19Ble lebsanu 98 LNfu] M JUBPIOOE BI01BA JOIO Z2E SL10072 o I 9%:02 ¥202/92/20 NuL
0100 ; Gd S1aWeD Usg 10g} 31ebSanU| 98 39|A3S oljand €56 €L1007C 30BS Jlland | 06:60 7202/82/60 NUL
0100 7 1S UEN 3 029 ToMOAUEW BPIAGId §1 MBI0 SIS T5ISSE TSISSE [EIPOIN | 1€ TL100vz 1555V [EOIPBN | 8120 hZ0Z/SZ/E0 UOW
£2:00 £ 15 9691100 M 700} 51eB75eAU] 98 UGHOURJEW O} 6P UOHEATOE J010818P OO0 961 69100¥2 wely 814 10771 $202/62/e0 188
9€:00 g Gd S8IEH 091 EEE T UGRIUBY OU U3 SUINg (oI008 Jeal] sA/ssa0x3 162 | GOL00VZ ) 00°10 7202/Z2/E0 13
z1:00 £ s Ab Bl aleblisenu 9g [BUORUBIUIUN - B4l OU ‘UONIBAIIOE WIISAS WIBNY G¥2 | £9100¥E wely el ¥191 $202/12/€0 NUL
: Aunoy uolbulUSem R i :
9000 € e slebsenu og [EUORUSIUILN - 811} OU ‘UOREAROE J019818Q PhL Z9100¥2 wely eul4 8€:ZL ¥Z0Z/0Z/E0 PO
5000 v 90 sedwed 596 BRIV TEUGHUBIUIUN - 81]] OU "UGHEATIOE 1019814 7L BE10072 Wiely siid 15:G) 720/61/80 BNL
5 B_usn . §
9100 € A U SBo P aRiEr eleBnsenul og 18410 YlBQ B0INIBS 008 85100+2 18410 LL'GL ¥Z02Z/8L/E0 UOW
51:00 s - o1eBlisenul 98 [BUOUBIUIUN - B1)) OU 'UOBAIOE WaISAS ULEIY GPL | 95100V wwely i1 9Z:€L ¥202/LLIE0 Ung
§1:00 ¢ L. sieBlisanu) 9g [EUORUBIUIUN - B} OU 'UOHBAOE WeISAS WIBIY G7. |  ¥GL00YZ wiely el 6S'61 ¥202/9L/E0 188
. IAV p 1uepooy "
51100 z S e1eBisenu] og Seun(Ul OU UM JUSPIAOE S[aIYBA JOIOI HZE Z510042 W LLiGL ¥202/5L/E0 14
8000 Z SIeBIBM EEEECT SSBIPPE UOIEdS|P JE [EAHIE UO PURG] 1USPIOUI ON 229 | 051007 FEVTS) 15712 $202/P1/E0 NUL
90:00 £ NOBRRT Y ejeBsenul 98 saLnful LI JUSPIODE B[oIyan IOJOIN ZZE 67L00VZ - £0:9) ¥Z0Z/PL/E0 NUL
56:00 Z NH ez2id CEEIEEET 7510 I3 1USIU] POOS 009 BL0072 U0 €071 $20Z/P1/E0 NUL
p1:00 z . semoduewy spiroid £/ M810 S JSISSE JSISSE [BIpBIN |LE LPLO0YE jSISSY [BOIPON | OFiEL ¥Z0Z/ZL/E0 OnL
88:00 £ 18 862]109 M ajeBpsenu| 98 SaUN[U] LM 1UBPISIE BIOIUBA JOIOI ZZ€ 6€L00¥2 o 110 $Z02/60/E0 125
82:00 L Qy @810 sBUCOg £0§ JusLdinbs epinoid G2 "S8Nfu] OU LM JUSPIOOE BIOIUBA JOION PZE 140072 5t 422 $Z0E/B0/E0 Hd
¥2:00 z 1S UleW 3 009 aleBpsanu| o "SoUN[U] OU LM JUBPIOO. BIOIYBA JOION +2ZE EL00VZ IO S0 D 6+:10 ¥Z02/80/E0 Hd
12:00 8 1s 8681100 M 80Z1 SRl N G DO G 1)) @UNx|W SSBIB-PUB-USNIQ IO USIIE Z¥ ) ZEL00v2 aul LP'8 ¥Z0Z/S0/E0 BNL
2000 z . sIno1 Us paljsouen €6 @Ino1 Us pajeoued g payoledsid | 19 Lz100vz 1840 9v'GL $ZOZ/PO/E0 UOW
_am_.h._nﬂ moam_mv_.ﬁ:«. ssalppy uonay fiewnd odf] juepiou| # Juapiou] mna._._ ajeq
TN
veoc/Le/e - v2oT/LIe

(1) uoneys utep - ayeq Aq yoday Al0)siH ||ed
juswpedeaq ali4 ybnosogsauop




Y20z LIt W02 2JeMJOSUOIEISaI MMM DT '2JeMOS UOIE]S all4 Aq pajesaush poday Z ebed

90 ‘ewill jejol
BEEIEEN

:finQ [ejoads Joj s||e2 |BjoL

 90|AJaS 9||qNd 10j S||eD |ej0
:uojeanp3 2l|qnd Joj S|ed [elo L,
:18U10 Joj s||ea [ejo L

“JUSplooy 8[olyaA Jojol 1of S||ED [B10
|sissy [ealpaj 104 s||e0 [ejo |

BN ZeH Joj S||ed [ejo

-Jeysinbunx3 ali4 Joj s||€2 (B0

“I4Q 8di4 Joj s||ed [ejo L

‘W.e|y 8li4 1oj S||E2 [Bj0

1alld o) S||eD [ejo

‘SW3 Joj s||ea [ejol

1]SISSY 10} S|[ED [EJO L

¢ :90UBpUSNY ||B) 'BAY

-
o~

OO v~ OOl O Ol N|O|W| O| —| O

veoeZ/LE/E - P202/LIE
(1) uoneyg urep - ayeq Aq Joday A1ojsiH 1€
juswpnedaq aii4 ybnoiogsauop




¥Z0Z/ LI W9 aIBMJOSUCHBISaII MMM DT ‘aIemoS UollelS aild Aq palelsuab Lodey | ebed
92:00 z L — a1eBiisanu| 9g 18410 ‘|[e0 ase} Jo uilele esied 00L £5100¥Z wiepy 814 51172 ¥Z0ZISL/EQ Hd
Z¥iLo S $>m_ ajebysanu| 98 Jayio ‘au (aj0iyan) Auadodd alIqo OEL 151002 alld ZE:L0 YZOZ/SL/EQ H
80:00 z T @Il Ua pajjsoues €6 ajnol us pajsoueo g payojedsid 119 ¥PLO0VE 18410 65742 ¥Z0Z/P1/E0 NUL
¥1:00 z S SR s1ebpsanul 98 18410 || JuBlul POOD 009 LPL00VE Yo 080 ¥202/71/0 NUL
8100 7 QY UOBEM PIO 622 3JN01 Us PajisoueD £6 SiNo] Us pajeoled g peuoiedsia 119 9v1007Z JEITe) S171.0 v202/PH/E0 NuL
1200 z 0 9BPY NUISBUD LLT S1ebnsaU| 98 18030 13 UsIUI POOD 009 SvI00ve EET) 90700 ¥20Z/7H/E0 NUL
00:10 z Gy UoWIL Z2h ToMOdUBW BpIACId €1 MBI0 SN JSISSE '1SISSe [BOIPOI | 1€ Evio0ve 1SISSY [BOIPSIN | €712 ¥20Z/2h/E0 onL
02:00 Z Oy UodIL Z2h 7BMOdUEL BPIACId €1 MOI3 SN ISISSE 'TSISSE [BOIPaIN | 1€ ZPio0ve 15155V [E0IPATY TE'LL $202/2L/e0 onL
3
£0:40 ¥ o s - aly eunxiw sseB-pue-ysniq 1o ysnig Zy| 0vL00VE ol 87| ¥202/Z1/E0 BNt
0%:00 z BT P AT o1eBnseu| 98 1010W PBIESWIBAD ZirY 8€1.00v2 18410 L¥:2Z $Z0Z/80/E0 U4
Zvi00 g EeE sl leAlLE Uo Jno a1y SjeBpsau| /g 18U[EJU0D O} PaUIUCO ‘1Y BUPOOD ELL 9€400¥Z a4 Zr61 ¥202/80/€0 U
5:00 € 1S 19%EN M L98E ajeBysenul o8 "SBUN[U] OU L}IM JUBPIOIE B[oJyaA JOION HZE SELO0YZ .ol el 62:Z} ¥202/80/80 H4
1Z:00 € . s1eBhsenu) o sauN[ul Yl JUSPIOOE BI0IYSA JOION 228 £EL00¥2 olon Jovo | ZE0L ¥202/L0/80 UL
20:00 € BB BB bk eInoJ ua pajjeouen g6 3jnoJ Us pajaouEd g paydledsia | L9 LELO0VE weyy 214 591L) ¥20Z/S0/E0 BnL
12:00 v QY Soueld Uyor 0Ll a1eBsanul o8 I e " 0£L00¥2 180 0SS} $20Z/50/60 8NL
€00 i4 sl b_%oo e ajebiisanu| 9g (947 40 seb |einjeu) ses| se Ziy 6210012 1BIN ZBH 6€:¥ 1 ¥20Z/S0/E0 @nl
¥0:00 z HEGIIH YUeid 8ZL BI110] UB Pa||BoUED €6 3101 US PajaoUes § PaUoIEdsid 119 gzi00ve ) 00'81 ¥202/%0/E0 UOW
92:00 € WWWNS 6.1 S1ebisenyl 98 1830 "[[ED Ju81U| pooD 009 921007z ) 627 ¥202/p0/E0 U0
2500 v a6ppy Jled sjeBlisenu] 9g SUN[ul UM JUSPIIE BIO|YSA JOJOI ZZE 5zL00vZ s 6122 $202/£0/€0 NS
. ANH YUSpooY )
LZ:00 ¥ NN L O oyeBiseAu| 99 SB[l UM JUBPIO9E BIoIYSA JOJOW ZZE ¥21L00vZ e e £V ¥202/20/€0 188
: ad guuosiad ally (AH) 2|21yen |euoneaoal Jo Jadwe al| :

20110 9 e . S El e AUB RIRBURE 1, It (A) Blo1yeA [euon 5 LEk £2100vZ i1 L1160 $Z0Z/LO/E0 Hd
_mm_.“_n_.w mmwﬂ_ﬂﬁ ssalppy uopoy Aewyig adA] juspiou] #uapiou| adAL ajeq

S| Ny

¥20zg/LElE - v2oe/LiE
(2) uoneyg urep - ayeq Aq podsy Aloysiy jed
juswpede( a4 ybnosogsauop




¥Z0Z/ LIy LUOO"BIEMJOSUONBISAI MMM DT ‘81EMYOS UOHEIS 8il4 Aq pejessuab Lodey z ebey
L “JEIN ZEH 1O} S||ED |BJOL
0 “JaUsINBUNX3 il 10} S[|eo [BjoL
0 G a1l 10 S|ed [E10L
v "WIe[y 8Jld 10} S|[ed (B0
g "alld 10} S||ED |BJOL
0 ‘SN 10} sjjed [ejoL
0 T15ISSY 10} S|[BD €10
£0:00 g el RSIUDION L7ve 8101 U PaIlsoue €6 SIN01 Us pa[eoUes § PayoIEdsid |19 BLI00VE Wwiely i3 1261 720Z/0E/E0 188
12:00 z T ——" e1eBpsenul 9g 18430 '|[e0 JUBlU) POOS 009 8.100bZ 10 SS'61 $2Z02/62/E0 K
50:00 Z =0 UMEPOoM GOT @IN01 Ue Pa[ieoues €6 SN0 Us pej30Ues § PaUoTEdsid |19 11100v2 ey e 50:91 $202/62/€0 13
28:00 z e — s1ebpsanu) 9g 18410 ‘|[eD 89INBS 005 9.100¥2 840 SZ:vL $Z0Z/62/E0 Hd
9100 z e pa— s1eBysenu) 9g sselppe Yojedsip Je [BALLE UO PUNO} JUSPIOU[ ON 229 | #LL00VZ 18410 £2:61 ¥202/82/20 NUL
91:L0 5 QY Youelg uooeg e1eBysenu) 9g SaUN[U] UM JUBPIOSE BIoIYSA JOIOW ZZE 2L100v2 oo 1w | 87SH ¥202/9Z/E0 anL
12:00 g Q¥ UoINyD AUBDOW SR R B L 1au30 ‘auly uoneleBenA [eIMEN OpL 0£100¥Z a4 £€'%L ¥20Z/E2/80 18S
5Z:00 v - M— e1eBysenu) 9g 18110 '|ES JUBIU| POOS 009 89100¥2 euld ZV:1Z $202/22/€0 U
2200 z G UoldIL 22r TapUEIs 26 MBI0 ST 15ISSE TSISSE [EOIPOI 16 2910072 00 8€:G) 7202/Z2/E0 13
95:00 g AL eyebysenu) 9g Jswdinbs eauoele penioys ‘Buioly Gy 99100¥Z 1410 817l $Z0Z/ZZ/E0 U4
z8:10 z N AMH 18 AemuBiH ejeBysanu| 98 salIn(uj UM JUBp|ode BfaluSA JOJOI ZZE 91L00¥Z v £2:02 ¥202/12/80 NYL
g Oy UmMolpeaH gge [suuos.ed aay Buipjin :
SO A MU BABHIS 4 Buipyng L1 1910072 suid 2050 YZOZ/0Z/E0 POM
" uaploo
P00 £ ay Aejuod 1L e1eBlisenu| 98 salIn[ul UM JUBPISE BJIUSA JOOI ZZE 094002 . i A8 319} $20Z/61/€0 BNL
£1:00 z . aInoJ Us pajj=oueD £6 sinol Us pajeoues B paydledsiq 119 15100¥2 210 8E:EL ¥Z02/LL/E0 UNS
: auuosied
8£:00 g - et N a1} 0BI0IS BPISINO L9} 55100¥2 ol 212} ¥202/LLIE0 Ung
_um..h.mw wmwﬂzwﬁ< SSalppy uopoy Aewnid ad/A] juepioul # Juapiou| adf] ajeq
ve0e/LEIE - ¥202/LIE

(2) uonels uiep - eyeq Aq poday Aloysiy 1o
juswpedaq 2414 ybnosogsauop




¥eoc/Liv 0o s eMjosuOlIE)SaIl MMM 0T ‘elemiiog uonels all4 Aq pajelauasb podey ¢ abed

ghiie awi] |ejo)
L1'€ :2ouepuany |[eJ 'BAy 9€ iS||eo [ejo L
0 :RinQ [eoads 1oj s|ED €10
0 1 80IAJ8S 0||qNd 10} S||ED |Bj0L
0 -uoneonp3 ojqnd 1o} sj[ed |eloL
¥l 18y1Q 1o} s|jea |ejo
L 'JUBplodY 8|0IUS A J0JO| 10} S|[eD [BJO
4 \1S|SSY/ [BO|p@JA IO} S||ED [BJOL

veoz/Lele - v2oz/Lie
(2) uoneyg urep - syeq Aq poday AlojsiH |jed
juswpedaq asi4 ybnoiogsauop




¥202/LIv Woo'alemyosuonejsany mmm D77 ‘eJem)yog uonels all Aq pajelauab poday 1 abed

9 Aepinjes

9l Aepliy

el Repsiny |

4 Kepsaupapy

% Aepsan]

] Repuopy

I|l|||l

14 fepung

Rquny Kea

00€2

00¢z

ootz
0002

0061

0081
00.1L

0091

00SL

oovl
00€lL

oozl

00LL
000}
0060
0080
00.0

ﬂu_

0090
0050

00%0
00€0
0020

Il §

MO OO~ Om~— N ~|O | o~ NN N | ]|

0010

b 0000
Jaguinp awny

(siied g) Iejol

veoze/LE/E - ¥2OZ/LIE
poday uonnquisiq |8
juswipedaqg au4 ybnoiogsauop




A

&

J HISTORIC b & h
TENNESSEE-17709
Storytelling Capital of the World

Cameo Waters

Director of Tourism & Main Street
March 2024 Monthly Report

Updates and Projects
1. Main Street and Downtown Update
2. Tourism Update
3. Marketing
4, Events

Main Street and Downtown Update

Attended the JAMSA board meetings for the month, multiple marketing meetings, event
meetings, etc. (such as Star Wars Event)

Involved in assisting JAMSA with event planning and marketing

Brainstormed with JAMSA on the Solar Eclipse Block Party and Masters on Main event
Worked with Christmas décor on daytime décor options for the holiday season

Tourism update

Attended and led a group for NETN Tourism’s Legislative visits in Nashville

Continued working with Visit JC and other regional partners on large events coming to the area
in a year (motorcoach association and Miss TN pageant and the travel writers association) it's
looking like the Miss TN pageant may not have an event in downtown Jonesborough as
planned. It’s very close to JBO Days and this may be better

Marketing

Marketing was heavy for the St. Paddy’s Festival

We are continuing our weekly segment on WICW. The goal is to share information regarding
Town projects and to keep individuals informed

| did a number of media interviews for St. Paddy’s Festival, Easter, summer events and the
Donald Davis concert

Updated the Chuckey Depot rack card and assisted in getting the quote to review
Reworking design and layout for the events guide



A large portion on the month was spent on the Visitor guide project, edits, new photos, and
lining up a cover photoshoot

Events
Attended meeting with the Community Chest to discuss volunteer approbation event and to

assist in planning the ice cream social
Majority of March was dedicated to the St. Paddy’s Festival. Below is the full event review:

St. Paddy’s Event Review 2024

Event Details
¢ Saturday March 16 from 11-7 p.m. on ISC Plaza, in Jimmy Neil Smith Park, along Main
Street, and the cabin
s Great weather
¢ |naugural parade
e Streets were closed
e FEstimated 8k-10k in attendance

Preparation and Setup
e App Highland Celts and food trucks setup most items on Friday afternoon
e Craft vendors, cow panels, and other items setup on Friday evening
e Owls, fiddler, band, McKinney center, face painting and other activity stations setup on
Saturday morning

Food and Drinks
e MSC (Zac) offered Depot St. and bangers and mash for lunch but ran out before dinner
at 4 p.m.
¢ MAC needs additional food or to only offer dinner. They need to be closer to ISC and not
up against the column
¢ Look at booking a second or third food truck
e llam-7pm:
o  Whiskey Kitchen
o Kettel Corn from Lil Delights
o Southern Belle Lemonade
o Sweet Caroline’s
s Texas Burrito’s and More as well as Opossums Tale began running low on food
s Increase the vendor fees Maybe up $100 to $200 for large food trucks and $125 for tent
food and then 5100 for craft vendors

Staffing/Volunteers



¢ Paul 8:45-11:30
* Cameo 8:30-9:30
* Amber 9am-7:30
e Mitch, Nora, Matt 9am-6pm
o  Whoever does merch setup needs to arrive at 8:30am and have assistance
s Volunteers:

o 9-11am Suki assisting with parade setup
o 10:30am-1pm - Lisa Friday assisting with info table (no later than 10am to be

briefed)

o 4-7pm - Hayden assisting with info table {(wasn’t needed)

o Ask volunteers to take a program to each activity station and to hand walk
around handing out programs

Parade

¢ Reach out to more Celtic-themed parade entrants
» ook to keep parade setup in the same location
e Could add 5-8 more floats and a number of walkers
* Find a way to give the parade a definite ending
o Maybe the leprechauns {Aaron bible and Joe N.) with a banner and telling folks
thanks youl!
e Get more floats with music
s Sword fighters in the parade..?
e Special Olympics should be on a float

Publicity

Media spots
e 10am WJHL about Parade Entries - Feb. 8
e Noon WIJHL about Parade Entries - Feb. 15
« Dave Lite Radio - Feb. 26
e Daytime - March 4 and 14
¢ JBO Radio Show - March 13
¢« Noon WIHL - March 15

e Historic FB - 11 posts

e Historic Instagram - 7 posts

¢ Main Street FB - 18 posts. Live stream of the parade included

* Main Street instagram - 11 posts, 1 reel, Facebook page originated from this page
s JBO Visitors Center FB - 2 posts

s JBO Visitors Center Instagram - 2 posts



e All pages had multiple posts on story the day before and of the event.
¢ No boosted posts.

Other Marketing
¢ Included on tent cards for the month of Feb. and March.
e Two press releases were sent out. One about the parade entries on Jan. 24 and another
about the event on March 1.
s .com for St. Paddy’s had 6,581 views.
e Fun Run Preregistration was at 108 signed up with 248 runners.
s $840in donations for the animal shelter.

Marketing Changes
¢ Need to have posts about craft vendor highlight

Additions or changes for next year
Performances and Activities
* Nail down the Highlands Pipe and Drum band early in the year
e Music playing throughout the festival
e Pads for the Step Dancing performance after the parade and better amplification
e Jnvite blacksmith back to be in the park at the top of the stairs
o Have a sword fighting performance the top of each hour

¢ Notify Library and HA at least 3 weeks in advance

e Ask Highland Celts to bring straw bales for archery

» Place signs above archery in the park

e Have Everblade set their tent up on the pathway half way back closer to the courtyard

* Get no alcohol beyond this point signs out by 3:30 p.m.

s (Create a finish line for the runners and excitement for the runners

* (reate “no dogs” signs for the cows

» Add yard signs near each activity and maybe the large tri fold signs too (but this is
costly)

s Send programs to activity directors in advance if possible

Logistics involving other Town Departments
¢ “No parking signs after 5pm” to be collected on Friday evening
e Move the parade lineup to Senior Center or McKinney Center parking lot?
¢ Ensure that 1% Ave. and the alleyway that leads to the Presbyterian Church to Main
Street are sufficiently blocked off
s More officers stationed at intersections and especially needed for the parade



e Refuse collection during the event

e Need to rent golf cart for event staff

e Add “tow away zone” and “no parking” signs to Spring Street and the center of
Woodrow Avenue

Other Notes:
e Send event info to the BMA in December and start advertising earlier

e Consider doing a dinner the night before as a fundraiser

e Do we want to bring liquor back? In 2023 overheard a few folks comment they didn’t
like the drinks

e Could have 5-6 more craft vendors

e Look to incorporate shuttles

Budget
Spent
e $250 Sam Love for sound
e 5400 Wild Blue Yonder band
e 5360 Judy Butterfly face painter
e 51000 Highland Cows (2 farms)
e 5200 for Appalachian Highland Celts
e 5100 for Everblade Academy
e 5300 bagpiper for parade
e 5200 Owl Ridge Raptor Center
e 5400 Mardipaints Hair Dos
e S$456.00 A Super Party
e 5450 Wild Grove Studio
54,116

e $800 JAMSA sponsorship

e 5240 from MSC for beer (waiting for updated number)

e $350 food trucks

e 51,350 craft vendors

$2,740

Other Notes

e McKinney Craft in the cabin said they estimate 550 with 400 doing the craft. They noted

it was more than they’ve seen the past two years at JBO Days.
o They also noted they want to borrow tables from ISC for their setup

“I made more sales during the St. Paddy’s Festival than | did on Storytelling Saturday. The
parade was a grand slam. It got people into Town early and they stayed.”
-Jeff Gurley, Lollipop Shop



“My shop made more money during the St. Paddy’s Festival than it did the entire week of the

Storytelling Festival.”
-lerome Bowers, Crystal Raven

“Excellent festival and parade! We heard so much great feedback from our customer and we
had a busy day! Thank you to and all of your team to produce a successful event once again! |
appreciate you alll”

-April Wilhelm, Noelle

Look at March 15, 2025 date



Utility Manager Monthly Report
March 2024

All utilities departments operated under normal operating conditions for the month of March.

Distribution department installed 18 new service taps and repaired 24 service leaks for the month of
March. The distribution department also completed 30 miscellaneous work orders, repaired 21 water
leaks and located 192 TN 811 one calls.

Water Quality Department read 12,941 meters for the month of March. The Water Quality Department
cut off 124 meters with 106 of those for nonpayment. The Water Quality Department had a total of
14,857 total actions taken in the month of March. As of March 31%, the Water Quality Department has
changed out 12,941 meters to the new AMR meter system. The Water Quality Department completed
all scheduled flushing for the month of March.

Water Plant processed 77.214 million gallons of water with a daily average of 2.490 million gallons per
day in the month of March. The Water Treatment plant is operating at full capacity and is in need of an
upgrade. Persimmon Ridge Tank has maintained an average level of 45 feet for March and Woodlawn
Tank has maintained an average level of 22 feet for March.

Wastewater Department operated under normal conditions for the month of March. Wastewater had 1
release in March due to mechanical failures. The North Cherokee extension is at the 99% completion
mark. The new school sewer was completed. All industries are within compliance. The WWTP is
operating well. The diesel redundancy pump did operate in March. The month of March experienced 11
days of precipitation for a total of 5.96 inches. The need for further I&I work is still apparent. Current
data indicates a daily inflow rate between 30-45 %. For March, this rate was 54%, equating to an
average of nearly 536,000 gallons daily.

County water line construction crew started the Dry Creek/Rockhouse Rd water line extension in the
month of September. The Construction crew finished the installation of 16,000 feet of 6"”DIP waterline
on Dry Creek in the month of February and have installed @ 1500 feet of 6” DIP on Rockhouse rd. To
date the Construction crew has installed @ 62,500’ of 6” DIP.



We had a busy March in Utilities. As of March 31%, 2024, Wastewater, Water Quality Department and
Water Treatment Plant have no vacancies and Distribution has 1 vacancy, We are actively interviewing
potential employees, but we struggle when it comes to start out pay to attract the people with the skill
set, we need, | am working daily with GRW on the planning and design phase of the Water Treatment
plant, transmission line and “A” Station replacement. We have submitted the new Water Plant plans to
SRF and USDA for review. We should be getting feedback in a few weeks on what the next steps are that
we need to take. | am also working with Brightridge to formulate a plan to install generators at our
pump stations and at the Water Treatment plant.

Kevin Brobeck

Utility Manager



Town of Jonesborough

Water Quality Department

Monthly Report
March
Meters Read: Meters Cut On; Meters Cut Off: Moeters Rechecked:
12,941 151 124 177
Meter Maintenance: Water Cut Off List: Customer Inguiries:
35 Meter Lids Replaced 106 49
55 Meters Marked
76 Meters Located New Service Taps: Reports & Spreadsheets:
31 152
Water Line Flushing; Service Line Leaks: Programmed AMR Meter Heads:
33 97 28
Valve Maintenance: Cross Connection; Water Line Locates:
31 Vaives exercised No Cross Connections Found 87

Dispatch & Service Calls:

696

Total Actions Taken:

14,857



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 783-1030

FAX (423) 753-1074

R R

me
Monthly Report 2024
Water Distribution
Complaints Total- 3 2 -Total Complaints Last Month
Taps Installed - 18 23 -Total Taps Last Month
Tennessee One Call - 182 175- Total Last

Month

This Month there were 192 locations marked on our Water System for proposed work such
as Telephone Co, Gas co, Cable co, and Power Board.,

Water Leaks Total- 21 24 - Total Last Month
Dowh Meters installed Total - 3 5- Last Month
Meter Box Replaced Total - 7 7 - Total Last
Month

Paving Locations - 10 0- Total Last
Month

Yard Work Clean Total - 35 0 -Total Last Month




1. Yards to sow (164 to sow)
2. Work on the Grant Funding with GRW Engineering for water line replacement.

3. Taps to be done =2

GPS Project Goals
March 2024: For the month of March 2024 there were no GPS points surveyed.

The GPS crew started back up in November 2021. This is a summary of the progress made
since the end of February 2022.

e 163,901 meters or 101 miles of water line
o Valves—-430

e Meters-1,703

e Hydrants-94

e BlowOff-75

The following data is a summary of the work provided by our part-time interns mapping our
water system from July 2020- July 2021,

Linear feet of water line GPS- 906,626’
Miles of water line GPS- 171 miles
Meters GPS- 3,946

Valves GPS- 767

Hydrants GPS-193

We currently have 1/3 of our water lines GPS.

GPS- The Town of Joneshorough water system is approximately 356% mapped, with
approximately 1,848,000 feet of water line in the ground. The Goal is to get all water lines,
valves, hydrants, and meters mapped in a GIS format that can be used on an IPAD for
reference online size and valve location. This will reduce time spent on leak repair and help
with isolating the water system in putting the fewest customers out of water during a leak



repair. It has been suggested that we utilize an intern program from ETSU for the summer.
This will help tremendously due to the department being shorthanded and having only
limited time to dedicate to GPS program. Currently we are looking at 10-15 years before the
water system is completely mapped.

Meter Change Out Program

Water Distribution is working to have our large meters updated and functioning at AWWA
standards (101% and no lower than 98.5%). All large meters will have a bypass so they can
be repaired and tested without customer water interruption. It is suggested the meters be
tested on a yearly basis for accuracy. Working with a spreadsheet of our top water
consumption customers we have been replacing antiquated meters with new compound
meters. We have about 21 businesses on the list that are due for meter change out. Koyo
4*, Academy Hills 2”, Davey Crocket High School 4”, Chuckey Sales meter and Hexpol
have been changed out as part of the program bringing the total to 16.

Itis the goal for the Water Distribution to replace 1 large meter a week when in stock. The
agenda is to maintain accurate meters, so the Town of Jonesborough does not lose
revenue. We have around 1,300 residential meters to replace.

For the month of March Town Crew

Assisted County Crew with paving Dry Creek Rd.
The Town Crew repaired 3 hydrants this month.

They are currently on Blalock Rd with the rock hammer and installing 12” water main.

Upcoming Line Extensions Town Crew

12” waterline on Blalock Rd tie in 11E and Slate Hill tie in. In Progress
Install 2” water line and 19-yard hydrants for K-8 school.

Vines Farm- 800’ of 2” plastic line.



Completed Line Extensions Town Crew
Paynetown Road 300’ - Completed
Industrial Park EDA Project 4,000’- Completed
Fire line 6” k-8 school - Completed
Big Wood Road 750’of 6” D.I.- Completed

Upcoming Line Extensions County Crew

McCall Road- 3,000’ DI
e Taylor Bridge Road

e Jackson Bridge
e Slaughterhouse 1,000’on 11E

County Crew Completed Projects

Treadway Trail- 3,000’ DI-- County Crew Completed

Greenwood Drive- Cecil Gray to Mill Springs 3,100’ DI, Shipley Ct to Oliver Edwards
2,000’ DI - County Crew Completed

Ralph Hoss 4,300’ DI - County Crew- completed
Mathes Circle/ Nolechuckey Fire Dept 800’ County Crew-Completed

Malone Hollow- County Crew- Completed
Saylor Hill Road- County Crew -Completed
Rock House Road- County Crew- Completed

Dry Creek Road- County Crew- 95% Complete



County Construction Crew

For the month of March 2024, the County Construction Crew has finished pipe installation
for Dry Creek, The crew has paved all the road crossings and driveways (10} in all. The crew
also have finished all the new service line tie -ins (16) for the month. They have had two
leaks on the new 8” line and both have been repaired. The new lines on Dry Creek and Rock
House have been flushed and the samples have come back negative. The crew has
approximately 1,500’ of cleanup to finish and the job should be completed. | would like to
see the crew on McCall Road by the second week of Aprit 2024,

Current County Crew Project Dry Creek Read

15,000° D.1. total to date

The County Crew started Dry Creek Road September 11, 2023.
The County Crew started Rock House Road February 26,2024,



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 376859
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

FaX (423) 7531074

Wastewater — March 2024
Monthly Operations Summary

Date: Apni 1, 2024

Customer Calls:

Total: 8 Resolved: 9
TNE11: Taken: 244 Required Action: 117
Sewer Taps:

New: 30 Completed: 17 Pending: 2

Projects Underway:

1. Washington County Industrial Park

System Maintenance:

Line Cleaning: 0’ Line Inspections: ’
Station Repairs: 2 Station Cleaning: 7

Overflows/Releases/Bypasses:
e 3/20/24 - Release — Bush Hog 1.8

Pending Contracted: 141

System Repairs: 0
STEP Unit Repairs: 2




Town of Jonesborough Marciahi:lzozrl

Envitonmental Services
2024
Department Monthly Report March 31,

Wastewater Plant: The WWTP is running well. The Diesel Redundancy Pump did operate in
March. The month of March experienced 11 days of precipitation for a total of 5.96 inches. The need for
further &I work is still apparent. Current data indicates a daily inflow rate between 30-45%. For
February, this rate was 54%, equating to an average of nearly 536,000 gallons daily. No Bypasses

occurred in the Month of March.

nt Compliance — March 2024

Wastewater Pla

CBOD Monthly 7mg/l - 591b/d 21mg/1 — 1671b/d
CBOD Weekly 8mg/l —97ib/d ' 25mg/l — 2081b/d
CBOD Daily 10mg/1 — 89%Rmv 30mg/! — +40%Rmy
Ammonia Mo. 0.4mg/l - 2.1ib/d 8mg/l — 67ib/d
Ammonia Wk. 0.4 mg/l — 41b/d 12mg/l — 1001b/d
Ammonia Day. 0.8mg/l 16mg/!
TSS Monthly 8mg/l — 591b/d 30mg/l — 250ib/d
TSS Weekly 1img/l - 110}b/d 40mg/i — 3041b/d
TSS Daily 16mg/l — 86%Rmv 45mp/l — +40%Rmv
E. coli Monthly 1.7/100m} 126/100m!
E. coli Daily 9/100ml 941/100ml
Chlorine 0.54 mg/l 2.0mg/l
Sett. Solids 0.1mi/l 1.0mil
Diss. Oxygen G 2mg/l 6.0me/l Minimum -
pH 7.650/8.0su 6su — 9su min/max
h.

Pivase note Mat e information provided in the compliance table s accurate through 3/24724 and should not be considered conclusive for the entire monl

Sewer Construction/Collection System: One Release occurred during the month of March.
The Washington County Industrial Park Extension is underway and is cutrently 85% complete.

Industrial Pretreatment: Sungwoo Hi-Tech is currently out of compliance with its discharge
permit due to a service comnection in its QC Lab. Inspections were conducted on all 4 permitted industries

this month.,

NPDES Permit: The WWTP had no exceptions in March due to 1&I which resulted in high flow.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at: Office; 753-1022

Cobern O. Rasnick
Director of Environmental Services




Work Orders By Type
03/01/2024 to 03/31/2024 as of 4/1/2024
...Powered By eWorkOrders.com

Status: 2-Closed

Department: Town of Jonesborough

_ Work Order Type _ Quantity
WW-Preventive Maintenance | 187
Total Work Ordars: 187

Work Orders By Type
08/01/2017 to 03/31/2024 as of 4/1/2024
...Powered By eWerkOrders.com

Status: G-Open

Department: Town of Jonesborough

T WorkoOrderType “Quantity” |
WW-Preventive Maintenance 96
WW-Requested Work 7
WW-Corrective 13
Tatal Work Orders: 117
Current Month Previous Month % Change

Work Orders Generated 248 286 -13%
Percentage of Completion 75% 82% -7%
Work Orders Completed 187 236 -20%

*Data Entry related to Preventative Maintenance Tasks are currently ongeing. As additional tasks are
added the number of work orders generated increases. This will significantly impact values. Until the
data entry is completed a relative value of the work being compieted will not be available. Tasks not
logged In the electronic system are still being logged utilizing traditional paper tracking methods.




Jonesborough Water Treatment Facility
Monthly Report

March 2024

For the month of March, the total amount of water processed was 77.214 million gallons, with

a daily average of 2.490 million, a maximum of 2.833 million, and a minimum of 1.546 million.

Y

Y

\7

3/2- Experienced an issue with our number three filter turbidimeter. We calibrated and
cleaned the vial to resolve the issue.

3/3- We cleaned the piston, cell, and sediment in our streaming current monitor.

3/4- Replaced the shoe bearings on the pre-chlorination peristaltic pump.

3/5- Collected TOC, DOC, and fluoride samples to be sent to Waypoint Analytical for
our monthly verifications.

3/6- Zion Marine came and sent divers down the wet well at the intake to begin
dredging sediment that had built up. The water plant was shut down a total of 5 hours
(2pm-7pm)

3/7- Collected quarterly TTHM & HAA’S samples required by the state. Valley
Equipment came and replaced pump number one at Rockhouse pump station. Zion
Marine continued dredging the wet well at the intake. The water plant was shut down
a total of 11 hours (7:45am-6:45pm)

3/8- Zion Marine continued dredging the wet well at the intake. The water plant was
shut down a total of 3.5 hours (8:30am-12:00pm). A pump fuse a Woodlawn blew.
Osborn electric came and changed the fuse. Brightridge also came and changed a
blown shotgun fuse at the top of the electric poll.

3/11- Zion Marine continued dredging the wet well at the intake. The water plant was

shut down a total of 10.5 hours (8:00am-6:30pm)



A2

Y

A2

Y

Y

Y

v

3/12- Collected first round of bacteriological samples.

3/13- Persimmon Ridge SCADA system was experiencing an issue with reading the tank
level. Called Jerry from Wascon and he informed us that the transducer is not working
properly and he would send us one ASAP.

3/14- Installed new transducer for SCADA system at Persimmon Ridge tank.

3/15- Contacted SUEZ to set up tank inspection for Persimmon Ridge tank and level
indicator repair.

3/16- Replaced a busted hose on our pre-disinfection peristaltic pump.

3/18- Zion Marine came and continued dredging the wet well at the intake. The water
plant was shut down a total of 10 hours (8:20am-6:15pm)

3/19- Zion Marine came and finished dredging the wet well at the intake. The water
plant was shut down a total of hours 7 hours (8:00am-3:00pm)

3/20- Performed quarterly calibration on our 4 turbidimeters and replaced the
electrolyte on the amperometric chlorine analyzer. Also, we turned over Bumpus Cove
tank for water quality.

3/22- Began mowing season for the plant, intake, and all pump stations. Old Town Lock
and Key came and ordered a fluoride door and new latch for the intake main entrance.
3/24- Replaced pre-Miox peristaltic shoe, cleaned streaming current probe & piston,
and Tightened packing on number one H.S. pump.

3/25- Performed quarterly quality control and quality assurance for our state lab
certification.

3/27- Blew off debris on our Johnson Screens at the intake.

3/28- Changed buffer and indicator solution for our amperometric chlorine analyzer
Cl17sc. Started preparing the March MOR information.

3/29- Holiday (Good Friday).

All pump stations/tanks have been checked and maintenance performed as needed






DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC SAFETY

123 BOONE STREET JONESBOROUGH TN 37659 PHONE 423-753-1053 FAX 423-753-1072

Jonesborough Department of Public Safety
March 2024 Monthly Report

e CITATIONS

The department issued a total of (369) citations for the month of March which consisted of the
following violations: (207) Speeding, (26) Financial Responsibility, (33) Registration Violations, (4)
Seatbelt Law, (9) Failure to Obey Traffic Control Device, (41) Light Law Violations, (31) Hands-Free
Cell Phone Use, as well as other moving violations. There were also (201) written warnings issued for
various violations. There was (1) Parking Citation and (1) Municipal Ordinance Violation.

e ARRESTS

A total of (41) arrests were made for the month of March, including (0) DUI, (3) Felony Charges, and
(63) Misdemeanor Charges.

e CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

CID has several cases they have been working on and had several presentments to the Grand Jury in
March.

e MOTOR VEHICLE CRASHES

Atotal of (21) crashes were reported and investigated for the month of March. Most crashes occurred
on East/West Jackson Blvd; most crashes were over $400 in damage with some resulting in a possible
or confirmed injury.

e CANINE

For March, K9, Cygan, was involved in (1) deployments and (16) training hours. K9, Falco had (1)
deployments and (16) training hours. K9, Bond had (0) deployments and (18) training hours. K9, Daryl
was involved in (0) deployments and (18) Training Hours.

e RESERVES

The reserve officers contributed (25.5) hours for the month of March. Reserve Officer Greenway
contributed the most with (9) hours.

e CODE ENFORCEMENT

There was (1) ordinance violation issued during the month of March. This matter will be heard in the
Municipal Court.

e DISPATCH TRANSACTIONS FOR JCPD

For March, our dispatchers assisted Johnson City Police Department with approximately (20)
transactions.

e OTHER CALLS FOR SERVICE

There were (1341) CAD Entries for the month of March.



March 2024 Redflex Report

From March 1% through March 31 the traffic cameras registered a total of (784) violations with (251) violations remaining
for processing. Of the total violations, Redflex and Jonesborough officers rejected (155) resulting in (533) violations mailed.
The primary reasons for violations being rejected are Plate/Vehicle Obstruction, Funeral Procession, Glare/ Weather
Conditions, Incorrect Plate and Extended Vehicle.

The highest number of violations occurred at Forrest and Jackson Blvd. (Food City) with (409) violations followed by
Jackson and Headtown (Eastbound) with (110).

Violations Mailed

56381 570 391 5455

473
455 459 429

I O P S T A R
T O
m-----
WEE o




Monthly Report — April 2024

Nora Sword, Marketing and Promotions Coordinator

Social Media
Civic Page

¢ Promoted Employee of the Month for March
e Posted traffic notices

e Promoted water outage

o Promoted Wetlands now hiring information

Historic Facebook and Instagram Pages

o Promoted McKinney Center events

e Occasionally created general posts

¢ Promoted Easter event

¢ Promoted Donald Davis

o Promoted St. Paddy’s Celebration: fun run, highland games, cows, general posts
e C(Created canva video for St. Paddy’s and posted on Historic
¢ Promoted StoryTown Radio Show

e Promoted Garden Gala

¢ Promoted Solar Eclipse

¢ Promoted Masters on Main

¢ Promoted May the Fourth event

¢ Promoted new blog I wrote

¢ Promoted USA Today voting

e Promoted Music on the Square Fundraiser

Mainstreet Facebook and Instagram Pages

* Promoted McKinney Center events

» Occasionally created general posts

e Promoted Easter event

* Promoted Donald Davis

e Promoted St. Paddy’s Celebration: fun run, highland games, cows, general posts
e Promoted StoryTown Radio Show

¢ Promoted Garden Gala

¢ Promoted Solar Eclipse

¢ Promoted Masters on Main

o Promoted USA Today voting

¢ Promoted Music on the Square Fundraiser
¢ Hosted Highland Cow Photoshop Contest.



Other Social

Posted on Jonesborough Senior Center Facebook page
Posted on the Chuckey Depot page

Posted on the Jonesborough Visitors Center page
Posted on Paws in Blue page

Posted on Wetlands page

Media

Scheduted and sent reminders for media spots for the McKinney Center, StoryTown
Radio Show, Easter, St. Paddy’s Celebration, Donald Davis, Garden Gala, and Wetlands.
Scheduled weekly media spots for the JBO Radio Show.

Sent new releases for the Heritage Alliance, McKinney Center, StoryTown Radio Show,
Easter, Paws in Blue, Solar Eclipse Party, Masters on Main, Music on the Square
Fundraiser, and May the Fourth event.

Attended BMA meeting and wrote recap for media

Meetings

Attended McKinney Center marketing meeting

Attended senior center marketing meeting

Attended Paws in blue meeting and updated brochure/flyers
Attended St. Paddy’s wrap-up meeting

Graphics

Designed tent cards and distributed downtown

Created graphic for JAMSA’s upcoming events on the tent cards

Updated McKinney Center’s graphic for their upcoming events for the tent cards
Updated Wetlands graphic

Created graphic for volunteer appreciation event

Took photos of Chuckey Depot’s new exhibit

Emailed merchants about Music on the Square donation items. Picked up two items.
Took photos at St. Paddy’s event

Organized staff photo with St. Paddy’s display

Took photos during senior center hike



GRAPHICS

Y v

Water Park

Upcoming
Merchant
Events

SOLAR ECLIPSE EVENT
April 8, 1-5pm

08

1‘5 MASTERS ON MAIN
: April 13, 2-7pm

() STAR WARS DAY
May 4, 1-8pm

Jonesborough.com
Hosted by JAMSA
Events take place in downtown

€

YOU'RE INVITED TO
JONESBOROUGH'S

VOLUNTEER
ICE CREAM
SOCIAL

INTERNATIONAL
STORYTELLING CENTER

o

A

APRIL 20

1-3PM
FREE ENTRY
RSVP BY APRIL 15 TO ATTEND

GET READY FOR LIVE MUSIC
AND GIVEAWAYS!

r=
. #us
1

EACH VOLUNTEER RECEIVES ONE
FREE ICE CREAM TOKEN




G8'196$ 05°ZLY S92 JIWI9d SUOIIPPY ‘suoljeAoudy

00°005°122$ 00°000°G. S}uLIdd SUOIHPPY ‘sUonBAOUSY
99'290°Z$ 00'086°L $994 JWIad [eldJowwo)
$L0V2'SLES 00°000°09¢ SHWIad [elolowwon

09'¢v6°ovs 00°0¥Y°'2e $99 HwIod 9SNOH MaN

00°00Z'G6€ LS 00°000°080'v S}iuldd @SNOH MaN

9}eQ-0-ies\ ie3o L A[UILoIN

! 0 9 Z 9 11'896°¢Y$ v2'0v6°'166°L$ Y4 SIV1OL
Jaquiada(]

JOqUWIBAON

184q0)00

IELTTEIGELS

snony

Anp

aunp

A

|Hdy

0 0 4 L g9 0G2€8've 00°000'GLS'Y 6 yolepy
L v ) | 10°C6EC V. 0v.'L8Y A Kieniqe
0 0 0 0 6 09°€v.9l 00°00Z'G66'C 6 Aenuer

SNO3INVTIIOSIN
SNOTS | SNoimaay| JVOINVAOIN | Somaammes | Soonon §334 INNOWY SLINYad #
HNIGNNTd M3N
SNOILVAONIY
1¥0d3d S1IN¥3d ONIATINg v¢oc




b1°896°€Y$ v 0v6°'166'L% S¢ S$1v1OL L0'805'SLL$ €.°929°'18V°02% vo¢€ SIv1Ool
Jaqusde( 080,29 PG €LL060'L S Jaqui=de(Qg
J2qUIBA0N 20°69.°0¢ 00'910°€/5'S 56 13qWILAON
12403190 YA TN 00°98.°¢¥9 Le 124010
loquusydes 10joadsu] buipying jo uofeublisey 0} end - poday oNll J1equis)deg
Isnbny 6980} 00'8¥6°120°C GG 1snbny
Ainp ¥2°009 §1'6ZC 601 9¢ Ainp
aunfg 26'625°C) 00'851°8.2'C ce sunr
Aepy 0L 16LCL 00°G61 ¢CeC 5¢ Ae
judy 0C299'L ¥0°'GE0' 8¢ €l judy
0s°ze8've 00°000°GLS'Y 6 Yo1eiN 02°8¥9°€Z 00°0669..°¢ s yotepw
10'T6EC VL0V L8y L Aenigad 09°LLL'LL 00°002°1£0°2 ¢l Aeniged
09°¢crL 9l 00°00Z'G66'C 6 Aenuer G6'626'L 00°006 0S¢ g Aenuer
334 1092 S1IiNY3d H1NOW 334 180D SLINY3d H1iNOW
1iNy3d 123rodd d0# 1iINYE3d 103royd d0#
y20¢ - dVIA €¢0c - dviA

I33HS NOSIEHVdINOD

S1INY3d DNIATING HONOYOLSIANOT




HONOHWOESANOSr 40 NMOL

05°Z€8'vT$ | 00°000°GLS'VS |TviOl

00022 00°000 OF o3 MeN 801D UMOP3[ISIY| GZ| "AJGLU| SBWIOH SISO UOISIDald| ¥Z/¢T/e0
00°002¢C 00°000 Q0¥ 9snoH liel L AAl Uslibu3 Gyp siapling swoH Je4onl | ¥¢/0c/e0
05264 00°000'6€ Juswaoe|day %09Q 8ALQ pitdAer OOL| UOHINISUOD ZUBMSG/OSOY UBID| #Z/38L/E0
00'G9E'C 00°000°0EY 9SNoH llest AA| ysybu3 eop uoionsuod @ ouosiy JHeqy ¥2/61/c0
05C9E'S 00°'000'G.8 Bpig - NN 9 [led] ¥OOjult4 OEY-02¥ juswdojare( alOM| ¥Z/EL/E0
0629E'S 00°000°G/6 ppid - HUN9 el i Oopulld ¥iv-+0v juswdo@AR( AOM| ¥Z/ELIED
00°6.8' 00°000°059 bpig - 1N ¥ aue| 19juNybuo €51-L1L juawdoPaa(l SJIOM|  ¥Z/ELIED
00°G/GE 00°000'059 Ppig - wun v aueT Jejunybuo] ZGL-9vL Juawdojena( SHOM| ¥C/EL/ED
00°086°L 00°000'09¢€ QO pling Jousiu] PAIg UOSYOBT 1SSAA LG d9 sseyjoig seibroq| +z/€0/e0

yolep
334 1S00 NOILDNHLSNOD ss3yaav JINMO 31vd
LiNAd 123roydd 40 3dAl
SLINMTd ONITTNEG v20¢




Monthly Report March 2024

Mitchell Calvin, Website and Marketing Specialist

Websites

+ Updated the .com home page to show the newest events coming up

- Daily website edits for the .com, .org, McKinney Center and Wetlands sites
+ BMA Agenda updates on the .org site

- BMA Meeting Minutes updated on the .org site

» Post links for online town meetings when needed

+ Update Google calendar (used on .org, McKinney and tourism sites)

+ Update back end calendar for .com site

+ Post Town Employment openings on the .org site

+ Answer/forward email inguiries that come to .com site

+ Review websites for broken links etc.

+ Track online Employment Applications

+ Prepare WePay deposit summaries and submit to Gina

« Track online Registration Forms

- Working on SEQ for .com, .org, and the McKinney Center to help drive traffic to the websites

Senior Center

+ Updated the calendar to show their daily events

+ Updated the weekly newsletter on Fridays

- Updating the centers page on the website

+ Adding event announcements to the centers page

McKinney Center

- Monthly marketing meeting to help improve the users experience on the site

- Working with the McKinney Center and Marketing Team to revise and improve the final draft
of the logo guide.

« Creating webpages for upcoming events

Marketing

+ Attended Marketing meetings

+ Attended Main Street Meeting

+ Attended JAMSA Meetings

+ Attending Event meetings with Merchants leading the events

« Creating an Events Page that will show alt of the town events in an easy to find webpage

- Creating the layout and design for the Events Page and developing the system to pull the in-
formation we need

+ Reviewing and collaborating on the new Visitor's Guide

This week in Jonesborough Newsletter

- Creating the newsletter that is sent out every Sunday with the events for the week

» Making sure the calendar is up to date on the events for the week

+ Checking Facebook for events happening at downtown restaurants and shops

+ Reviewing the analytics to see how many users opened the email and how many clicked on
links leading them to Jonesborough events

- We are growing the newsletter each week as more and more people find it and subscribe



BMA Livestream
- Learning what would work best for the BMA
+ Live Streaming the BMA Meeting

St. Paddy's Day
« Updated the .com website with new information
- Handed out posters to merchants
- Set up sound system
+ Helped with the fun run
+ Set up the online form
+ Used the sound systems at the event to encourage visitors to sign up.
» Helped at the information tent
+ Created the program

Easter
+ Created the program
- Updated webpage for this year and updated the graphics for the website

Jackson Theater Video Project
» Working with the marketing and McKinney Center teams to brainstorm ideas for the Jack-

SONS opening.

Analytics

« Mailed out 37 Visitor's Guides in Febuary

- The weekly newsletter is viewed by 350-450 people each week with 25-35 clicks in the
newsletters links

+ Monitored the Google analytics for the .org, .com, McKinney and Wetlands site

+ Town Employment had 1,534 views on the .org site

. Chocotate Fest had 4,227 views on the website which is right around the same views from
|ast years event



10

10

Page tlle and scrzen name -

Welcome - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee

Town Employment - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee

| want to... - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessesg

Senior Center - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee

Town Calendar - Town of Juneshorough, Tennessee

History - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee

Waler Administration - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee
Town Services - Town of Joneshorough, Tennessee

Property Tax information - Town of Jonesborough, Tennessee

Solid Waste & Recycling - Town of Joneshorough, Tennessee

Page e and screen nams -

Chocolate Fest 2024 - Town of Jonesborough

Town of Jonesborough - Storytelling Capital of the World
$1. Paddy's Festival - Town of Jonesborough

Events Archive - Town of Jonesborough

Sweet Scenes - Town of Jenesborough

Beautiful: The Carole King Musicat - Town of Jonesborough
Persimmon Ridge Park - Town of Joneshorough
Starytelling - Town of Jonesborough

Lodging - Town of Jonesborough

The Historic Eureka Inn and Event Center - Town of Jonesborough

4 Views

21,880

1005 of tetal
8,333
1,346

826
784
741
637
591
o246
390

356

1 Views

14,284

12 of ol
4,227
2,002
1,081

717
513
270
264
254
213

202



TOwN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE {(423) 753-1030
OO FAX (423) 753-1074

-
ONESBGROWC
1779

Street Department
Monthly Report
March 2024

Even with the usual cool, wet and unpredictable weather, March proved to be a
productive month for continuing construction projects for the Street Department. Forces
completed the pedestrian bridge replacement project on the walking trail @ Barkley
Creek, worked on another pedestrian bridge project @ the new K-8 School, removed
offending trees in two locations in town, prepared a parking lot for striping and provided
traffic control support for a pair of town events during the festive month of March. Also,
while the Solid Waste Department was enduring low staffing issues, Street Forces ran the
town brush truck routes in a support role of that department.

Forces completed construction of the pedestrian bridge on the walking trail over Barkley
Creek near 615 W. Main Street. After installing the bridge railing, support posts for the
approach ramps, and approach ramp railings and balustrades, Forces worked on
improving the trail itself, Forces cut and removed two sections of the existing walking
trail due to tree roots having buckled the asphalt. Forces then removed the offending tree
roots and organic material, and placed base stone in the excavated areas so asphalt could
be placed back into the areas. Forces also addressed another issue adjacent to the
walking trail, an area of standing water between the pond and the walking trail. Forces
cut the trail in another location, and excavated a narrow channel in which to place
drainage piping. Forces constructed a shallow drainage basin, using a poured concrete
floor, and masonry walls. Forces fabricated a metal grated top to be used as a drop inlet
for the new area drain. Forces daylighted the piping towards the existing stream so that
the low area would no longer hold runoff following rain events. Forces then cut/removed
offending tree branches, tree stumps and tree debris from all along the trail, from the W.
Main St. end, to the existing larger bridge over Barkley Creek. Forces then placed a
‘leveling’ course of asphalt over the trail cuts that had been placed to remove tree roots
and to install the drainage piping. Also, on the north side of the bridge, towards W. Main
Street, a leveling course of asphalt was placed to remove a very definitive ‘swag’ in the
existing asphalt. Forces then laid out and placed an asphalt overlay on the walking trail,
first on the north side, effectively taking out the low swagging area of the trail. Forces
then placed asphalt on the south side of the new pedestrian bridge, all the way to the
existing pedestrian bridge. Some asphalt modifications/improvements were also made
near the existing bridge.....some patched areas were removed and much improved. The
pedestrian bridge replacement project is now complete, with a widened bridge, much
better approach alignments, scrub vegetation removed, drainage installed, and a fresh



layer of asphalt overlay. Hopefully the new pedestrian bridge and trail improvements
will serve dutifully for many years to come.

Forces worked on another small bridge construction project at the new K-8 School.
Forces were called upon to complete work where a new pedestrian bridge would be
placed in the school courtyard. Forces worked with Rachel Conger to lay out the area in
which the bridge would be placed. Forces then excavated the area for placement of the
bridge abutment formwork. Forces constructed, placed and squared the formwork
according to plans provided. Forces constructed rebar cages and stem wall
reinforcement, so the concrete for the bridge abutments could be placed. Forces removed
spoil, framing cut-offs, and cleaned the area upon completion of the work. Forces also
formed and poured a section of sidewalk @ 307 W. Main Street between an existing
section of brick sidewalk, and a section of concrete sidewalk. This section had been
removed to perform utility improvements, and had never been replaced. Forces also
formed and poured a section of walkway/ramp leading to N, Cherokee Street as part of
the N. Cherokee Street improvement project in the 600 block. Forces formed, poured and
finished a segment of sidewalk to connect the resident’s sidewalk to the existing street.

Forces removed some of the worst offending (leaning) trees on N. Cherokee Street
adjacent to the International Storytelling Center. Forces used rigging, winches and saws
to remove offending river birch trees. Forces also cut/removed three leaning/dying river
birch trees hanging over the parking area of Christopher Taylor Lane in advance of a
town event. Forces swept and removed debris from the parking lot area adjacent to the
Parson’s Table. Forces cleaned the lot of debris, dust and dirt in advance of the Custom
Asphalt Services paint striping the parking area. Forces also worked w/Custom Asphalt
Services on parking area layout. Forces provided traffic control for two events during the
month, the St. Paddy’s Day parade and fun run, the Easter Eggstravaganza event, Forces
provided logistics and traffic control for the St. Paddy’s Day activities and parade, and
Forces provided traffic control and a clean brush truck for the Easter Eggstravaganza
event. Forces removed traffic control after the events and provided street cleaning where
needed. Durning the month, Street Forces played a support role to the Solid Waste
Department in operating the brush truck while SW was short staffed. Forces also
provided support for Parks and Recreation Department during their ‘spring’ push to get
town landscapes ready for the year.

As ever, Forces monitored, maintained and repaired the storm water system and
drainage inlets and structures throughout town. Forces performed animal control duties
as well. Forces responded to debris/trees/limbs in roadway calls during the month.
Forces also continued to mow town Right of Ways (ROW’s) and to trim/clear vegetation
at intersections and from around signage at every opportunity. As an ongoing
commitment to motorist’s safety and driver information, the Street Department continues
a ‘sign replacement and upgrade’ program. Street Forces continue to bring faded or non-
retroreflective signage up to modern standards set forth by the MUTCD (Federal
standard).

There are many more daily maintenance and routine operations the street department
undertakes. The Street Department strives to give Town management and the Town’s
people an excellent return on their investment. The Street Department is happy to serve
the town, the leadership, and other departments to provide better, safer roadways, more
effective drainage, and safety and support during special events and happenings in town.

Director of Streets
Malcolm Highsmith



Street Department — 1320 — March 2024 Daily Work Record (DWR)

3/1/2024

4,

3/4/2024

3/5/2024

Street Department Forces continued removing equipment and materials from

existing Street Department shed, and moving into storage so the existing building

could be demolished for replacement

Forces inspected the storm water holding pond adjacent to the 4 Oaks facility. Forces
removed small branches and a minor amount of brush from the area near the riser pipe.
Forces inspected the surrounding berms near the holding pond. The pond @ the 4
facility is functioning as designed.

Forces inspected flat storm water inlet drain located near the driveway of 309 Berkley
Court. The drain inlet was clear and functioning as designed.

Forces took TDOT Title VI training online as the day was extremely rainy

Street Department Forces used tractors and mowers to remove vegetation from town
ROW’s. Forces mowed Old SR34, Jackson Blvd.

Forces patched potholes in many locations throughout town

Forces trimmed low hanging tree branches and bushes/shrubs obstructing line of sight
on town streets in various locations

Forces hauled (3) loads of top soil from K-8 school site to stockpile @ Fleet Maintenance
Facility

Street Department Forces excavated area to form/pour lid over existing open
pipes in area adjacent to newly installed pedestrian bridge. Since the drain/inlet?
pipes purpose was unable to be fully understood, a concrete ‘lid’ was formed and
poured over the open area, so pedestrians could not fall into the area

Forces loaded the mini excavator from pedestrian bridge project, and transported
to the Street Dept. facility.

Forces placed asphalt ‘rolled curbing’ on May Drive to prevent storm runoff from
going toward residence on May Drive

Street Dept. Forces used brush truck to pick up brush for Solid Waste Dept.



3/6/2024

4,

3/7/2024

3/8/2024

3/11/2024

Street Department Forces replaced and secured storm drain utility lid onto
manhaole that had been displaced by passing motorist @ corner of E. Jackson Blvd
and Headtown Road

Forces used traffic control to close a partial lane of S. Cherokee St/Jenny Lane to
cut and remove a large section of tree/limb that had fallen into the roadway
Forces modified and replaced Crosswalk and Speed Hump signs to gain bottom
clearance so passers by could bump their person on the sigh bottoms. Forces
reinstatled the signs onto sign posts on Main Street

Street Forces used brush truck to pick up brush for Solid Waste Dept.

Street Department Forces gathered materials for sidewalk pour on Oak Grove Ave
Forces loaded and transported (2} sheets of plywood from Parks and Rec for
sidewalk pour on Oak Grove

Forces cut reinforcing steel panels for sidewalk pour on Oak Grove Ave. Forces
transported Georgia buggy from Rentals place to Oak Grove Ave

Forces returned Georgia buggy after concrete pour on Qak Grove Ave

Forces spotted and placed traffic counters on Shell Road for ‘re-count’

Street Department Forces installed ‘rain chains’ on the Stage structure @

Lincoln Park

Forces transported and placed Grade D base stone on pedestrian bridge approaches
in advance of placing asphalt

Forces used brush truck to pick up brush for Selid Waste Dept.

Forces used Street brush truck to pick up ‘junk’ stops for Solid Wast Dept.

Street Department Forces loaded and transported the mini excavator to Holmes Drive
for Waste Water Forces to use

Forces loaded and transported skid steer to new pedestrian bridge over Barkley Creek
bridge for use in removing tree roots/materials, and for placing base stone for asphalt
Forces cut existing asphalt on walking trail adjacent to new pedestrian bridge so asphalt
and tree roots could be removed, and the asphalt replaced

Forces placed grade D base stone @ pedestrian bridge approaches so asphalt could be
placed @ bridge approaches. Forces cleaned the walking trail after grade work

Street Forces picked up brush for Sofid Waste Department



3/12/2024

3/13/2024

=

3/14/2024

Street Department Forces repaired a curb inlet drain @ 1010 Hackberry Drive that had
a fallen/depressed area adjacent to the inlet. Forces excavated/explored the area to
diagnose the issue. Forces poured a concrete base as one corner of the drain had
settled. Forces ‘parged’ the inside and outside of the catch basin to prevent erosion.
Forces loaded out the ‘speil’ from the excavation work.

Forces patched offending potholes on Headtown Road and Presidental Way

Forces hooked road tractor to trailer @ Fleet Maintenance containing chairs/seating
and accessories for the Jackson Theater.

Forces moved items for GovDeals out of SW building so contractor could pick up the
items.

Street Department Forces transported the tractor/trailer to The Jackson to be offloaded.
The trailer contained seating for The Jackson. Forces assisted in unlgading seating and
accessories into the Jackson for the contractor to assemble. Forces provided all traffic
control necessary on Main Street in front of The fackson Theater so the

tractor/trailer could be offloaded. Forces flagged traffic while the seats were taken into
The Jackson.

Forces scored, cut and removed buckled asphalt near the approach to the newly
constructed Barkley Creek pedestrian bridge, so tree roots could be excavated out.
Forces removed tree roots from the area. Forces excavated and placed a small area
drain adjacent to the walking trail, in a low area the holds storm runoff. Forces installed
drainage piping to drain this area. Forces bed the pipe, and covered the pipe to grade.
Forces loaded equipment sold on GovDeals, for the Solid Waste Dept.

Forces collected brush for the Solid Waste Dept, due to short staffing in SW Dept.
Forces cleaned dumgp truck for use in asphalt patching the following day

Street Department excavated spalled areas of asphalt on Goldenrod Drive for

spot patching., Forces removed the material, and placed hot mix asphalt patch
Forces placed hot mix asphalt patch in {3) areas of the walking trail near the new
Barkley Creek bridge. Forces had removed (3) sections of asphalt due to tree roots
undermining of the walking trail. The tree roots had been removed, and a small
area drain and drain pipe were also installed to carry standing water away from the
low area. WCHD supplied 8 tons of hot mix asphalt for the projects

Forces loaded and transported a roll of carpet for the IRT from Gaylin Carpets to
the JRT warehouse where the carpet was off loaded for storage

Forces loaded and transported (3) pallets bagged wood mulch to the Lincoln Park
project. The mulch was off loaded so contractor could place the mulch



3/15/2024

Street Department Forces loaded and transported (6) pallets of bagged wood mulch

to the Lincoln Park project for contractor to place. Forces offloaded the mulch behind
locked bollards @ walking trail

Forces replaced damaged STOP sign@ intersection of Payne Road/W. Jackson Blvd
Forces used brush truck to collect solid waste @ stops that had been called in. This
work was an effort to support the Solid Waste department

Forces placed traffic control for the St. Paddy’s Day events planned for the weekend.
Forces used traffic control (h20 barricades, traffic cones, sawhorse barricades) to close
Main Street from Fox — 2™ Avenue for event activities and 1t Annual parade etc.

3/16/2024 SRS

1.

3/18/2024

3/19/2024

3/20/2024

Street Department Forces removed traffic control to open Main Street following
event activities associated with St. Paddy’s Day festivities

Street Department Forces went to East TN Rentals to load and transport Georgia buggy
for transporting dirt/spoil from the courtyard area @ the new K-8 school. Forces loaded
and returned the rental equipment following completion of the excavation work

Forces met and worked with Rachel Conger to layout, excavate and place concrete
forms for (2) bridge abutments. The abutments were to be poured by a contractor and
would support a small pedestrian bridge in the courtyard area

Forces began to clean parking area of Parsons Table in advance of paint striping crew
the following day

Street Department Forces cleaned the parking lot @ the Parson’s Table in advance

of Custom Asphalt Services coming to lay out and paint stripe the parking area. Forces
removed debris, dirt, dust from the parking area. Forces used heat gun to remove tape
striping that had been placed in the parking lot for vendor set up. The Director worked
with Custom Asphalt Services staff to lay out paint striping in the parking lot.

Forces used wood framing to form two long abutments (footings) for pedestrian bridge
@ the new K-8 school courtyard area. Other Forces would be pouring the concrete
abutments using a pump truck

Forces operated brush truck for Solid Waste Department

Street Department Forces completed construction of concrete formwork/falsework for
(2) bridge abutments @ K — 8 school. Forces cut, placed and strapped reinforcing steel
into formwork in advance of concrete pour of bridge abutments. Forces cleaned work
area of any extra materials, cut-offs, etc. Forces loaded and removed dirt/spoil from
project site

Forces laid up brick catch basin near the new pedestrian bridge in low area which



3/21/2024

3/22/2024

previously collected water after rain event. The base/footing for the catch basin had
already been poured, and the drainage piping was in place as well
Forces operated brush truck for Solid Waste Department

Street Department Forces placed 18 tons of asphalt @ both bridge approaches of the
newly constructed pedestrian bridge @ Barkley Creek. Forces also placed a leveling
course of asphalt so that a 'swag’ on the Main Street side of the bridge would have
grading easier to walk on. Forces then placed asphalt from the north bridge approach,
to the tie in @ W. Main Street, Forces placed asphalt on the south side bridge approach
and trail as well. The slightly increased elevation of the trail was to protect existing
asphalt, as well as to raise the grading slightly so as to shed water more readily. Forces
also installed a shallow catch basin and drain pipe under the trail, to drain water that
stood in a low area. WCHD supplied 18 tons of asphalt

Forces operated brush truck for Solid Waste Department

Street Department Forces used concrete saw to cut asphalt approach of existing
Barkley Creek bridge, so newly placed asphalt could be tied into the bridge approach
Forces met General Shale Forces {tractor trailer} to offload brick pavers that will be used
for the IRT — Main Street Cafeé sidewalk replacement project,

Forces cut/removed (3) leaning river birch trees on N. Cherokee Street adjacent to the
ISC, as the trees were leaning towards the structure across the street and in danger of
falling

Forces cleaned up granular material spilled by motorist on 2™ Avenue

Forces placed (6) trees on median of E. Jackson for Parks and Recreation Forces to
plant. Forces provided traffic control so the large trees could be offloaded for
placement. Forces also picked up and removed loose dirt/spoil in medians of

E. Jackson during the tree work

Forces used knuckleboom truck to load trash dumpsters sold on GovDeals so

the purchasing party could transport. The dumpsters were located @ the Fleet

Maint. facility

Forces moved a steel pipe rack so signh posts could be placed on the rack. The rack
had previousty been in a less than optimal location



3/25/2024

3/26/2024

3/27/2024

w

Street Department Forces loaded top soil onto knuckleboom truck to place @

walking trail/bridge project following asphalt placement.

Forces loaded and transported Leeboy paver to Boones Creek Wolfe Development

as part of rental agreement

Forces inspected the storm water holding pond adjacent to the 4 Oaks facility. Forces
removed small branches and a minor amount of brush from the area near the riser pipe.
Forces inspected the surrounding berms near the holding pond. The pond @ the 4
facility is functioning as designed.

Forces inspected flat storm water inlet drain located near the driveway of 309 Berkley
Court. The drain inlet was clear and functioning as designed.

Forces cleaned up fallen tree adjacent to new JPD/JFD training facility

Forces used brush truck to pick up brush in support of Solid Waste department

Street Department Forces formed and poured a segment of missing concrete

sidewalk near 307 W. Main Street. The segment of sidewalk was between existing
brick and concrete sidewalks, and would serve as a better transition to both

Forces discovered drop inlet catch basin lid damaged on Forest View Drive. Forces
measured for repair of drain inlet

Forces removed (3) dead parts of river birch trees leaning towards parking area in
parking area behind Christopher Taylor cabin. The trees were removed in advance

of the Easter Eggstravaganza events taking place in that area. Forces cut and removed
the damaged trees and brush

Forces used brush truck to remove brush from town ROW in support of the Solid Waste
department

Street Department Forces repaired drop inlet drain @ 146 Forest View Drive.

Forces placed concrete to support newly constructed/welded top grate to catch basin
Forces removed concrete formwork from concrete sidewalk pour @ 307 W. Main St
Forces repaired street sign @ corner of 2™ Ave and W. Main Street

Forces used brush truck to remove brush from town ROW in support of the Solid Waste
department



3/28/2024

=~

Street Department Forces removed snow plow/spreader equipment from truck #1
5o the truck could be used to haul asphalt

Forces transported snow plow truck #2 from B & H plow to Fleet Maint for prep as
CDL training vehicle

Forces fabricated/welded tail piece for use on truck #1 so it could be used for asphalt
placement/haul truck

Forces transported truck #2 to Ace Equipment for repairs per Fleet Maintenance.

Ace Equipment ordered parts and released the truck to town for use until parts arrive
Forces cleaned the Solid Waste brush truck so it would be presentable in the Easter
Eggstravaganza ‘touch a fruck’ event

Forces supplied and placed traffic control items for Easter Eggstravaganza event
Forces parked brush truck on CT Lane for Easter Eggstravanganza event

Forces used back up brush truck to pick up brush on town ROW in support of

Solid Waste department



SYIMOM 01 X001 40 ANVH139 S0T 1D dVd1 NI LHDNVYI|YT0Z/6T/€

SYDIOM OLM00L L33YLS ONIYdS €0T 1 dVYdl NI IHDNVD|vT0T/82/€
FONVNIAYO HINMO IAVD 12 94D NLA 08T SNINDIIHD A4INDONI|¥Zoz/8tT/¢
TVYWINY 40 g3504dsIa 1S NIVIN "M ZEST ¥33a voQ|vzoz/ie/e
TYININY 40 4350dSia ANYT SSYHDIIIMS TT 1199vy voajvzoe/Le/s
IVWINY 40 43504SI1a QvOd 334D SINOO0Q a10 026 4330 v0a|vzoz/9z/c
YINAMO OL 4INdNL3Y ¥d STHH WITYYHD SOT 504 IINVSINN/AVYLS/3S00T ¥T0T/LT/¢E
YINMO OL GINYNLIY ¥d STHH INFTYVHD SOT 50a INVSINN/AVELS/IS00T|PT0T/Te/e
YINMO OL QINYNLIY 44 STIH INFTdYHD SOT 500 IDONVSINN/AVYLS/IS001|P202/TT/¢
YINMO OL aaNdni3y 4a STIIH WITdVHD SOT 500 IONVSINN/AVYLS/ISOOT|P20Z/L1/E
YINMO OL AINYNLFY ¥4 STUH WIYVHD SOT D0a JINVSINN/AVHLS/ISO0NFTOT/YT/E
HINMO 01 GaNYN1IY ¥0 STHH WITYVHD SOT 5040 IONVSINN/AVHLS/AS001|#20Z/TT/€
NIMNVL NOILOVY 40 3dAL SS3IHAAY B JINVYN 53103dS TVINIINY 40 NOILLISOdS!Id ilva

[043U0) [RWIUY
¥20¢ Yd1EN




A

&

u

HISTORIC

Joneshorough

TENNESSEE 1779
Starytelling Capital of the World

March 2024 Monthly Report

Amber Crumley, Director of Special Events

e Ticketing duties for March 2024 completed:
o March 2024 ticketing revenue and donation through the ticketing site was
$23,673.00.

o Completed event audit & financials for: JRT’s Beautiful the Carol King Story,
Donald Davis Storytelling Concerts at the VC, March StoryTown Radio Show.

o Input tickets to sell: JAMSA’s Masters on Main, Music on the Square Fundraiser,
JAMSA’s Star Wars Day, April’s StoryTown Radio Show.

e Completed payables and purchase order requisitions for the Old Town Emporium,
Department of Tourism and Visitors Center.

e Completed the Stripe transaction reconciliation for all ThunderTix March 2024
transactions/payouts and submitted to Gina Larkins and Janet Jennings.

e Continue to assist Matt Gulley with ideas, merchandising and ordering for the Olde
Town Emporium.

e Continue to meet with Sam Love on plans, bands, food trucks and sponsorships for the
2024 MOTS season, which will kick off on May 3.

e  Working with WNCW in Western North Carolina on advertising for the 2024 MOTS
Season.

e Coordinated and attended CPR training for the Visitors Center & Tourism Department
staff with Chason Freeman.

e Continue to work on sponsorships and event details for our 54" Annual Joneshorough
Days Festival.



Participated in media interviews on WJHL and WCYB to promote Donald Davis and his 2-
night storytelling event that is held at the Visitors Center. Mr. Davis is very generous and
gives us 50% as a fundraiser for the department.

Attended the March supervisors meeting as well as the Spring Forward class at the
Senior Center.

Assisted with prep for and day of needs during the St. Paddy’s Festival.

Continue to work on new merchandise for the 2024 Music on the Square season. This
year, in addition to shirts (which we will have 3 different designs for), we are also selling
two different sticker styles, bandanas and ball caps.

Organized the 2024 Easter Eggstravaganza, here are the event details:
o Promoted this event with interviews on two WJHL shows and the JBO Show
o Saturday, March 30" from 11am-3pm in Downtown Jonesborough
o Events/activities included:
s 2 face painters at ISC
s Cotton Candy giveaway with Miss Historic Jonesborough, Miss Johnson
City and Miss State of Franklin
*  Pictures with the Easter Bunny by Wild Grove Studios
*  McKinney Center craft
*  Animal meet-n-greet with The Funny Farm
»  Touch-A-Truck with a firetruck, brush truck, excavator, dump truck and
police cruiser
» 5,000 egg hunt in Jimmy Neil Smith Park
= Popcorn with Crystal Raven
= Egg toss with Appalachian Knockerball
® Pictures with Mr Ducky and Counseling & Consultation Foster Care
Services
* Compliments of Central Christian Church: 40’ inflatable obstacle course,
free nachos & cheese, Easter craft

Continue to assist Kay Grogg and the JBO Community Chest with an ice cream social on
April 20'" for Volunteer Appreciation Month in JBO.

Attended the March JAMSA Membership Breakfast at ISC to discuss upcoming events.

Completed event permit & info for the 2024 Jonesborough Days Festival.





































































TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: AGENDA ITEM #: 1

APRIL 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Financial Report

Attached for your review are the preliminary March, 2024 Financial Operating Statements:

Current Year Prior Year
March YTD March YTD
GENERAL FUND
Revenues 1,318,185 15,243,155 616,088 7,800,572
Expenditures 1,519,792 12,580,155 773,224 7,930,358
Rev. Over/{Under} Exp. (201,807) 2,653,000 (157,136) {29,784)
DRUG FUND
Revenues 103 7,575 4,767 55,375
Expenditures - 17,385 1,759 8,259
Rev, Over/{Under) Exp. 103 {9,810) 3,008 47,116
SOLID WASTE FUND
Revenues 59,583 635,446 69,308 562,562
Expenditures 57,069 546,825 62,927 565,004
Rev. Over/(Under) Exp. 2,514 88,621 6,381 (2,442)
HRA INTERNAL SERV. FUND
Revenues 5,790 57,110 5790 51,860
Expenditures 8,380 71,456 7,185 55725
Rev. Over/(Under) Exp. {2,600} (14,346} (1,405) (3,865)
WATER/SEWER FUND
Reventes 702,049 7,996,294 931,417 13,209,091
Expenditures 815,254 8,817,557 752 338 7.179,451
Rev. Qver/(Under) Exp. {113,205) (821,263) 179,078 6,029,640
K-8 CAPITAL PRQJECT FUND
Revenues 75,512 40,399,078 1,748,555 32,603,484
Expenditures 153,615 42 968 500 1,850,370 32,781,890
Rev. Gver/{Under) Exp. (78,103) {2,568 422) (101,815) {178,408)

General Fund Year-fo-Date includes approximately $6.8 million in bond and loan proceeds

K-8 Capital Project Fund Year-to-Date includes $38.7 million in bond and loan proceeds; closed $33.75 million in USDA loans
Water/Sewer Fund includes water line expenditures and other capital spending that will be reclassified to fixed assets at year-end
-includes $319,000 of capital to be transferred to balance sheet and $2,067 234 for Washingion County Water Lines




%00°0T 00°000°s {00°000°5t) 000 00°000°08 BnuaAY AUNOD  YINDS TTLEE
195png oN {00"000°9T) {00°000'9T) 00'0 00°0 Juswalddng Bujuiel) sojjod 3115 009£E
%I T {9b"9ez"P9) (9+"9cT'v6) (9t'9£2'v6) 00°000°0€ Xe| asing s3ed0dio) £65EE
%R 6T (18°68/'1) (18'682°L) 00'0 00°000°9 Buineg suiods S3e3s 08SEE
%ZZ TS 6£'688'02 (19°011'6T) (pL7£18TT) 00'000°0% JUBSLIRSINGUIEY BOURURIUIB] 9115 0/8EE
%98'TZ 19'S62°¢ (6e°v02'a} (16" 250'T) 00°005°01 uoReyodsuel] puy 19945 AID-21815 T6SEE
%CY SE 76°£85'58 (80°9T5"ST) (5Z'808"vT) 06°000°0FC plv 19205 :3B)5 osseg
%6 b 1- (59€6+'1) (96" 1T} (25'496) 00°000°01 Xe abelonsg DljoYeoly B3I 0bSEE
%CT'S- {55 60%) (55°60t"8) (81°926) 00°000"8 , xe] AUednodg (8307 3815 9£SEE
%89 SR'96E°T (ST20T'%) (££7218) 00°005'9 XE| UONEDIUNUILIOID|Z Y, B1€1S GESEE
%00°001 000042 000 00°0 00°00£°2 Xe| =9F MBI 0£GEE
%z 96 09'€79'6 (0+'9£€) 000 00°000°01 XBL SW00UT 3815 0Z5EE
%ETET 9Z'815'291 (b T84 ££8) (g67ze8'es) 00°000°00£ XB1 S9[ES 9L 0TSEE
%0b'8E 00'9££°S (00+29'g) (00°800'T) 00'000"FT SNUBATY D115 WINDS T6HEE
%00'001 00'005'22 000 000 00°00¥°2T SRS 1EIS JBLI0 06bEE
%86 '88- (89'6££'T) (89°6££4'€) (8966} 00°000°2 93] SoueHeA/MaINTY UBld/Buluozey 1992€
%79°1E TT°£26'05 (68'9/0'¢ZT) (0s'ze8've) 00°000°087% Syuliad Buipiing 019ZE
Y%l8'SL 00°08E'TT (00'029°5) (00079} 00°000'sT suoned||ddy/sea, abelsasg oifoyodly 0ozze
9%TT'86 §5°65£°06 (s+'0%9'T) 00°0 00°000°26 XeJ, asjoueld AL B|9ED 2I61E
%9528 £5°0Zb'6E (£+'6/5'5E) (00°561) 00°000°sL xel [210[/[@10H 0/8TE
%60°T9 $9'958°C0T (9e€¥1'99) (0s'252'1) 00°000°0/T saxe| sssuisng 0081E
%98°1E £9°209'b (£€£6£756) (£Tp26'8) 00°'000°0bT X Jonbi sesa|joum 0218
%S0°LT £6'E02'29 (£096£'£9T) {e2°+80'97) 00°000°0EZ Xg] Joog S[esejoum OTLIE
%S TE 0E'S80°609 (0£+16'06T'T) (9£°68%'£12) 00°000°008°2 Xe| s3|es uoRdo (8007 009TE
%S0°EC 10°ES+'D (66'956"12) 00°0 0000082 JBided edw] YAL 0ZSTE
%0/ B 09°260PE (0b"206'5€) 00°0 00°000°0/ X2l VAL JO naf uf Aegd 1TSTE
%00°00T 00°000°09 000 000 00°000°09 XB1 pieog SMOd JO Nal Ul spsuied 07STE
%EEEE 19'999°98 (gcgec’esT) {99'999°98) 00'000°092 sexe] Ayledold 4O nen Ul sjusiided 00sTE
%TED 76'9t6 (807€50'%1) {sg'0z8'E) 00°000'GT (yuzunD) sxey doid uQ AjEusd puy JeIu] 0IETE
%8L°5 £6TL0'T (£0"£26"€E) {eo'etT) 00°000°9€ (3ualing) xe1 Apedald senin 2ignd 0Z11E
%645 00'60865T (00°e5T'5£5T) (C0"0bLe8) 00'796'689' {uauinD) saxe Apadold 00TTE
pezieayun % pazijeaiun pazjesy aLA pozieay AL pojewiss (2301

%00°SL anfjesedwio) Apjuop pung |eJeusn OIT :pund
0T Jo 1 abeg 20T Yolen

Wd €71 beiT/ef iawilfaeq A3 - SONUBATY JO JUBWIAIRYS 091 iAq pajean)

sBusuusr 18uer

ybBnoJogssuof jo umo}

pDuwen ajepdwa ]



%BSLLE $T'8FE0F (o8'189'TT) (00z9) 00°000°25 oedg/aneaty Aopsdey L218E
%00°00T 00°000°T 000 0070 00°000°T SaNUBATY DAIBSEY UOKERIIRY 9T18E
%685 F1'610°12 {98°086%1) (co-000°2) 00°000°9E SBNUPATY 21enbs ay 1 up JISny SZI8E
YhEE EE- (po"000°0T) {00"000°0%) 00'0 00°000°0€ JuRJD WISLNOL UL JO 23815 ETI8E
Yol L EE S6'2ES°7 {(50°296'%) {o0008) 00005/ we.bold [epads/sussg ucneanay Zz18e
%00°00T 00°08¢€ 000 00'0 00°05€ [ejuSY 00=2ZeD TZ78€
%GZ 81- (16'082'0) (16°08£%1) {or'8m) 00°005°ZT weuficld |eads - feue) J0YSIA 0z18E
%T9" L (807944t {s0'9/+°c) 68'IEF'PE 00°000°T SNOBUE|3DS!IA JBIL8D JOYSIA 6TI8E
%00°TE +250°LT (65" L¥6"LE) (c9'cg) 00°000'SS dous Y15 JeyueD JoYsIA 8TTRE
%00°5T- (65'664'7) {55°664°CT) (0001’1} 00°000°2T U3y WNUOYPNY - 12380 JONSIA LTT18€
%00°00T 00°000°0€ 000 00°0 00°000°0€ 5934 Jswabeuey 13[014 (00D 91T8E
196png oN (92'85€"1) {9z'85¢'T) 00'0 0070 pund ai4-oiddy jeads-Aluly Usem STI8E
%00°SZ 00'084'¢E {o005Z'T0T) 00'0 00"000'SET spung adid AuUnog UoIBUIYSEM #1T8€
1e5png oN {56°5T) {66'ST) 00’0 00°0 nuaasyfoidD2dg adeasumoL g sa) ETT8E
%00°52- {00"000°T) {oooo0’s) (00°000°5) 00°000'p el Agjes Jealg dad ZTI8E
%000 00'0 (00°000°2) 000 00°000°2 saU|[apm sA0dwIJuein Asjes ded 1T18€
196png oN {00°052) {po'0s2) {(00'052) 000 1af0id [BUOWSHE 18/ SURRIRA 0118¢
%L 9 00°0LE'S {oo'oct'e) (00°084) 00700517 S99 3pRd Al WLNDS 6018€
%E6 O LTEELTT (££'99Z°¢T) 0164’1 00°000°5T ssng diysiequisly  WLINDS 8018E
%00°501- {00°0£9) (00°0EZ'T} (00°09) 00009 BNUBATY |BUSY  WINDS £078€
%098 08" Ibb'S (0s'8s5'9g) (05'626) £0°000'0F BnuaASy SSe|D g OWCId YIIEaH  WINDS 90TRE
19b6png on {00"000'8) (00'000°8) 000 000 RIS B1ES PO WINDS S0T8E
9%00'0% 000052 (00'00s'2) 000 00°000°S Buipund Aepy psyun  WINDS +018¢
%8982 00°99+°€T {00'v6v'€E) (00" £20") 00°096'01 Spund UORBUIRICED BaIMBS  HINDS ZoT8E
%EE EE- (0070002} (007000°8) (00"000'T) 00°0009 uopjeodsuel gII @FlL  UINDS T078€
196png oy (00-00T'2E8'2) (00'001"z€8°2) 000 00°0 QSN - Spas00ld puog TZ69E
%0T'09 9£°07/'928 (b9°6/T'8bE) 000 00°000°5/8 UoSYoe( - UBOT (T TZ0Z - SPSR00.d S069€
%00'0 00'0 (00°000°000°7) 000 00°000'000°T 910N AeRNQ jended £207 - Spsedaid #069E
1eBpng oN (z8°60v) (z8'60%) (28 60t) 000 SjuBWSSINGUIRY PUR SpUNY TSEGE
186png on (e1°s82) (T1'5820) 00'0 000 Justudinbg 30O oles 0£E9E
%00"0071 007000°E 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ S IS1BMLLIOIS TO6bE
pazI=aYuUN % pazieaiun pazijeay GlA pazi|ead At pajewnsy [ejo),

9%500'S. aaneledwo) Ajyauoy pung |[eisuso OTT : pung
0T Jo 7 abed PTOC Yriep

Wd £pT bZ0T/E/Y aug fareq A1) - sanuaAdy 0 JusWalElS 291 :AqQ pajeal)d

sBuiuuar puer

ybnoioqseauor Jo umo|

ey Nedway



%0L Y ST {sz'2/5'8) 000 00°000'6 sjewsy agnL  LIM 0b18E
%00°00T 00°005°E 00'0 00°0 00°008°E SS[RS BSIpURYDIS|Y Esm_, 6ET8E
%S6'9E 09'+S2'CE (Or"SkL'98) 00'0 00°000°06 SUD|SSEOU0D) ,:m%. 8ET18E
U0 PE 62'89986 (t2'1£€'161) 00'0 00°000°06Z SUOISSIUPY Alleg ﬁm% LETSE
%L LE 00°0T0ET {00°066'T2) 00'0 00°000°s€ fejuay Aupoed ﬁm\m 9£T18E
%0£°56 £9°082'8¢ {ec'61£'D) 000 00°000°0F S3S5EJ UOSEas dm>n__, SETBE
%IR6L 58'85%'se (ST TH'9) (eg'zzn) 00°006"1€ BnuaAdy sAeq UBNCIOGSIUOLIS LB peT8s
%6691 09'8E0°C {0+'196'6) 000 00°000°2T SSNUDASY SOUNY B SMBIHIS WENW £ET8E
%EY'E S2°08 (s2°60+'0) (11'902'1) 00°005°2 SaNUBASY s 1eBAS ulel TET8E
Y%L 8 00°0SH'T {00°0851) 00'0 00"000'€ eiboug diysiejoyos qainbs uog 1r TEI8E
%90°EE- {£1°98£'5) {s1982'ce) {ooes) 00°005°4T BNUBAY MOUS OIPEY UMOL Al0)S 0£18E
%/6'ET £5°¥R6'TT {£b'S10"8€) P6°6£9°7 00°000°0S WeuB0Ld UCHIRINPT SI19ARl ML TARS
1ebpng oN 98'659'S 98'659°S 8C°Z00°E 000 oedrfeneayl Aopedey  00Z00 L218E
1e6png oN (€6 ETH'T) (e6'€T#'7) {oTzee'n) 0070 sedrfenesyl Acpadsy 00100 £T18E
1°Bpng on 00°526°S 00°SZ6'S 00°526'S 00'0 oedr/enesyl Alopadsy  ZZ000 £T18€
1ebpng oN (6£'626'T) {6£'626'T) {00°0009) 00°0 oedr/eieay] Aicyiadey  FZ000 £278€
1eBpng oN 00°00t 00°00% 00'0 00'0 sedr/eneeyl Alopeday 07000 £218E
1eBpng oN (29 1/8°01) {£9'1£8'0T) 00'0 000 sedrfenesy| Alopaday 61000 LE18E
1eBpng oN (v9°185°7) {99'185"2) {00°000°6) 000 sedr/enzeyl Aoyadey 87000 L218E
1eBpng oN 8T°Z8TT 8T'Z8TT 00°061 0070 sedrfenesyl Alopedsy /1000 Fracsis
1=6png oN (££:692'11) {££759£'17) 00'0 00’0 sedrfeneeys Alopadsy 91000 £218E
1eBpng oN (8&'FH2'01) (85" vb2'9T) 00'0 00'0 sedr/enesy] Alouedsy  ST000 [218E
326png on (91°597"¢8) {91°992°¢cE) (6c7ze6"T) 00'0 sedr/enesyf Aicyedsy  $1000 [T18E
1ebpng on (¢6°L1T's) (L6°212'2) S9'592 00'0 Jedr/enesyf Alouedsy  £1000 £T18E
1ebpng oN F1°L18'6) #1°218'6) 000 00'0 sedpfenesyy, Alyadey 1000 £T18E
12Bpng on (£6'668'52) {£6'668'50) (sz'ee0'p) 000 cedr/enesyt Aopedey 11000 £218€
196png oN (zrzes) {z1°288) {007005'D) 000 sedrfenesyy, Alousdsy  0T000 [T18E
106png oN (zezen'om) (zz'z60°01) 00°0 00°0 sedr/fenesyt Aiousdsy 60000 £218€
pPazieadUN % pozjjeasun pazijeayd aiA pazHEaY AL pajewpsy je3ol

%0054 aapesedwo) Ajyjuop pund |BRURD 01T : pung
0T Jo € 2bed PTOT Ypiep

Wd £b1T $20Z/8/b WL /a3eq 31D - SENUBABY JO JUIINELS 091 1Aq pajeasd
sDuIUURL JRuer 11950 ySnologsaLiorf Jo UMo| e aedwag



%09'T8 00'0ZE'9T {00089} 0070 00°000°02 DAIBSY USR] Ylemepis nart Ul ££18€
%505 - {00°59) (00°529'5T) 00°0 £0°000°61 dinbg snjding - spaenolg uogINy Z/18€
196png oN (b/'869'260'T) {¥£'869'260'2) (97't89'11) 00'0 SNUSASY SNOBUE{ROSIN 0LT8E
126png oN {00 00g0bS) (00°00£'0%8) 000 00'0 BNUBAY 25891 M B9TSE
%ot b6E- {£0°3bSTH) (£0°'890'25) (10'¥90°S) 00°0Z5'01 anusAay ssesT 69T8E
% Th EE £07092'5T (g6'££€"15) (e6°cE€’s) 00'860°L£ JUSY DO I50d 89718¢
%95 /HZ- {£6'995'81) {£6'950'9T) 00°0 00'008°2 PRLIET 1S3.93U] £918€
%00°001 00°005°Z 000 00°0 00'008"2 8| BANEDL) ABIdLUWIOD JUBID DB S9T8E
%00°09 00'8ZE’S (00'2sss) 00°0 00'088°8 moys olpey umo] Aoig-juels 28| 7918¢
%10 TZT- (51°520°€) (s1°525's) (0£'701°2) 00°005°2 nuaasy diysiaquisiy Japues Asuupi 1918¢
%0506 00'SeS'v (00°52%) 000 00'000°S anueaey pund diysieoups ASuunpii 0918€
%01 0T'Z08'sT (06'£61'6S) (Sg'992°e) 00°000°S2 5984 UONRINPI-UMEN Alep 65T18E
18Bpng ON (e op8'e) {eTore'D) (6£°00T) 000 suopeuag--Bold wqk 8ST8E
%GE8T £57102'C {er'86L'6) {(00'599) 00°000°2T 5924 |EIUTY - JOIUAD ASULIDI LST8E
196png oN (0o"oot't) (oo o0r'T) 000 00'0 U0T BNUBARY BUILE) 3N]d U] SMed 9518E
%00°001T 0070052 00°0 00'0 00°00SZ Sppy Jod sdoD ybnosogssuor SST8E
%0£°24 00°£28 {00 £ev) 000 00°000°T 53Y 934 UDHEYD DIUOAID|E (D ¥ST8E
%00°00T 00°000°S 00°0 00'0 00°000°'S juelo Ajgyes Amy UL £518¢
%00°00T 00'000°09 000 000 0000009 Jueln sdod fog 75T8E
%00°00T 00°005'8 80°'0 000 00°005'8 uels s1SeA Jooud 32(ing fog 1618¢
%6t St 00°Z65'T (00'806'1) 00'¢ 00°00S°E AlZSTY 394 UOREND 3iU0.A031F Sd 0S18E
%L8' Tk 00°Z¥6 {00'80€'D) 00°0 000522 5384 o3 L [oouds BulaLg 6+18¢
%S85~ {£z'19+'9) (LT T9K'1E) 00'0 007000'sZ welBoid dod yum dous 818E
%12 00°82+'9 {00 zs8°ED) {00'088°0) 00°000°0Z anuaAay |oouas Bulaug aAlsusjeq Lb18E
%6t EE [b198'S {€5°8E9°TT) (££°8€5) 007005741 xe] uopebin 9I8E
%L G- (cszeg'n) (eszee'sd (00'091) 00°005°¢ SBUl HNOD SUO|SSIS §RIDUSE SFIBE
%29 LE 00°808"81T {00'Z61'18) {00°00£'2) 0000005 SRBUIED - 53U S21j0d HH18E
%8T1'9Z 00" £88'TH {ooe1T'BIT) (0s16T'ST) 00°000°091 sali a0fjod Eb18E
%00°00T 00°005°E 000 000 00°004°S Burued | 4dD/suossa wimg Jmsm 18E
Y%tk O 957121 Ty 00°0 00°000°€ s3[ES {legmous ,_B_M TH18E
pezieayuf % pazijeadun Pazleay ALA paz|eay AL PaJRWAST |BI0L

%00°SL aajetedwo) Appuop pung [esRuen OIT :pung
07T Jo i 9bed YTOT Wien

Wd €57 ¥Z0Z/E/r
sBuiluar Jeuel

w1 /ejeq

A3 - senuaAsy Jo Judwalely
ybno.iogssuor jo umog

1Ag pajeas)
awen ajedwa]



%l 65T~ {£pT86'Ty1'E) (Lt SST'EPT'ST) (9T°S81'STE'T) 00°EL1°00T°CT pund 104 |el0),
%00°007T 00°006°162 00°0 000 00006162 8- J0J gLiUoD 0 uciBulysem 0TZ8E
%00°00T 00°ZST'TIT 00'0 000 00°Z8T'TT S35897 - 1S.e0u] 6078¢
%8266 00'6ZT'EH {00°2£9) 00°0 00°T08'CE uei Apyes AemybiH ssssauLs ) 8078E
%00°00T 00°000°05 000 000 00°000°0S L0Z8E £078E
%00°00T 00°000°S 000 00'0 00°000°S ue19 Auadold d3d 90Z8E
12Bpng oN 000 00’0 000 000 BUBDBYD M Wod] 3ng UL 50Z8€
19Bpng oN 000 000 00'0 000 5UOIS530U0] UL #0ERE
Jebpng oN 0070 000 00'0 000 paAOIRg ALESC 1L 8618¢
1e6png oN 00"0 000 000 00'0 MOYS 05 H[ 9618¢
126png oN 00°F0E'T 00'+0E"2 00°0 000 JUEID UoHIY Ul adoH - uonepunod N1 ise3 £678¢€
1°6png oN (oo'ose) {00°082) 000 00'0 5984 BUIMOL SPIYBA - 901104 ¢BI8E
126png oN (8e'9/8°2S) (8e9/8°2%) 000 00'0D SBUISACDRY S0URINSU] 16T8E
1bpng oN (££800"2¥9) (2£°800°2%9) {££800'2H9) 00'0 L UOSHIB-UROT WHSIUT-SPaRd0ld H8IBE
Y%L EC- (o110 o+ 11£°E) 00°0 00°000°E SNUBASY Wnasniy 3odaq ASdnyD LL18E
%05°080%- (00°t91'2) (00 19£"2) 00°0 00002 anuaAy JuswRoe|dey Bejd 9/18¢
36png oN (008) (00'%8) (00°v2) 000 BnuaAsy nyiineag ybnosogsauor daay SLT8E
%9£°09 S8 /6T EE (s1°z08'12) 00°0 00°000'5S 2y spoelosd [BRRdS WINDS PL18E
pazieayun % pezjeaiun pazijeay alA paz|jesy ALl pajeuLIs3 (230,

9400°SZ anpeiedwon Ayauopj pury {elauso) OTT :pund
0T Jo G obed ¥Z0Z Yo1elW

Wd EFIT $202/5/% w1 /aleq A3 - sonuaAsy Jo JUBWIAIELS 1Ag pajeasd
sbujuuag suer asn 116noJ1oqsauof Jo uMmoL BweN Nepdws |



YEE'PT £9°TPE'P0T (£€'9p1r'9€9) (99°285'65) 00°'88£6€8 IET :punduog [ein)
1efpng on (0o"000'T) {00°000"1) 00'0 00°0 SBLIBAQDEY SOURINSUT 1618€
1obpng oN (b2 e59's) (b ese's) 000 000 ANUBADY SNOSUIE|[R0SHA 0/T8E
%09°TL TE0ZEYT (69'6£9'G) (ets) 00°080°02 nW/Asoduio) Jo sfes SShbE
%E]'S/ Te'620'bT {6£°0L%'%) {00e) 00"005°8T S[elisiel |qRAITY JO Bies PSFPE
%00 Z0E- {00°908) (0000’1} {0s'ge) 00°00€ sabiewr) feg Jo1s5eg gThbE
%00'T2Z 00°ROT (00'z6E) 000 00008 sabiey) Jaisduwng/iie] s10) [epbE
%95°TE 00'0S0°S {(00°0s6'0T) {(00°006'T) 00°000°97 sebJey) 30|AIBS JISEM PlIOS 9ZHIE
%00°00T 00°06 000 00°0 0005 [esods1q SASeM PICS 0TVPE
%0227 SE'EHFTELT (S9"pBT £09) (ze'808'9%) 00'BEF 08/ safileud uoge|o) 29SeM DIIoS 0THYE
205" L4 00°00T'E (00006} 00'0 00000 sobiely) jpyuey swdinby [4%573
pazijesyun % pozijea.un pazieay Al paziesY AL pajewinsy |ejol
pung

%00°S/ aanededwo) Arpuop Jsupbeuel S15EM BIIOS TET :pung
07 40 9 abed ¥ZOZ Yolep

Wd E¥1T +Z0T/E/H @wifeieq A1 - sonuaAsy JO JUAWIIES 297 1Aq pajeal)

sBuuuaf Jauer

yb6noJoqsauog Jo UMoL

DweN ayeduR)



%00°00T (16'££L0°66E°0F) (16'£L0'66E'0F) (Lzzrs'ss) 00'0 TTE :puny log [ej0)
1°6png oN (00 000'008) (00'000°00%) 00°0 00’0 Aune) uoibuiysep - suoanguiuo] jexde) Eh/LE
1ebpng on (00°000"05£€E) (00°000°05/7€E) 000 0070 spuog JO 9es 0Z69¢
1e6png oN (cgzee's65'y) (£9°72E"L55%) 000 00°0 $pe220.d UROT €42 T069€
196png oy (g6'c22'965) (96'cee’o6E) 000 00°0 SpRWD0)d UBOT  NVESM 1069€
106png oN {(o1"1£5'56E'T) (o1T'1ES'86E'T) (cTrzis'ss) 00'0 $id1 - el N1 Jo 235 TEYEE
pazieaYUn % pazijeaiun poz[eaY QLA pezieey Al pajewisy (2301

%00°S. aanesedwo) Apjjuow puni pafold jeyde g-3 TTE :pund
0T 4o £ 9beq +Z0T Yolen

Wd FiT YEOT/E/b ow foyeq Aa1] - sanuanay Jo Jusluaiels oM :Aq pajeas)
sBupiuRr Jpuel uasn ybno.oqsatiof JO UMO] ey fedwa)



% 00001 (00'0T1°LS) {00 0T1T'LS) (00"06£°5) 00'0 FEE  :pung jog|ejoy
1ebpng on (00°06£°02) (00°06/'00) (0o 01£'D) 0070 SUOHNGLILOD ViH £1v 76695
1ebpng oN (00°05¢'9) (00'082'9) (00°052) 000 SUOANGLILD VHH 1£T 7669¢
126png on (00°0.5'%0) (00°0£8'%0) (00708£'2) 000 SUOANQLIUCD YHH 01T 7669¢
1ebpng oN (00°'000s) (00°00075) 000 000 SII2ADY BouRINSUT 0SE9E
PaziEdYUN % pazijeaun pazlesy AlA paziead Al pa1eunsy |e30)

%00°G/ annetedwo) Ajjuop pund JUSLISSINGLLSY Yl eaH YEE i pung
0T Jo g abied $ZOT WK

Wd £¥:T vEoT/c/v
sBuriusr Jpuer

awllL/eq
Lasn

A1) - SBNUBADY JO JuBLIMIelS
yYbno.togsaLior Jo Mo

29 :Aq paeal)
pweN Mejdwag



% TOTT 79'961'95T°C (8E+62'066°L) (6t'6¥0°20L) 00°164'ZST0T £TF :puny .ioyg |ejoL
3e6png oN (65'162'92) (65'164'92) 000 000 SNUIASY SNOBLIE|[ROSIA 0418€
186png oN {(59'69.4'¢) (s9%92'€) 00°0 00°0 51955y {endeD Jo S[BS Uo e 9TLLE
%926k TZ'ZER0TT (6£7£9T'5TT) (00°000798) 00°'000'522 5394 de] Jamas 96TLE
%00°00T 00°005°7 000 000 0070052 D9 Jos( Jemag [epads 0E2/E
9%00°£ 00'S/1 (00'sze's) (00°S4%) 00°005°T 5934 uoiP=adsU] de] lamas 0zZLE
%85'8Z BE 992 (29'5££'50£'7) (05" FZ6°LTT) 00°000'828'T sabiey)) Jamas oTZLE
%00'00T 00°000°00T 0070 000 00°000°00T sefieys ucisUSPG BUIT JBRM L6T/E
126png oN {00°050FE) (00'050¥E) {(00°00S'T) 000 sead dej J8jepm, STOS 96TLE
%80°02 66'662°6 (10'00£'662) (007082"+b) 00°000°S2E 5994 de Jalem 96T/E
%R 9E 00°05Z°0T (00°05£'%E) (00'05+'%) 00"006's5 sabiely) =01ues ZSI/E
%eE 901- {8z’ 062'ET) (8Z'06£'57) {£€6LL'T) 00"005°ZT 924 199UL03SIg ISTLE
1ebpng oN {6Z'sET) (6Z'sET) 000 000 SILN00Y JUBNBUI&Q UC UoHDBYoD ST1LE
%082 £0°¥T9'696'T {£6916°F50°6) (z9°029v6t) 00'THS"+Z0"L 5ojeg J9JeM pRIaleN 0TTLE
18Bpng oN (ooo82) {00"082) 00'0 00°0 SUBWRINRS pue sjuawBpny 05/9€
%05 'BLLG (££058°246) {££7058'£86) 000 00°000°0T foud TM-AUD useM-13uaD dep 1249€
%06"Fe- (a8pte'T) (68'¥H2'9) 00°0 00"000°S sbulu.ieg 1se.m3u] 00T9E
%9T'TZ 00852742 (00'263'00T) 000 00'08F"£FE SPUNd YdY {2207 10240 NL TObEE
%00°007 00°000'092 000 000 00°'000°092 Wels e 18NpUE vas 120 {1133
pazijeayun % pazijeaiun pazi|ead alA pazijeay Al pejewn3sy [eyo)

%00°SZ aanesedwo) Ajyuoly pungj Jemes g Jajem I : pung
07 40 6 3beg 20T yotep

Wd EF1T $20T/E/ w1 /aeq A - sonuaAay jo Juawslelg 291 iAq pajear)
sbuusr Jpuer H=1) §BNoIOgSIUOL JO LMoL ™weN aejdwat



%92 0T TL'PE6'T (6z°5L5°L) (€Z°€01) 0000576 679 :pung.ogejor
%00°001 007000 000 00'0 00°000°E samjepod Atiadosd T/S9€
%6t 9/ - (00°££9'T) (00"2217'9) 000 007005’ SPR00.d uoiPNY 6€59€
%6E ES 171097 (6e'86£T) (gz'eom) 00"000° seuld paseiay Anig OrISE
pazijeayun % pozijeasun paz|jedy dLA pezijeay Al pajeuwnsy jejol

o005/ aaneiedwo) Appuop pung Juswanioug B 619 : pung
01 Jo 0T abed 20z Y>Iep

Wd £ T v20T/s/F :pwll fajeq A1) - sanuBASY jo Juawajels oM :Aq pajeas)
sBuiuusr euer asn ybnosoqsauor jo uMme ) PweN ejdwa)



00°0 000 000 e
70°'0ST %0922 (8z'26%) TLT06 {00°0058°T) {00'00S'T) we
000 00'0 000 elhrlec |
TFHSTT %8L LT bz 129's) 9/°2/8'8 {00°0055T) {(00°005'+T) e
000 000 000 559 MHL/SYLIW
000 %00°0 (00'c52) 00 Lb2'E {00"008°€) {007005°E) 6ET
0070 0070 00°0 uonyeley diqnd
000 %80°ET (00'052°¢) 00°0Sz'e {00°005'9) (00°005'9) 9£z
00°0 000 00'0 sang puy ‘suopdisgng ‘Aipignd
00°0 %LTTEL 916687 9T1°568°C {00°000°'T) (00°000'T) 0cz
000 000 000 013 ‘Jusy xog “ebeisod
767795 %9.°61 (82°086'T) 610 {00°000"%) {o0ro00'y) e
0070 00'0 00°'0 JuewWabeURK BfPIM YasN
00'00TS %00°001 00'0 00'001'E {oo001°E) (00"001°8) 897
00’0 0070 000 JO0UOD [BUWIHY
000 %00°0 (98'+04'2) $1°56 {00°005°2) {00"005°7) £97
0u0 000 000 abpnr jedpiuniy
0068 %00°5C {(00'005°E) 00°00L2 (00007'1T) {00°002"t1) 991
00°0 000 00°0 auUBINSUT JuawAojdwsun
[A¥AS YlLE (zs'0gz) 85611 {00"05%) {00-05p) Fig!
000 000 000 co_umm:mnEoU S.USUBICAA
00°0 %00°0 (00'0T+'EL) 00'0 {co'0TH'EL) 00 0TH'EL) 91
000 000 000 ueld JuewRIny S94oiduy
£IVILe %95LT (8b'¥82ET) 75'8r8'61 {00"€£9eE) (00°g£9'e8) £v1
000 000 00°0 SOURINSUT LA[esH puy jendsoy
5£'988'0 %BETT (20'096°0€) 86'TZE'SS (o0'z81's8) {00"z81'98) [ag!
000 00'0 000 (a.1eys sJoAodwia) sEQ
80°S6T'E %9/'81 (v5°260°8T) 9v"859°'62 {00982'2%) {0095/'2%) b1
000 00°0 000 sabes pue saleps
9Z'60T '+ %01 TZ (80°£9%'80%) Z6'86L'STH (00'z9T'%29) {00'Z9T'¥29) 121
uoHeASIUILPY (21RU2D  00STH
yuBIqUINOUY Pasn 9, 2[qeHRAY Spting SLouRIQUINDUg 19b6png |ejoi SJusLIpeLRLUY walqo J83ua) Jo2lqo
fienpy /seamyjpuadxy [1e6pny (euibup qng 150D
al QLA
%00°S. eapededwo) Alyiuol OTT : pund
5 40 T 9bed 20T ypIep
Wd ST +20T/E/% gl faeq SBUBIGUINDUF pUE SaJnjipuadxg Jo 1usullels 351 :Aq pajenin
sBuuuar Jouer s1asn ybnoiogsauor Jo umoyl oweN syepdws ]



000 00'0 000 SBIAIBS PRDRIUCT 1BYIO
00°005°C 1e6png oN 66'¥S'ET 66'#SEET 000 00'Q 06¢
00°0 00'0 000 souemopy Jeo/BuluRl/jasel ],
000 %I {00'666°S) 00'1 (00°000"9) (00°000"9) 882
000 00'0 00°0 eoueLIUlRl SSTRM
000 196png oN 00°05¢ 00°0S2 00'0 00°0 6/T
000 00°0 00°0 7 seplupA SNIdNg soleUBIUIRY puy Jeday
00'0 %T6'T (00"0¥e’s) 007091 (00°005'S) (00°'008's) 0.2
000 000 000 Bpig DS - sBulp|ing ScuBUSUIRY puy Jiedy
00'0 %00°0 (00°000"%) 000 {00°000") (00°000'%) £92
00'0 00'0 00°0 sBuipgng soueusiuely puy edey
00'522 %008 T0°G6E'ET 10'S6E1Z {00"000'8) {(00°000'8) 99z
000 000 00°0 Juawdinbgy soueusiuel puy Jedsy
00°0 %00°0 (00°052) 009 {00°052} {00°052) 9T
000 00’0 00°0 S3RIA 0301 SDUBLBIUIRIY PUY Jjedsy
000 %ES0E (97°158) $2PT'T (00'000°5) {00 000°E) 197
00'0 000 000 saopRs Buiesuibuy
00°'ST2'T %ILTE {00°5£9°%T) 00759502 (00°000'sE) {co"oo0’'ss) 952
00°0 000 00°0 sanintes Bujssanold eleq
0070 %0F'9 {1+ ger'sy) 65°'T/6'TE (00°560'£9) {o0'560"/9) 852
000 00'0 00'0 se0IMBS Bunipny puy BuRuUNoIoY
00°0 %09°071 05'269°C 05°760'8Z (00-00b'sT) (00" 00v's) £5¢
000 000 000 saoIARS |BBaT
£€'966'S %EZ'SE {es£0t'T) I¥9EL' LS {00"000°09) (00°000°09) 752
00°0 00'0 0070 SIOIAIRS [EDIPSIN
SO'H8T %EG'TT {09°668) 0b'00L°T (000092} (00'0092) 152
000 000 0070 SINAIBG [BUOISSDI0N]
11°8¢ 16png oN 17°8€ TT'8¢ 00°0 0070 05t
00°0 000 000 SRS SdD
0070 Yol t 8 BE'HOE 8E°498 {60"005) (00005} 87
000 000 00'0 SR0IAIRS LONEDIUNWILIOY RUIQ puy suoydeia)
65'G50'T %EDET (6£7999's) T9°EE8'9 {00°00S°CT) {00'005'ZT) [
asuesquniuy pesn % I|qeieny spung SaoueIqUINIUg 1afipng jejol sjuswpuawy Palqo aus) Pelgo
frempy /saanyipuadxy [12Bpng jeuibug qns 350D
ain aii

%00°'S, BAneledwo) ALIUOL OIT : puny
#6 4o 7 obeg $Z0oe Yyoien
Wd ST VZ02/5/ jawi/aeq SaouRIqUWINOUZ pue sainjpuadxy Jo Jswajels 291 :Aq payeann

sbuuar Jouep

HETTY

yBnoJoqsauor Jo uMmoy

:BwepN syejdu



00°0 00’0 000 sebieyd soiAleg yueg
00°0 %04 "ET (95°%5E) #'59'T {o0000°E) (00°000°8) §5%
00'0 000 000 SPRRUe) 1Bl ¥ S8sedT juewdinbyg
60'62E'T %S0 (607915°9T) 16'€81'82 {00°00£'%%) (00°00L) GES
00'0 000 000 aousmnsuy Apgert/Aadold
ag'o %00°0 (Fries'ce) 9L TLLPTT {00"0052ST) {00-005'2ST) oes
000 0070 000 sa1ddns snoaue|[Sosiiy
LTV2E %64 7T {¥0'5Z9) 96'F/8'E (007005'+%) {00°005'%) 06E
00°0 000 00°0 s9|1ddns =Bpn( [edpjuniy
00°0 %000 (00°z8£7) 000 (00'2seD) {00'z5€'D) 9ge
00°0 000 0070 *33d puy sagn . ‘seslL
000 %00'0 {a0'002) 00'0 (00002) (00'002) PEE
00’0 0070 000 "33 ‘eseaun) erd [EsaIg ‘IO ‘sen
Z6'PS %EE'T {(8e0eL’s) 7969/ (00°005'9) (00 005'9) 188
00'0 000 000 sunoliun puy Buppols
000 %0070 {or7e18) 0£°98%"1 (00"008'T) (007008'T) 9z¢
000 00'0 000 seiddng |eUojUBE pUY PICUBSNOH
0622 %8407 (6+'888°2) 18'71€7 {00002'%} (00'00Z'y) 43
000 000 000 poad
S1'66 %6, (p5sb'y) 95" b0 TT {00°005'5T) (00"pos’sT) gee
000 000 00°0 suuiod/Aeuoness
000 %8/ 0 {5£'509) STHEET (0070000 (007000'2) £1¢
000 00°0 00°0 ueidmnbg JO swel |jews
00'006 %ZH 89 15'85+ 15°856F (00°005"+) (00°005"%) [443
000 000 00'0 sayjddns =010
66'%C %969 (£9°518°2) £E48TE (000009} (00°000'9) TIE
00'0 00°0 00'0 [eHOWSI SUBISISA
000 %000 (99°2£9'T) vETE {00°005°2) {007005°'T) 46T
000 00°0 00°0 BOIAIBS BIeMYOS
000 126png oN 000 00°0 00°0 000 £6Z
000 00°0 0070 S0IAIBS PRYIRAUO) JBHIO
000 %0070 (0000052} 000 (00°000°52) {00"000°52) 00004 067
souegUNOUg pasn % djfejeAy spung sasueIquInUg jobpng |ejoL sjulwpuUdULYy waiqo A2qua) Palgo
[iengoy /saamypuadxy f396png jeuibpo qns 150D
alW aLa

%00'S/ ‘aanelediio]) ALJUOK OTT :pung
%5 Jo £ abed FTOT Y12
Wd S¥'T $202/S/¥ o) fajeq SROUBHEINDUT pue sainjipuadxg Jo juduaiels 291 1Aq pajeasd
sBuuRC puel asn YBno.Loqsator Jo UMol pweny Nedwa]



00'0 00°0 00'0 SRION UQ 158.481U]
00'0 396png oN LYTHE'VL [9THEYL 00°0 00'0 A er:! 0+
00'0 00°0 00'0 SSJON UQ 1SRa3U]
00°0 %0070 (+0'808'0%) 96'161'6 {00°000°05) {00°'000°0%) ONvar 0b9
000 000 00°0 510N UQ 159451U]
00'0 128png oN 90°£8£'T 90'£8£T? 00'0 000 £ZvQy 09
00'0 00°0 00°0 [edpulid 310N
[6'EL8'S 1eBpng ON L TIEHE TLEZTIEYE 000 000 £2dv0 029
00'0 000 00°0 [ediuld 810N
00'0 1=fipng oN 86 T/H'b8 86'T/p'p8 00'0 00°0 STvay 0e9
00'0 00°0 0070 [edpuld 3ioN
12°0£0°S %60°5C (£5°£9T'ST) L TH8 by {00'500"09) {00°500°09) dIWWCD 0z9
000 00°0 000 |eduld 510N
00'0 1e6png oN £5'866'F0T'C £°866'H0T°T 000 000 ONvEr 0z9
00'0 00°0 000 [edpuld 810N
000 %00°0 000 00°000°TZT (00000121} (00°000°72T) INAW 029
00'0 00°0 00°0 [edpuid 310N
00'0 1e6png oN 91°986'09 971'986'09 00°0 000 gZvay 0Z9
000 00°0 00°0 [edpuid s10N
00'0 196png oN BO0ET'HE 80°0ET'PE 00'0 00°0 evad 029
00’0 000 00°0 |edpulld 30N
0070 1eBpng oN ££°5H0 8 ££'SP0'PR 000 000 LA (a) 079
00'0 00'0 00'0 [edpuld 310N
00°0 196png oN TE'6/FFE TE6Lb'PT 00'0 00°0 gTvay 029
0070 000 000 [RdDULL FON
00°0 126png oN #6'9£T'97 PEOLT'9T 00'0 000 LTYaY 0Z9
00°0 00°0 00°0 Buiiy s1e to4 senjeusd
0070 136png oN #£99 $£'99 00°0 00°0 965
00°0 00’0 000 weboud Jeiey xel
00°59¢ YHTOS, 00FEL'T 00'vEL'9T (00°000'ST) (00'000°ST) 565
000 000 000 soxe | Aiadoid
000 1°6png oN 0098 0098 00'0 000 168
[DUBRIqLUNDLIT pasn % BIGEHEAY Spung saduRIqUNDU] uﬂm—usm 2301 SJUDLUpUSILY uum_,.nc dajua)y uuw_.ao
flenpy Jsaunypuadxg [1ebpng euiblug qns 1500
alnW ala

%00'S. :AReledWoD AU 03T puny
$5 40 { abed YZ0T Yoiep
Wd S#'T $202/5/t =awy ) /e1eq SAJUBIGWINDLT puR S2UNjIpuadxy Jo Jualieing o9 Aq pajeas)
sBujuuar puer asn ybnoJogsauor Jo uMmoy aweN ajejdun ),



00'0 000 000 ouddy VU H LS
00'0 %00°0 {00°10£°2) 00°0 (00°10€"7) (00'TOE' L) £08
000 000 00°0 uopeldoddy Q' QL4
0070 %00'0 (o01) 00'6V9°T (00°059'T) (00089 908
000 000 00°0 si=yBil4 18948 Ag
9/°E5¢ %66°CT (cz'90+'T) L£7€65" (00'000°s) (00°000°2) 508
00°0 00'0 00°0 uoipadsug Buipjing
000 %00°E (081158 0Z'886 (00°005"%) {00005} +08
000 000 000 oiddy aoueily abelueH/wnasnly I
PEEEE'S YEE EE (ocece’s) 0£'999'T (00°000°085) (0000005} £08
000 000 00°0 uopepdosddy. wspnol N1 3N
000 %000 00'0 00°000°2 (00'000°2) (000002} 708
00°0 000 000 SIS0 22UBNSST 193¢
000 %000 00005, 0070056 (00'000°2) (0070002} 099
00°0 000 000 SHI0N UQ IS0
000 %00°0 (ob'65T'0) 092058 (00°'299'sT) {00'299'sT) FINNW 0¥9
00°0 00'0 000 SSION LQ Js8a8iu]
000 396png oN 76'681°0€ 26'681°0¢ 000 00°0 TEVaY 0%9
00'0 000 000 SI0N U0 352433U]
00°0 126png oN 70022 L 200TL YL 000 00'0 SeYad 0+9
000 000 00'0 SION UQ Is81e3u]
00°0 126png oN 1T E1E'6T TTTEE'6T 00'0 000 Nd8 0b9
000 000 00°0 SQION UQ 358453U]
00°0 %05'8¢ (te/18'sT) 69°2EF T2 (0o 0s2'££) (corgsz'Le) gevay 0+9
00°0 00'0 000 SSJON LQ I52.433U]
[AN 22 %P6 TT (£T#08°8T) £8'567°97T (00°000'SE) (o0 po0’ss) £2dvYD 0v9
00'0 000 000 SSI0N UQ ISBJeju]
00°0 3e6png on 00'0 000 000 000 ONCL 0b9
00°0 00°¢ £0'0 S8)0p UQ) 15a4a)u]
00°0 3e6png oN #8'c68'6% ¥8°£68'6% 00°0 00°0 BTV 0¥9
000 000 co0 SSION UQ 1saleiul
64TV L %b6'He (b e61en) £5°972'£9 (00" 02H'68) (ov-otk'68) dININOD 09
SUBIGLUNIUL posn % o|qe|ieAy spun S3DUBIqUINILUY 3abpng |ej0) SJUatupuLaLY Palqo AQUR) Pelao
frendy /satmpuadxz [1e6png jeuibug qns 150D
aiW aLi

%0076/ ‘angeleduwosy AuUoK OTT : pundg
6 Jo G ebegd 20T YoIrp
Wd S¥'T ¥e0e/s/y P} fajeq SPDUBIqUINDUY pUB saunjipuadxg Jo juawels 91 Aq pajeas)
sbujuusr yauef Lasn yBnoLOgsator JO UMC] sweN edwal



000 000 00'0 SOURINSL] R[EaH Py [edsoH
86°C96'E %6E"6T (#+9°689'22) 9€"E0TE0T {(00°688'522) (00'688'522) tagh
00'0 00°0 000 (SurysS sJpA0[dwWa) 58O
16'955°9 %861 (8g'0+9'62) 79°LL6°E9 {00°819"¢6) {(00'g19'¢c8) 142!
00'0 0070 00'0 sobiep pue ssueles
S9'H07'E6 %097 (z6°986"962) BO'E8/'9Z6 {o00£2'€2E'T) (00'0/2'€22'T) 14!
aoljod 001ZY
00'0 00'0 000 )
60°6.46'L0T OATS LLT S£'989°688"T SL90E'8TEY (00'0Z9'TEF'T) {00°028'2EtT) uoRESIUIPY |RIBUSD  QOSTE 18101
000 000 000 spefoid jeuded S0
000 %00°0 (o1'61E'2) $8'TTH' 0T (00 ThL'6bT) {00 zhs/'spT) 866
000 0070 000 Bugiping a158Mm pII05 /199405
000 %68°SE (00-00/z81) 00"00£°20T (00°000'582) {00°000"587) 766
00'0 00’0 000 LofeACUSY SpeDEd
0070 %000 (00'000"0T) 000 (00°0000T) (00°000°0T) 166
00°0 000 000 2.eMyos Jendwiod
00°0 196png oy 08°Z90°5T 05°290°51 00°0 000 9%6
000 000 000 Arragr yBnoucgssuor-0) uojBulysem
000 %000 {00°005°€T) 000 (00°00S°ET) (o0-00s’eT) 1/8
00°0 000 000 sheq ybnologseuor-11§ Ulely
8T'ZL 1ebBpng oN 80°97T'Z 8079117 0070 000 18
000 00°0 000 g weibold sauof 19aAS UIR
6661 1©Bpngd ON £OTIEE E0'TIEE 00°0 000 S18
00°0 00'0 00°0 ucpende.ddy sied 1A
000 Jebpng oN 00705z 00°0SZ 0070 00°0 118
000 00'0 00'0 Bujues] wwod Buuoz J1oisIH
00'0 %000 {00008} 0070 (00'00%) (000085} 018
000 00°0 00'0 UsmULRd Iuou0Dy [RuolBEy N1 3N
000 %000 (00°000°2) £0°0 {00"000"2) (00°000°2) 608
000 000 00°0 uopielidolddy "S'WNH M
000 9%00°0 (00"000°05) 0070 {00"00008) {(00°000°0S) 808
aoueaqUNOUg Posn % ajqe|ieAy spung saguBIqUINIUg 19bpng [ej0lL SIUIWPLIDIIY 102[q0 A3UE) Peolqo
[lemoy [saanmypuadxy f1ebpng Jewibro qns 350D
ain aiA

%00°SL :oAesedwo) ARLUoR 0TT : pung
#6 10 g 9bey $TOT YoieW
Wd 55T $20T/E Pwil/aeq S80URIGUINDUT pue sain)puadxy jo juswilels 291 tAq pajear)

sBuluuar 18uRr

siasM)

ybnoJogsauor jo umoyi

owepN ajejdws )



00°0 000 00°0 g SIIYIA SNfOINS SOUBLSIUIE] pUY Jieday
00°0 %09°S (op'¥21'n) 09°5/8°E (00°000°5) {00°000'%) 0/2
00°0 00°0 00°0 juswdinbg soueuAjUIEl puy Jiedey
000 %00'62 (z0'06%) 86'605 (00°000°'T) {00"000°T) 792
00°0 00°0 00°0 SPIDIUSA JCI0| SOUBUBIIE puy Jeduy
S5076° 1ebpng oN S5016°E S5°016'E 000 000 066 19T
00°0 00°0 00'0 SOPIYSA 1010 BURUBUR pUY Jiedey
80°1Z6°T %058 $HP859 P8P e (cor0008T) {007000°8T) 19¢
00°0 00°0 00'0 SIOAISG BoUeUBIUIR) PUY Jedsy
2L9E %ELVET (19°/5¢) 6E'THY (00°000'T) {00°000'T) Oravy 09z
00°0 00°0 00°0 SEOJARS [EAPI
06°6%5 %68+ (€1'68¢€'S) £8°0TT'9 (00700S"1T) {00°008°TT) 152
00°0 0070 00°0 S30AIRS 549
000 YSTTE (ZeeLT'T) 8°0/0'F (00os2's) {00052°5) 857
40’0 000 0070 SRRIARS UCREHUNLUWICYD IS0 puy wzoxn_w_m._.
7L°T95 %P8 e {ov'zoT'9) 097 /6£6 (oorpos’sT) {006 005°sT) 4
00°0 000 00°0 ucrey ollqnd
00°0 %00°0 (£8°48+'T) £TTIST (00'000'E) {00000} 957
00°0 00'0 0070 sang puy ‘suondLosqans ‘Aldland
65759 %SE6E LTHE PLTPE'T (00°000'2) {00000’} 0£e
00°0 000 00'0 213 Juay xod ‘ebesod
¢5°¥8¢ %05 T (Clarixds $9°290°T (000050 {00008'2} 112
000 000 000 1503 1N0D
05°/12 %8T°T (0s7z8s'9) 0§'LT2'E (00-000'01) {o0000°0T) g9t
000 000 000 Em._mo.i ARDIH0 DAIBSEY
000 %000 (00°000's} 000 (00'000's) (00-000'5) $9T1
0070 000 0070 Busuiesy puy uopeonpa saioidwy
000 %L2'9T £E700S'TT £E'005°/2 (00°000'9T) (0000091} 8bT
00’0 000 ao'0 B2uRInsuUT JuswAcidwaun
8L'6T %6809 (8£'882) 29195 (00"058) (00°0s8) 2
000 00'0 000 ug|d JUBWRINSY sakodg
B6'6/1'S %6E'1Z (os'o12'02) 0T'009'75 (001181 (co'T18'TL) _ £
guRIquIniugy posn) % 2|qe[leAY spung SaDURIGQUENIUT 39bpnyg [ejol Sjuaupuawy Palqo Iaue) 123[q0
[renpy /saimpuadxy /3e6png jeuibug qns 150D
ain aLa

%00°S. angeladuwo] ALRUomw oTT : pung
$5 Jo / abed $TOT Yoiepw
Wd G¥:T $20Z/5/% iewy feleq SIUBIGUINDUT puE SN} puadxy jo Judwelels 291 iAq pajeas)
sBuruusy JeueL asn ybBnoJogsauor JO UMOo) PweN aedwa )



009 00'0 0070 SOUK B0[|0d SRS
07°980°7 %ET'TT {(0z°8£9'57) 08'52e’s (007000°s2) (007000's2) 095
000 000 000 S108.0U0D JUIBW g Sesee Juswdinbg
6E7T0PT %' ¥T 66'6/F'T 6675261 (00'522'8T) (00'szz'8T) GES
0070 000 00°¢ sa||ddng snoaue||sosiiy
79'68¢ YbCTE {cgzir'e) £17488T (o0 000°S) (00'000'S) 06€
000 0070 000 sayddng Azjeg
00'0 %5000 (00°000'T) 000 {00000"T) (00°000'1) Ppe
000 00'0 000 "033 Uy Seqni ‘sauLlL
16'00S %ILET 8T°£58'C 81'£58°01 {00°000'8) {(00°000'8) ¥EE
00°0 000 00'0 *313 ‘eseRln) ‘Pny [psaId ‘IO ‘SBD
FAN: %25’ 1T (tv'0z1've) 65'6/8'GE {o0°000°09) {(00°000°09) 1€€
000 00°0 00°0 saiddns uuy aud
8Y°LL %6901 $1'686'S $T'686'CT (00"000'2) {00"000°2) {Z€
00'0 000 0070 swliogiun puy Buuie
98202 %8 Bt 80'+9 80'590°02 (00°000°02) (0o°0o0'02) 9zg
00°0 00'0 00°0 uopeldolddy 18207 NE - dinbg jews
000 1@Bpng oN a1’ 9T'ch 000 00°0 PIE
00°0 000 000 SULIO./AIBLONRIS
00°£9T %Z6'ET {S£°60b) S5, (00'00Z'T) (00700Z'T) £1€
00'0 00°0 0070 wewdinbg jO swWeyl ||ews
000021 YT LT {o56TH'T) Pb'085'S (00000°2) (00°000°2) (A%
000 00°0 000 say|ddng 82140
TE€'05¢ %60'6T {£0°z8g) £67719'T {00'000°E) (00°000°€) TIE
00'0 000 00'0 do3 e ym doys
00°0 %65°6T 67 H#9°C 6"#b9'8T {00°000'52) {(00"000'sZ) £0E
00'0 00°0 0070 SROIARRS PEPRNLOT JBIO
00'SLy %00°S (5£'+96'S) STHLLEE {o06E£'65) (00°6EL'65) 062
00°0 0070 00°0 dinbz '3 s9PIYaA sniding - pARLL
000 %00°0 (00'000°s) 000 (00r000'S) {00°000'5) 682
00'0 00'0 00’0 PARIL
68956 %01 Sk (99'0s8) 679 (007000°S) (00°000°s) 08z
|oUBHIINIUT Posn % I|qE[IeAy SpunJg SODUEIqUINDLY jobpng jejoL SjUILUpUILUY P3[qo Jaqua) Peiqo
[tenpy /saingipuadxy /12Bpng [euibup qns 3500
aiW aLi

%00°S/ ranjeledwo] ALIUOW 0IT :pund
$S jo g obed ¥ZOT YIIBW
Wd ST Fe0z/E/¥ :awi)fa3eq S3DUBIqUINIUE pue saunypuadxy jo Wowayes ; 251 :Aq pajeas)
sBujtuar Jsuer LI9sN ybBnoJogsauor jJo umog awey ayejdwa L



00°0 000 00'0
8T LT 1ST %Ll T8 (90'58£7£9¢%) ¥6'SvL'99L'T {00'TESPETT) (00"1E5YE1'T) aojlod  00TZd [0l
00°0 000 00'0 Ajoed Bujuiey] sd
00°0 1ebpng on (60'6£€) (60°6£E) 00°0 000 556
00'0 000 000 SO[IIYBA BOHOd
000 1ebpng oN 09°/TT1°0C 09 L1102 00'0 000 756
00°0 00'0 00'0 SSI2ILRA 20H|0d
00'0 18Bpng oN 00°008'8Y 00°008'8% 00°0 000 066 756
000 00°0 00'0 Wwaldinbs puy Asuipely
00°0 %000 000 00°000°cY (00°000°cR) (0a'000'ct) 06
000 000 00'0 spry 404 sdog ybnotogsauor
00'0 %000 (00°005°2) 00°0 {00"005°T) (00°005°2) 48
00°0 000 00’0 SasUatXg auIuR) Bnjg Ul SMEd
90°€6 w6png oN [TT0E'8 [T TOE8 00'0 000 SEB
00'0 00'0 00'0 sasuadxg pund Yoz |ooyds Buaug
00°0 %000 (00°000'2D) 000 (00000} (00°000°7) ¥£8
000 00°0 00'0 asusdxy sse|) Huwsd unbpuey
000 %00'0 (00"000'T) 000 {00"000'1) {00°000°1) ££8
00'0 000 000 dxg aAlEsey UORENDA03(T DD
000 %0070 (007005'T) 00°0 {00008'T) (00°005'T) [A%:]
00'0 0070 00'0 dxg satesay LUOREID DT Sd
00'0 %00°0 {o0°000'S) 000 (00'000°S) (00°000') %]
00'0 000 000 uein Agages Aemubiy NI
00'0 %0070 (00°000'S) 000 (00"0007S) {(007000'5) 0/
00'0 000 000 RIS SISA Jootd I1Bng £Oa
00'0 %00°0 (00005')) 000 (00°005'8) (00°005"8) 104
ooo 00°0 000 SAON U I5o40U]
081902 %07 0% 510 ST6LT'S {eo821's) (00'621'S) HAASd 09
00°0 000 00'0 jedpupg a10N
00'0 %000 00°0 00°000"6TT {00"000"6TT) (00"000°6TT) HAASd 029
00'0 000 00'0 Bui|i+ 2327 Jod4 sanjeusd
0070 1ebpng oN 65'+81 65 48T 00'0 000 965
aJuRIquINIUg pasn % 2|qejeay spung saoueiqunous 3afipng jeio0) SjuatupuaLy walqo aua) Palqo
[ilenmpy /ssunyipuadx3 /1ebpng [euiSug qns 150D
117 aLs

%00'S/ 1anpesedlo) AjLuop OTT :pundg
5 40 6 abeg tT0T Udew
Wd ST v202/s/v rowL/oeq SIURIGIINDUT pue sainjipuadxy 10 Juswalels 291 :Aq pajeasd
sBuuuaf 1Buel asn yBnodogsauor Jo umo) dwen ajejdwal



000 000 000 sBuipiing ScuBUSIUE puy Jledsy
000 %bIb8 (cosre'D) LETTSL'8 {oo-o00'0%) (0000001} 99z
00'0 000 000 Juswidinbg ssueusel puy Jedey
0070 %t 9T (£b761) £5°2002 (0070050 (00°005"2) 79¢
00'0 000 000 SIDIUBA J0I0H BIUBLRIULE Pl Jiedey
06'91/ %BE'ET (z£'T66°2) 82'850'7¢ {00"000°0£) (00'000°08) T9¢
00°0 000 00'0 SA0IAIDS |eDIpalA
£6'69¢€ %5412 (0g'021'D) 0T6LE'Y {por00s’e) {00°005°9) 15¢
00°0 00°0 00'0 SN SdD
000 %TET9 6+'928 69751 {00"004) {oo007) 87
000 000 00°0 SED[AIBS LONRIIUNWWO] JBUI0 puy suoydep
8.¥1C Y%l L 0T (9g'610'c) $T'0EC'E {00-0s2'9) {00"08Z'9) ST
000 000 00°0 uope[ay 2langd
000 %000 (06°912) 0T'€82 (00°005) {00 008) 9E
000 000 000 sang puy ‘suondiosgns ‘ARHaNd
00°0 %8L LT (P£7265) 9z"L02" (00'008'1) {00"008'T) 0z
000 000 000 013 Uy X0 ‘abeIsod
6L %£8'6T {96'08) +0°671 (00002} (00 002) 172
00°0 00'0 00°0 Bujules] puy LOREINP3 sRAcidWS
00'+8 %89'T {09°68€9) 00112 (00'005°8) (00"005'8) 8bT
ooo 000 000 SJUBINSUT HEwE>O_QEmmD
80'TT %EE'8S (z80rT) 81'667 (00°0¥E) (00"opE) T
000 00°0 000 UBkd JUSWURAEY saA0/dws
94'080°C %L e (€6 £+2') £0'S60°6T {00'epe’se) (00°epe’'sD) £bT
000 00'0 000 SoUBINsUT Y1jESH puy [elidsoH
SLTSE'S %TI'Se Pz ves'11) 9/°€9T'68 {00880/} (007888°04) [4q
000 00°0 000 (a1eys ssholdwg) IsBD
05'£54'T %S0T {11°082'8) 68°TIE b {oo-zen'cE) (00'2Z60°EE) T
000 00°0 00'0 sabem pue sape|es
¥/ 695°8E 955 97 (£5°000'78) L'8L58PE {00'6/5"2Er) {(00'6/5"EEr) 14!
SJIABS [0QUG) PUY UOIPRI0Id Bl 00TZTH
adueaqundugy pasn % |qe|leAy spuny S2oUBIqUINIUY 1e6png e300l sjudlUpUaYy 10°[q0 Ius) palqo
frempoy /s2injipuadxg f1Rbpng jeulbuo qns 350D
ain aii
%600°SL iaanesedwio) ALUOly OTT : pund
5 4o 0T 9bed Y20 WPIel
Wd SH:T #C08/E/ il jajeq SaIUBAGUINDUT PUR saunypuadxg Jo Jusluslels sloa| Ag pajeas)
sBujuus Joue wesn yBnoIogqsauoE JO UMo ], owen aepdws)



00'0 0070 0070 SSION UQ 1S3433U]
£0°SHT %E6'ET CTATAVS] 9/°6bH'T (o0 £91'E) (00°£97'E) 9T.Ld 1724
000 00’0 00'0 Jedputld 810N
000 %000 0070 00°000°9% {00"000°9%) (00'000'9%) TZ1d 0z9
00°0 00°0 00°0 |edpuid sioN
98'8bT'E %60°5Z (s£¥9L'6) 5T'S66'8C {007094/8€) {00'09£/8€) 9T.d 0es
00°0 0070 00'0 Buip4 9307 Jod seRjeuRd
000 196png oN 6L 6L 0070 00°0 965
000 0070 00’0 SpPeRuo) Julely g sesea Juswdinba
SET8E %G9 LT (s0°5/¥'7) S6HZ0Y {00"005'9) {00°005"9) (530
000 000 0070 seliddng snoaue||=0siiy
70'/82 %ST6T (25vES) 8%'696"y (00°005°S) {00"005°S) o6&
000 000 000 saddng Ayajes
00°0 %0070 (00°000'T) 000 (00'000°T) {00 000'T) BhE
000 00°0 00°0 *03d puy sagn.f, ‘saill
000 %00°0 (000008} 000 (00"000°8) {00°000'8) PEE
000 000 000 "U§ ‘BsERIY) ‘ond (95317 ‘D 5D
00°0 %90°/1 (Tve68'c) 6572018 (00'000'z1) (co000'2T) TE€
00°0 000 000 Jeany Bunybiy 244
00'v8r'E %94°5T {ze60'6) 89°096°0Z (00°000°0€) {00"000"0E) 62€
000 000 000 SLLLIOJIUN puy Buition
4:g3x:] %P6 61 9/'ETE'E 9L ETEYT (00°000'TT) (oorgoo’tT) 9zg
000 000 000 SUHIOL/AIBUO[EIS
000 %000 (00°002) 000 (00'002) (00"002) £1E
000 000 000 WBwdINba JO SWa Jlews
05'881°6 %856t {£6'581°6) £0'FT8'SE (00 000'5%) (00"000'sE) 4%
000 000 000 seljddng soo
89°/11 %ET0% (61°56) 18'406 {007000'T) (00'000'T) 11¢
00°Q 000 000 SIDIAIBS PRIDBLUGYD JBYID
99°816 %OT'ET {ezas8') LLTTT'E (00 000TT) (00'000"1IT) 062
000 000 000 joARIL
000 %000 {05°116) 05'88 (007000'T) (00°000'D) 08z
aouelquindiuy pash v B|gEHRAY SpUng SadUBIqINOUg obpng {101 SUaLIpUauNY 192[q0 AR Pelqo
[lenpy /seamypuadxy /1ebpng jeuiblio qang 150D
ali aia

%00°SL ‘aneredwo] AlLUoK 01T :puny
#5 Jo 11 afieq FZOT tpiep
Wd S¥:1 ¥Z02/E/F ow) fozeq S30URIGIUNDUT puUe SAIN}pURdX] Jo JUALAELS 51 tAq pajeasd

sBujuusp Jauer

s

YSN0Jogsauof Jo UMOL

BweN ajejdway



000 00°0 00'0 SSIIUBA J0I0I BOUBRLBIUIEI pUY Heday
BSSLT'YT %5908 £6'9€6°C £5'98T"aF (00°052TH) (00°052'TH) 192
000 000 00'0 SSOAISS [BDIPSN
18°62€ %E6'HT {bz'919) 9/'€89°C (00ro0g'E) (00"00£’E) 152
000 0070 00'0 SE0|AIBS SdD)
000 %8H'5T {52°841) S£°1¢5'T {0o'008'T) (00°008'T) 8k
000 000 000 ("1uew puy oUpaj3) Bunyb] 1330S
60°95F'£1 Yabb' L2 (€D6£0'18) L6'09% THT (00'005°26T) (00°005'26T) Figs
00°0 000 00°0 SS0IAISG LIOREDRINWLIGY S0 puy auoydajs]
LEEST %82'8T {sz'g62'D) SL707'T (o0'005') (00'005°2) SHT
00'0 00°0 0070 Supel ) puy uonesnp3 sakojdur
00’0 196png oN 00°0TT 00°0TT 000 0070 8pT
00'0 00°0 00’0 oLRINSUT JUSLIAOIGWBUN
4] %6 TS (£g0sT) £9'65T {o0'01E) (oo01E) T
0070 000 000 ue|d JuaWRIRY aAoduig
S0'BIS'T %60°8T (s1062'2) $8°006°ST {00 161°cT) (00" 16T'ET) EbT
00'0 000 00°0 BOUBINSU] L[EBH puy [ENdsoM
£6'800°G %89°1¢ (6+°£96'F1) 1628 {00"902"¢9) {00°902"c9) 42!
000 000 000 (2ueys s edoidu) 5BQ
S0'7I8'T %6991 (62°64%'6) 1£°961°1¢ (c0'9£9°0) {00°9£9°05) 7
00’0 0070 000 safem pue saliejes
ze tpe'se %8 6T (z6°601'66) 80°788°10% (00" 166°00%) {00°766°00%) 121
519348 puy shemybiH  00TEY
00°0 o000 - 000
6T'9V6'EL %T6'8L (zz1e1'18T1) 8/°'962'8L9 (00"gZv'658) (00'8zv’'658) joAuo) puy uoRIsjold aild  00ZTE [BI0L
000 000 00°0 3onUL ushig
00°0 386png oN 97'85E"T 978581 000 0070 {56
0070 000 000 S3DILUBA
000 196png oN 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 6
000 00°0 000 SBJON UQ Isa4a3ul
0£°68L'Y Yol LY {oz°0) 08°801°0T (00'60T'0T) (00 601°0T) HrdE| 0+9
adueIqLunouy pasn % ajqR]IRAY SpuUny sasueiqunouy 32bpnyg jejoL sjuswpuaiuyY Poelqo 1930 walqo
flemoy [sa1mipuadxy J1ebpng jewlblio qns 150D
aiw alA

%00'54 annesedwio) Alyiuol OTT :pung
5 40 71 ofied FZOT Yalew
Wd SbiT $Z02/c/b o) fajeq $IIURIQINDUZ pue SaInjtpuadxy jo Juawiazes 291 ihq pajeas)
sBuuUsr Jauep s8N ybnoJlogsauor Jo umo) owe) ajejdwoy



000 00°0 00'0 SIPRIUCD R g SOsRST Usludinby
18'82¢C %ES LT 1021 102187 {00"00s2) {00°005"D) GEs
000 000 000 Buined 1905
S/°6T %68 6T (6£704#'T2T) TZ'625'ES {00°0005/%) (00°000°s/T) ¥it
00'0 0070 000 o0 pue ‘syfemepis ‘Suqind
9T'+48 %EH'T (s6'o8e'28) SO'ET9/T (00°000°00%) {00"000°00T) £/F
000 000 000 BPUO|UD WNPOS
66'ELL'E %bl L6 (10-9z2) 66°ELL'6 {00°000"0T) {0o'o00’0T) Pt
00'0 000 00'0 SR WIS
00'0 %000 79'Te9 z9TZ99 {00"000°9) (000009} 56E
00'0 . 00'0 00'0 ssi|ddng snosuefja0siy
000 %0Z'TT (S0'g65™1) G6'95T'T {00"0s£T) (00°05£°2) 06¢
00°0 0070 000 so(ddng Ases
00'0 Ybb EE (Z1792¢'T) 88'€/8 {oo00z'D) {00002'2) PrE
00°0 000 00'0 salddng puy syed ubis
00'SE %ty /E (96°£5) ¥0'266'5 {00"050"9) (00°0s0%9) e
00'0 00°0 00'0 "033 puy sagny ‘sadrl
16°00S %9T" L (s8'+0Z'c) ST'564'E {00°000°2) {00 000°2) FEE
000 000 00°0 "013 ‘sseRID ‘Pnd [BsaIg ‘IO ‘sBD
129121 %bHZ' 61 (F£04'07) 07$0/'12 {oos/1'ee) {(007s£1°28) T€€
00'0 00°0 000 SULIGHUN puy BurpoD
000 %000 (5+'965) SS'ESH'E {00'0s8°S) {00 058'E) 9zg
00'0 000 00'0 juawidinbg JO swayf ([ews
66'59% %84T (16'T07°2) 60'868"1 {00°000%) (00°000'%) 413
00°0 00°0 00°0 s9lddns =00
00°0 %000 (sg+s7) §9°GHT (00"00%) {00°00%) 11€
00'0 000 0070 S188J1§ pUY SPROY SDLRURIUIEN puy Jieday
00°002'E %%0'6E 0b2T6'T 0b'226°LT {00"0007sT) {00"000'sT) 852
0070 00°0 00°0 sBuip|ing soueusUIRlY puy Jieday
000 %95'SE (99'z02°E) PEL6TT (00°000'9) {00°000°9) 99z
000 0070 0070 jusldinbg souBURIR puy Jiedey
00°0 %ES L (e00gz'T) £6°69¢ (007005 {00'008'T} 9e
2ouIquInNIul Pasn Y% DIgeHRAY SPUny saoueIqunIug jobpng |e101L Siuswpuswy walqo FLality] 123[q0
flenzoy Jsaamypuadxy /1s6png jeubuo qns 150D
aiw aLA

%00°5Z BAReledwo) Ajuuol OIT : pund
S o €1 #beg $Z0Z YIIepW
Wd St T +202/5/+ aulr) faleq SIDUBIQUINDUT pUE sainypuadx3 jo Jusuziels 91 tAq pajeas)

sBurILRr JouRp

HETTY

YBN0I0GSUOL JO UMOYL

DuweN ajejdws



00°0 000 0070 Buiuiely. puy uopednpy ssAojdw
000 %00°0 (o0 005) 00°0 {00"005) (00°0053 8k
00'0 000 00'0 solensul JuswAodwsun
000 Yol LT (o1°¥6) ¥8°5E {00°0£T) {oo'oem) FAd!
000 000 000 ue|d uswelney sedojdwg
91'205 Y%EE'ZE (10°095'T) 66°T68T {00Zsb'y) (00Z5%'%) EbT
00'0 000 00°0 souBINSUT Lfesl puy jepdson
[5'864°T %SLTE (89°€20'%) ZETTIT0Z (o0981'52) {00-981'52) a4
000 ’ 000 00°0 {a1eys sJehojdwy) Ise0
66'£95 YL 6T (€6°£9v"2) 20'987°¢E (00°05£'S) {00°05£'S) T#1
000 000 000 sebem pue sae|es
61°69€'8 %9 E (g2 opb'ved ££912'08 (00725T'54) (oo"Z81'ss) T2l
afieien 3D OLIEY
00°0 00'0 00'0
0L 5P1'e8 Y%bT L8 {(£9'0TT'61T) LE'BEQ'S6V'T (00°'6PT'LIL'T) {00"6¥T'L1L'T) sPans puy sAemybiH  0OTEY 12301
00°0 00'0 000 Buae 190415 aucoyg
00°0 %000 {00°000°5€T) 00'0 (00°0006ET) (00°000°SET) 986
000 00'0 000 m£>mn_ oueT mopea COmaEOE..
00'0 %90°T 8'598'062 8t'¥98°70€ {oo o00'zs) {(00"000"2S) 586
0070 000 000 H[BMSPIS UIRIY 159M
00'0 %Eb 08 00°00/°95 00°00£'19T {00"000"50T) {00-000°50T) #86
000 00°0 000 307 Bupjleg sied ujoour
000 %9670 FET66'E8 bE'Z66'68T {o0"000907) {0a'000'907) 146
000 0070 00°0 [emapis g BuIGIND SA0ID XD
000 %St 0F'9LE"Q O¥'9££'0E {o0000°08) {00°000°02) 616
00°0 000 000 SYONUL DALIC [9BYM 006 - €
000 %000 {00°052'8£) 00°08L'9£ (00"009°0ST) {00"000°0ST) €46
000 00°0 000 Bl 2127 Jod saRjEURd
000 yebpng oN §4'59 5'59 00'0 000 965
00°0 000 000 598, S0URLSILIRLY J21BAN LLIOIS 21815
00°0 %000 (00's/8'E) 00'SeT'T (00 000's) (00°000'S) ' 095
ssueAqUINDUY Pasn % s]qejieAy spung SaJueIqUUNIUZ j30bpng 2301 sjusLIpUaY 12[q0 Jajua) Polgo
Jrenpy fsaanipuadx3 /1ebpng |=ublo qng jso0)
ain ala

%00°SL ‘anesedwo) ALpuol OTT : pung
5 Jo 1 abed PTOT UdIeW
Wd SPT beoz/e/y ew) L /ereq SaURIIINIUY pue S34n3jpuddxy Jo JudWaless 291 1Aq pajeas)
sBujuuaf Jouer 198N ybnoloqsauor Jo UMO| pwey sejdwoy



000 00°0 000 Sj00] B|GRINSUD?
000 %L8'28- {cg7zst) FAN A (00'00c?) (o000 ThE
00°0 0070 00°0 "03 puy S3Gn, ‘saiy,
00'0 %600°0 {008zE) 00249 (0o°000'T) (00°000'T) PEE
00'0 000 00'0 014 ‘eseRln ‘lond [eseid ‘IO ‘seD
65'58 %91°9T (z914'D) £9°¢88 {00000} (00-00£"T) 1€€
00°0 00°0 00°0 suuoyun puy Buiyion
$9ZET %067 (s9'618) SE08ST (o0006'T) (00°'006'T) *143
00'0 00°0 00'0 $911ddng {eLo3iIer puy PIOUBSTIOH
91°£0% %/ "8G CL'ET9 TLE1T {00°005°1T) {(007005'D) ¥CE
000 00°0 000 uawdinby JO SWisiy ffews
0070 %EZ'STT 76'980'T 76'855°y {00'04+") {(00°04+'E) TIE
00'0 00°0 00°0 so(ddng 20140
P 8T %689E (£5'¢0E) L¥'S6T (00"09S) {00°00%) 11¢
00°0 0070 00°0 sBuip(ing eoueUSIUIRL puy Jiedey
000 %80°Er (e0'24T) 862CET (00700S'T) {00°008'T} 98z
000 000 000 Juswdinbg souesuzBlY PUY Jieday
00°0 %*¥8'S1 (F6'222) 90°LLT (00009) (00°00%) 792
00°0 00'0 000 SPILBA J0J0I BDUBLRIUR pUy fedoy
LE(BE %98 S~ ST/S/ STL5L'E {09°000'7) (00'0000) 192
00'0 00°0 000 SS0IAIRS [EDIPSIN
06'0F YbEST {97°91T1) $7'£89 (00"008) {(00°008) 152
000 00°0 00°0 SEDIAIRS SdD
000 %ZT'ZT (29p52) 8E'SHT (00'00%) {(00°00%) gbe
000 00°0 00'0 S9IIAIDS UOREDILNWILIOY 2L puy Suoyda )
60°97C %/0°0¢ (T 155 65°868'T (00'052'0 (o0052°2) S
00'0 000 00'0 BEx:TTN
1849 %99°07 (Lz8v8) €L 1ST {00"000'T) (007000'T) we
00°0 00°0 00°0 aupRla
12°080°T %£9°95 $6°619 #6'619°G {00°000's) {00"000°s) 152
000 00°0 0070 sang puy ‘suoRdiosgns ‘Alidgng
000 %000 (8£991) 79°E8 (007050) (00°052) O£z
sSIuRHLUNIUZ Pasn % a|qe|eay spung Sagtelquinoty 196png 1230, sjuBpUWY Pafqo I1ajua) walqo
[enioy [senypuadx3 [1a6png peuibLg qns 1500
ain QLA

%0054 'oAflelRdio) ALLpUoK 0TT : puny
G JO ST abey +T0¢C yaien
Wd S#iT #E0Z/Ef awy) /aeq SAVURIGUINIUZ PUR SAIN3IPURXZ Jo UG 291 :Aq pmeasd
sBujuuar Jouer L1esn ybnoiogsauor Jo umoy owepn ayejdwa L



000 000 000 oURINSUY UleaH puy eudsoH
99'2LE'S Y%E'ET (9£°961°ST) +Z 0P 6 {00"/£+"v0) {00 £Eb"9) fad!
000 ooo 00°0 (aueys sJphoiduig) 150
08’0 %000 (00650) 0070 {o0'65t) (00'651) SNYHL 139!
00’0 000 00'0 (Bupys sppAodwa) seO
0T'¥86'T %C6'6T (ss70zs'8) SZ'T90°LT (o0°z8£'52) {00°78L'SD) {ia!
000 00’0 00'0 (B1eys sJeAopdug) seQ
000 %05°6 (88'c68) TUIEH'T {o0'sze'?) {00sze'?) a1t T
000 000 00'0 sabem pue salieeS
TE45T'8C %SS €T (00'029’68) 00°'S6€°44C (00°sT0'£2£8) {00'570°£€E) 121
] 0070 000 sabepm pue salie|es
000 %06°CT (99°5/1'6) PEETTTE (ourése’0s) {00"68£"0E) a1 121
00°0 0070 0070 sobep pue sauejes
000 %00°0 {007000'9) 0070 (00°000°9) {00"000"9) SNYHL 12T
SOIMPEY USZNAID JOIUBS  OZEVP
000 00'0 00'0
99'b65'1T YeBE'SL (€Z'115°1€) LLEET'PIY (00'SPL/SPT) (00"stZ'sPT) abesen 1D OLIEY 12300
00°0 00'0 000 JusLwdinby puy ABuiyoep JBUuI0
05'6+99 1eBpng oN 05°6+9'9 05°6t9'9 00°0 00°0 6k6
00'0 000 000 Bur|i a3e Jod seljjeusd
000 1ebpng on L L 00°0 00°0 964
00 00°C 000 SIPRIUOD JUlBl g sasea Juswidinbg
1962 %69'¥Z {F2'v8T) 9/'G1R’2 (00'000'e) (00°000'2) Sgs
00'g 000 00a sa||ddng snodue|(sdsiiyg
000 %000 {98'579) PTbLE (00r000'T) (00°000'T) 06¢
00°0 00'0 00°0 saiddng pue soueusiARK A9 USEM
00°0 %Bb'ST {00°SLb) 00'520°2 {(007005"¢) (007005°2) b
000 000 000 seiddng Buipam
000 %:00°0 {c1°0£2) L8'6TT {00°00%) (00°00%) Spe
00°0 000 000 sa|ddng Aeles
00°0 %6t TC {tz'719) 6/'/8E {00 000'T) (00°000'D) ¥rE
[DUBIGUINDUY pPasn %o a|qe|IRAY SpUng S2OUBIGUINIUS 396png 1elo) sjuaIpuUaLUYy Palqo Ijua) 1alqo
flempy /s2an3ipuadxy [1abpng [eujbuo qns 350D
ati aia

%00°SZ 1aAneIedwoD Ajyuok OTT : puny
$S o 9T abed oL Yriew
Wd SF'T H202/E/s owiLfeleq SaJUBLGUINDUY PUE S3unjpuadxy jo Juswsiels 091 iAg pajeal)

sBliuuar Jauer

u9sn

4BnoJIoqSIUOL JO UMOL

:oweN ajepdwa]



00'0 000 00'0 SOD|ARS UONEDILNLWILO] JBLRQ puy suoydapy,
00°59 %00°SC (0009 00°0zs {00-084) {00°082) G111 N4
00'0 000 00°0 S30{AI8S LIONEIIUNWILOT JBLAQ Puy suoydeR L
11264 %€S TC (¥£'691°F) 99°0£8'S {00°000°0T) {(00°000'0T) S
00°0 000 00'0 Jaep
£/°0ET Yol L7ST (e£:812'0) £THBL'T {00°000°%) (00°000"p) e
00°0 00°0 00°0 olliiel =
P8'694°T %L0°ST (65°80/'17) 1+'162'81 {00"000°0%) {00°000°0%) I¥E
00°0 000 000 seng puy ‘suonduasqns ‘AyRngnd
00°0 %&b (66°262"2) 102H2'E (00°005S) {00°005"S) (1}r4
00°0 000 000 )3 Uy xog ‘ebeisod
¥l %G58'8E SE'PST SEW56 (007008) (007008 112
00°0 00'0 00°0 Buuies] puy uoijednp3 asAoidwg
96'9/+'T %80°65 {£8987) L1EELT (00°0052) (00°005'2) 81
00'¢ 000 0070 Buiute1] puy uoneonps sako|dwy
Sb'STT %9T'9Z {6+°£65) 159067 (00°00582) (00°0052) g1I1 8bT
000 000 00°0 aoueansug JuswAiojdwsun
000 %/ 1°9EE 99'78 99°LTT {00°sg) (00'sc} q111 LT
00'n 00°0 000 FoURINSUT JuswAoidwsun
00'0 %6000 (0070) 000 (00°0%) {a0'09) SNVHL igh
000 00’0 00'0 sousNsUT JuswAgidwsun
YAy %TH'TT (9t"857) ¥S 1L {o0°018) (00°01) i g
00'0 000 000 ugld JUsuRilRY ss40jdug
00'0 %00°0 (#1292 98951 (00°0z+} (oo"0zd) SNVAL £bT
000 000 000 Ue|d 1UslWaa3ey sehojdiug
000 %086 (6v"262'T) 15'680°T (00'/8£'2) {00°£85'T) a1 £bT
00°0 00°0 000 UR|d JUBWBIEY saiodug
69°65+'T %61 (227699 87°680°Z1T (00°652°9T) {00"65£79T) £FT
000 00'0 00°0 20LRINSUT YYBRH PUY [BHdSOH
#1001 %6550 8'517'S 8b'590°8 (00°058'2) (00°088'7) aII1 4"
0070 00'0 00°0 SOURINSUT YUESH PUY JeHASOH
000 %00°0 {00°000°2) 000 (00°0002) (007000°2) SNYYL [AZ)"
anueIquuInNUg pPasn % S[qe{IeAY SpUny SBDURIEUNDUT jo6png |2301 SJUBLUPLBILY 3o Jajuad Palqo
/lenpy /saamypuadxy [1@6png leuibugo qng 150D
aln aLi

%08'S, laapeiedioy AlYIuoiy OTT :pund
5 40 /7 9bed +¥Z0Z YotenW
Wd SHiT +202/5/% PwlLfa3eq S2OUBIGWNDUY PUE S2nppuadxy Jo Juswaiels 291 :Aq pajeas)
sBuuusf Puer H L] yBnoI0qgsauoL JO UMO] BweN aepdun |



000 00°0 00'0 uopepodsues |,
00'0 %0070 {00 0002T) 000 {(00°0002T) (00'000°2T) g111 09g
00'0 0070 00'0 sol|ddng Ajajes
00'0 9%EE 8E (Ev8b0'T) £5°T56 {00000D) (00°000'2) FhE
00'0 000 00'0 "0} puy seqnt ‘saul)
000 %000 (007000'T) 060 {00"000'1) (007000'1) PEE
000 00'0 00'0 "0)3 ‘esealn) ‘jend [psalg ‘10 ‘seD
00'0 %085 (Tbrozs'n) 8S°EL6 {00"00L2) (0070040 23
00°'0 000 000 suuoiun puy Buyio)n
00°0 %00°0 (+£'859) TN 74 {o0"0086) (oo 006) 9z¢
00°0 000 00°0 so1|ddng |B1GY|URE PUY PIOYSSNOH
T9EH9 %EELT (52952'€) STERLT (00°000'9) (c0'000'9) 1243
00°0 000 00°0 jueLudinbg O swey [jews
00'6TE'ST %8 765 $SZHT'BT PSTEE'2E (007008t} {o0"008%) 483
00°0 00°0 04070 RWdIND3 4O SWSY] flews
0+'S60°T 126png oN 0b'S60°T 0¥'S60"1 000 0070 56 ZIE
00°0 000 000 sa11ddng 3340
69'509 %0, '8E (10'662) 66'006'C (o0r002°c) (00"002'E) T1€
00°0 00'0 00°0 sal(ddns
78'122 %9t EF (1e512) 69'82€ (00'$55) (00'+55) a1 oog
000 00'0 00°0 sBuipjing eouBLBR pUY Jeday
06'£61°2 %bT'8E 18009 T8'000°1C (00"00¥'02) (000000 99z
00'0 00'0 000 PUY SPUNO.IS BoueURIUEK puy Jeday
00°00S'T %6802 86'7HE'T 86'HHC'0T (09°000'6) (00°000'6) 592
00°0 00'0 000 Juslwidinbs eousuBlLIE) puy Jeday
000 %0T'E2 e i6) 9,706 (00°000'T) (00°000"T) 79t
000 00°0 00°0 SBPIUBA JOI0NK BOUBLBIIRY Puy Jiedoy
00°0 %00°0 {19:282) 6ELTE (00000} (00'000°T) 192
00°0 00°0 00'0 SBIIAIRS [BIIPRIA
ST1'€6¢ 9L06°ET (ev ez’ 8ST/ET (0000s'?) {(00°005'2) 152
000 00°0 00°0 STIIAIRS SdD
00'0 %8E'6T (95'128) ¥'8£9 {00 000'T) {p07000'T) 8
ajueiquinaug pPasn % lqge|ieay spundg saJuelquinoug jobpng [ejol SsJuBLupULIY 32lqo A2U3) afqo
Jienpy [saanjpuadxy Jfiebpng jeuibug qns 1500
aiw ath

%00°5L eapeledwio AIUo OIT : puny
#5 4o g1 abey $TOT YoteW
Wd S¥T +202/5/ 1w faieq SIULIGUINIUF pUe saanpuadxy Jo Juswses 091 :Aq pajeas)
sBuuua yauer i8S yhnologsauog Jo umoy :owepN ayejdwa



00'0 00°0 00'0 sebep pue ssiejes
BT LL8'ST %9 /T (£8'650'50T) LT'¥20'2ST {00°¥80°£52) (00°¥80°£52) 54!
uonessssy pue saed 0obvbb
00°0 000 00'0
£6'8Y8¥L %SC°TY (T1°6TT'S9E) 68'960°C09 (00'912'£96) {00°9TT'296) sajoey uszilD JolUsS  OTEFY (BI0L
000 00°0 00'0 uoHiAed 0Red
00°0 %000 (00'186°TT) 000 {00"186'1T) (00" 186'1T) 696
00°0 000 000 HeD 4105 apiy AW
0070 %00°0 {oorese'en) 000 (00'gs2’Em) (00"£Sz'sT) 896
00°0 000 000 ANS aPR A
000 196png oN 00'EST'ET 00°EST'ET 00°0 000 £96
0070 000 00°0 X3 peat Juels) Siels JRUsD JoluRs
8/°£98'S 196png oN T0EL6'9 Z0'EL6'9 000 00'0 158
00'0 00'0 00'0 x3 spaloud [epads-reue) Joues
000 %0070 (18'552'52) 6145762 (00°000'sS) (00°000’59) 6E8
00°0 00°0 000 wesboad uonowold yiesH
00°08¢ SHTE'ST {05'€85'6T) 05°9TH'8T (00'000'85) (00'000°88) 8ce
000 000 000 Em._mo._n_ wmmc_nw.g\wm.h:z usiled
00'0 %69'TT (9£7080'TT) +T616'8 {00°000°00) {00"000°02) LE8
000 000 00°0 souedwen epy
000 %00°0 (00700T) 000 {00001} (coroom) 9£8
00°0 0070 000 SIION UQ I52290Uf
00°0 %00°0 (00'szs'st) 00°525'Sk (00°050'16) {o0"050"16} ag43y 0b9
Qo0 000 000 jedipuLd a10N
0070 %0070 {00°000'06) 00'0 (00°000"06) (oo oo0‘06) agd3d 079
0070 00'0 0070 Buyi4 3387 Jod ssileusd
000 1°5png on (AT 1448 000 00°0 965
000 00'0 00°0 SpenuUoD Juie g seses] usludinby
PEBSTT %8 8T (Sevbs'T) ST'S5T6T (00°000"12} (00"000°12) GES
000 000 000 59||ddng SNCIURHDIS| A
£6°25T %00°EE [4%°74 [AS-TAg {(o000s®) {00-005'T) 06¢
|JuUBIqUUINIUZ pesn o, B|qejieAy Spund sIIURIQUNIUTG jobpng {elo0) SjuUDLIpUI LY P2Aqo AR »alqo
[renpy [seinjipuadxy f1ebpng [euiBLQ qns 150D
ain ala

%00°G. 12Ane.edwo] AIuoK OTT : puny
#5 Jo 6T abed $TOT U21ep
Wd ST #20Z/E/ awi] fejeq s2ouBiquindul pue sainypuadxy Jo Juswejels 291 Aq pajeas)
sbuusr Jsuer LI3sM ybnoJoqsauof Jo umog} wepN sjejdwes



0070 000 000 puy SpUNO.ID sdUBLRIUIRIY puy Jieday
LT %00°0€ BE'EEE'S 62'€22'00T (00°000'56) (00"000's6) 892
000 00’0 000 ucmEQ._:Um SouURURLR pUY .M._mn.._m.x
00'1£Z %ST'F {(s6'85z9) SOt (00'000°2) (00"000°2) 792
000 00°0 000 SSIRILBA 0101 SOUBLRIUIRY pUy Aeday
000 %ISHI- (se08€"y) 89'6T31°C (00°005°9) (00"g0s's 19¢
000 00°0 £o'0 SDIABS JEDIPBIN
S0°8T %BT0HT {09°228) OeLF'T (00°00£'2) (00°00ET) 152
000 000 00'0 §90IAISS SdD
00'0 %0p'0¢ {95140 +b8/9 (00 0s6) (00°056) 8bT
0070 00'0 000 S3D|AUSS UOHEDUNLWILIOD JaYI0 Puy auoydspL
Z5'S8/ %16'LT {(8£616'D) 7T'085'9 (00°005'9) (00°005'8) S+Z
00'0 000 000 lazem
6¥'ZE0"T %98 (5€°866°¢) S9'T00°TT (00°000'ST) (ooro0o'sT) e
000 00°0 000 L3
L7 T68'C % €T (61°182°ET) T8 RTLH (00°005°£€) {0000s'££) 874
00'0 00'0 000 sanQ puy ‘suonduisang ‘Auidng
000 %00°0 (P 248) 9Z'28T'T (00°000°7) (00000} 0£2
0070 00°0 0070 Buspuig puy ‘BuidA . ‘Supeoidng ‘Buguild
0070 %000 {0000g) 00°0 (0000£) {00"008) 0ze
000 000 000 017 Juay Xog ‘Hbe1so
V9 LT %0 8E (86's/) Z0'HEE (00°00%) (00°00%) 112
000 000 000 Builely puy uopesnpg seicidwg
00'0 %00°0 (05" 1T4) 05'88 (00700%) (00 00%) 8T
000 000 000 SouRINSUT JURWIACIAWRLN
19'9 %L6'0F {zgo01) 8986 (00°502) (00'502) oAt
0070 00°0 000 Leld JuswRInEy sakoidug
28189 %SEFT (e129g'9) £8'975'9 (00'6B8'ZT) (oo's88'2T) £pT
0070 000 000 2oURINSUL Y3|esl puy [e)dsoy
86'TSET Yobl T {(65'008'+2) T+0SZ'8T (00°TS0'Ed) (00" 150"Ew) 428
000 00°0 00'0 {su2yg S 12A0|dWE) IR0
9T'SETT %8¢'5T (61492'8) 18'206°0T (00°£996T) (00°£99'6T) 538
soueIgUINOLg Pasn Y% JqeIeAY SpuUnd saduelqunug wbpng 2101 sjusWIpUsWwY 129{q0 I2ue) 12{q0
fienpy [saimypuadxy {1eBpng euibio qns 150D
alw alA

%00'5/ BAlRIRALIOD AILRUO OTT :pundg
¥ Jo 0z °bed - +20Z Yadep
Wd S5 T $Z02/S/% aw) faeq SIDOURIUINDUT pUB SDANYpUSdX] Jo JusWISIES 291 iAq pajeat)

sbuuual puer

srosn

ybnoJoqsaucr Jo umog

iweN aejdius]



00°0 00'0 0070 anesy | Asopaday/Hedr
£9°900°6 %BIT'8C (1£'025'8) 60 6LP'Er {00'000"25) (00'00029) 8b8
00'0 00°0 00'0 splemy diysIejouos gqinbs uog-ut
00°0 %l¥'T 00°'%20°T 00°'5L0' {0o°000°c) (00'000°E) 8
00°0 00'0 00°0 suelfoud ois(yly
08¥8E’T %0£°92 {98'1£9°c) H1'89E°9 (00°000'0T) (00r000'0n) S8
00°0 000 000 swelbold [epads
99°'8bt %86'8 (8t'z6E'vi) 78/04°S (00" 0o0'0T) (00°0o0’0e) 8
00'0 00'0 000 WelB0l4 UoReonps siaheid Hf
000 %SL L (o o8e'en) 09'619°/2 (00°000°05) (ooro00'0s) €48
000 00'0 00°0 B4 s3e 103 sapeLsg
000 326png oN TT'SE AN 00°0 00°0 965
00°0 00'0 000 SPRAHUOD JURY B 585887 Jualudinbg
15°97 2650°/1 (15°264) 6b'L2L'T (007025°2) (0070252} Ges
000 0070 00°0 sa|ddns snosueRosiy
000 %000 (98991'1) PTEET (00°00£'T) {00"00£’T) 06€
0070 00°0 00°0 sajiddng Agayes
000 %80"FE (18'561) 61 40T {00052} {00°052) #hE
000 00°0 00°0 "333 puy 59qn ], “s3diL
64'96¢ %88'6C (1z'100) 6/'86¢ (oor000'T) {60°000°T) PEE
00°0 000 00°0 "033 ‘asealn ‘prd 9591 ‘I ‘sen
112 %188 (6TvER'Y) 18'595°2 {00000’ (o0 o00’s) 1€€
00°0 00°0 00'0 swlojun puy Burpold
000 %000 (rar6gs) 91°098 {00°009'T) {00°009'T) 9z¢
000 000 00'0 sayddng |euoyUel puUy piouesnoH
78'007 %ET'ET (15°9¢6) 6b"€95°E {00"005'%) (00°005"%) ¥ee
00°0 00°0 000 uswdinby JO SWRYE (jews
(Sb'ew) %I8'T (t£612'T) 6T08.°C {00"000°S) {00 000'S) ZIE
000 000 00'0 sapddns 8o
00°0 %00°0 (00°002) 000 (00°002) (00 002} T1E
00'0 0070 00'0 sBulpiing scueusjure|y puy Jedsy
00241 %IE'ET (424748 (A4 TAL) {00°005°2) (00°005'2) 99¢
PuUBIqLINIL] pesn % B|geneAyY spuny SIDURIINIUS jebpng jej0) sjUSpUILLY walqo Jajus) »algo
Jiemoy /s3imypuadxy [1@bpng jeuibuo qns 150D
QLW A

%00'5/ :aapetedio) Ajuol OIT :pund
+6 4o 1z =beg YZoT yaien
Wd S#'T F20Z/E/ iDwil/e3eq SIDUBIGUINOUZF pue Seimipusdxy Jo JudLIRleS 291 iAq pajeasd
sBuuual 1suUer s awepn ayejdua ]

ybBnoJogsauof jJo umo),



000 000 000 sopesbdn yed 15 10deq
00'0 %000 (00"000°0E) 00°0 {00 000'08) {00"000°0€) 996
00'0 00°0 00°0 sapeJidn plauiles
000 %00°0 {00°005°SET) 000 (00°009'SET) (00°005'SETY 596
0070 00'0 00'0 AOUSY 8L UOSHOS[
91'9£0°728 %6E+6 9581666, 95816 H/9'T {(00°000'58} (00°000°5£8) £95
00'0 00°0 0070 suopeaolsy Joog abeig
000 %58 HT 82°£6575 82'€65°T5T {00 000’00t} (00 000"00T) 296
00'0 00°0 000 asuadxg SupeRdg Jejus) ASUUDND
000 136png oN zrzet ZT'ZET 00'0 000 S/8
00'0 00°0 000 SoURLIU K 8-
0§8'289°E %6 (s8+80°0Z1) ZI'ST6'Y {00'000's2T) (00"000°52T) i
00'0 00°0 000 dx3g sdessumo] g eai]
000 %0070 {00°000'2) 00°0 (000000 (00°000'2) 098
00'0 00°0 000 sasuadxg ssnovRIem UL
$1'6ZS 126png oN 60ZHTE 80 THT'E 000 00°0 858
000 000 000 sesuedxg buieedy jodeg Asponyd
£L°889°'T %IC6E (96's1E) POPE9'G {00 000’2 (00°000°2) /58
00'0 000 00'0 SINIAN Dl 18305 Buooy
65°09F %e6 L {sz's85'T) SLPI6Y (000059} (0o 005'9) 958
00'0 000 00'0 SBIIN 2ujEaYL LOSEL
EETTYE %0492 (€ 708'%T) [T269°0T {00°00Z'sT) {00'002'5e) 558
000 00°0 000 [iddnswgsamn'Bpig s1dse||19°3
£Z'ERI'T %89°'TT (s8vz1'9) §1°5/8'6 (00°000°9T) (poro009T) ‘ ¥58
000 000 000 g DAIDSSY Winesnly Jodag AsyonyD
00'0 %9/ (25284'D) 8H'292'T (00 000°g) (00-000°E) £58
000 000 Qo0 ‘_mo‘_n_ |njaneag ﬂ@:EOn_mm:On n_mmv_
00'0 %00°0 (006" 00°09 {o0"000°€) (00°000's) 158
00'0 00'0 000 adeosumo
00°0 %96'8- (85" 20%'35) SH'Z659 {06°000°5%) (09'000"st) 058
00°0 00°0 000 ssimipuadxy sapiwwo) beyy
00D %000 (£9'8£9'T) LET9E {00"000°7) (0070000 68
dueIqLUNOU pasn % a|qejieay spung Sadueaquunouy ja6png [ejol sjuBwpusuy Pelgo Rcsllicg]) Palqo
[renppy [seaniipuadxy /126png eubuo qns 350D
aiw QLA

%00°5L :aAnesRdWo] AJYIIOKW OTT :pung
5 Jo g abed PZOT Yoiew
Wd SbiT $202/5/% ewny faeg saduesguINIug pue sainlipuadxy jo Juswelels 291 :Aq pajeas)
sBuuuay Jauep L] yBnoloqsauot Jo UMOL BwepN ajejdwa ]



00'0 00'0 000 satddng Sunesjiep pue Bunsien
00'0 %0001 (10£89'vT) 66'91£'S {00"000°02) (00"000°02) 8z
000 00°0 00°0 sang puy ‘suondiosgns ‘Aydlgnd
000 %85°€S {+9'085) 9£619 (o0000'D) {oo000°T) 0gz
00'0 000 000 Bupuig puy ‘BuidAl ‘Bunexdng ‘Bunuiid
000 %000 (00°000"T) 00°0 {o0-000'7) {(007000"T) gee
00°0 00°0 00°0 013 “Juey xog ‘sbelsod
00°0 %00°0 (b PIT) 95'58 {ov00e) {00°002) 11g
000 000 00'0 Buiuiesf puy uonesnpa saA0|dwg
00'0 %000 (00°086) 00'020°T (00'000°2) {00°000'2) 851
000 00°0 0070 BOURINSUT JusLiAo|dwaun
000 %0070 (920zw) A A (00 5¥8) {00'5#8) Jaa8
00°0 00’0 00°0 ueld JUBLBEY saAcidwy
000 %861~ (Peve1e) 99°060°T (00°59z7’€) (oos9z'e) £bT
00'0 00'0 00°0 PIURMSUT Y[eaH puy [ENdsoH
000 %000 (LLb8'T) £2°528 {(00'00%'2) (00 c0v'D) 431
000 000 000 (azeuS saAojdus) IseQ
000 %20 L- {¢z££9°01) 84'G86'0T (0061912} (00'679'12) e
000 00'0 00°0 sabep pue seuees
000 %000 {F¥'559°]TT) 95" E56E0T (00665282} (00'665°Z82) 74
yied 191EM SPUBRSM.  06bFD
00'0 00'0 00'0
9E" 106°6/8 %P6 TIT 9£'LS865E - O£'TSE'0EP'T {00"¥61'9L1°T) (00°v6¥'9£1'T) uonEa.dIY pue s)ied 00bbE je30L
00°0 0070 00°0 ooy Buip|ing S1dssyio
00'0 %000 00°2T6'TT 00°0£9°ES (00°854 1) {00°85L'TH) 066
000 00°0 000 lsyua) ssautly ybnologsatiog
000 940070 00°0£6°0T 00°0£6'6S (00" 000'6%) {00 000'64) 686
00°0 0070 0070 Bunuieg ssnop suoww|5
000 %00°0 {00'000"9T) 00'0 (00°000'9T) (00000'91) 886
000 000 000 Palod xied Bog
000 %00°0 {00'0Z86T) 00°0 (00'028'6T) (00°0eg’sT) £86
aoueiquunouy pasn o, JqRIBAY SpuUng SIDUBIGLUNDLY jobpng jej01L sjuDwpuatuy Jlq0 Ioqua) Pelqo
Jlenpy fsaamypuadxg [¥abpng [euiblLQ qns 1500
aiw ala

%00°SZ raanesedio] AYjuopn oTT :pund
5 40 £z 9bed PTOT YERW
Wd SbiT $Z0Z/S/ oL fajeq SeDURIIINDUZ pue sainjipuadx3 jo Jjuswelels 291 kg paaean)
sBuuuar Jauer asn ybnoJoqssuor JO UMO ) swen ayedwoa ]



000 00'0 00°0 sobelanag
000 95000 (P9 ££8°6) 9g'zz1 (00°000'0T) (00" 000'0T) SeE
00'0 0070 00°0 senddng (euoNUBL pUY PIOUasTION
000 %00°0 (1£°596"%) 69'vE (00'000'S) (00°000"8) ¥ZE
000 00'0 000 pood
000 %000 (P6S0F'PT) 90'PBS'ET (00°000°8€) (00°000°8E) £TE
000 000 000 sonse[d/leded
000 %00°0 {s9'6v2'L) §£'05¢ (00’0087} (00'005°2) 1¥43
000 00'0 0070 wawdinbg Jo sw] |[ews
000 %000 {go'soz's) 6'%6L'T (00°000°5} (00000°S) 7IE
000 00°0 00°0 59]|ddns =040
00'0 %00°0 {££'004) £9'6€ {00°008) {00"008) TTE
000 0070 00°0 usuEoR|deyd/nedey dund jood
000 %00°0 (sv°18+'6) $5 815’ {(00°000'57) (00'000°ST) 96¢
00'0 000 00'0 SOUBUBIUIE |00d
00'0 %00'0 (o' £TTULT (00"000°0T) (00'00001) 16C
00'0 00°0 000 souemo|lY JeD/Bulliel] fjaaei)
00°0 %0070 (00°004) 000 {00"002) {00700£) 887
00°0 0070 000 sBulping soueusiuely puy Jledsy
00°0 %S0T (zr'020's) 8BS 6Z6Y {o0o00’0T) {(oo-o000T) 997
00°0 00°0 00°0 pUY SpUNOJD) sdueuBjuel| puy Jedsy
00'0 %000 (00"000"9) 000 {00"000'9) {00"000°9) LT
00’0 000 09°0 “Ewc._n__.:cm SouBUDiulRlY pUY .__.mgmm_
0070 %0070 (00°00z't) 0070 (00r00z'e) {00°002°¢) 75¢
000 00°0 00°0 SEOIARS [EIIPalY
00°0 %000 (r9'618'T) ££°08T (00°000'2) {00"000°2) 15¢
000 000 a0°0 S@IARS UOHESILNWLEWOYD JOUI0 puy maocn_w_wur
LGETS %/S 8T (G5 T+0°T) T4 (o0a0g’s) {00"00g's} She
00°0 000 000 1338M
£1'6F %60°S {019z0°c} 06°£/6'TT (007000'sT) (00°000°sT) e
000 0070 00°0 el Thal
68°56/'T %[5 11 {(Ge1e02T) $9'896°LT (00°000'SH) (00000’sy) T+
souelguInIug Pasn % qeIeAY SPUNg SDIUBIGLUEMRILT jebpng [ejol sjuatupuauy 102(q0 121U Paiqo
/renpy fsaumyipuadxg /1°6png |euibluo qng 150D
AL ati

%00°G/, ‘onneledwior ALRUoK 0TT : puny
5 30 ¢ ofed YZOT Yo1ep
Wd S¥T ¥e0Z/eft Bwil/a1eq $20uelqUINIUZ pue seunjjpuadx3 jo Juela}els 291 iAq pageald
sBusuus[ el oSN ybnoJiogssuor jo umoj pwepn ayejdwa L



0070 00'0 000 safem pue saleles
9T'602'9T %02'2C {£9°'120'5) LE'8TH9ET (00"0¥9'11) (00'0t9'112) 1eT
ISus ABUUPDPIN TetPP
000 000 00'0
BIITS'9E %L1 b (zvoto’Liv) 85°996'6Z€E {00°2£6"9£) (00'LL69PL) Nied 1932 SPURROM 06T 12301
00°0 000 000 sliozeAousy Bulpling
00'0 %00°0 (00°000'0%) 000 {00°000°0%) {00°000°0%) 656
000 000 000 suoljeAoLRy LWOoY duing
000 %000 (00'000’02T) 0070 (00°000°0ZT) {00 000°02T) 856
0070 000 000 S3I0N UQ 158480]
8°668 %00°08 (00 96861 (00°66£'T) (00'65£'T) 1Zd49L 0¥9
000 00°0 000 1edipuild 310N
00°006°2E %00°00T 00°0 00°006ZE (00°0062£) (00°006°28) Teddl 0z9
000 000 000 Buged 2107 Jog senjeusd
0070 1eBpng oN ¥2'88T ¥2'88T 000 00°0 965
000 00'0 00°0 $994 pleD upsiD
00°0 %ZLY 65"¥T 6+'+25'L {oo700s"D) {(00°005°2) 955
0070 000 000 S1DRIOD) JUIRY g SR Jusudinb
TT°€9¢ %9E"8E 1£°265 1€'T65'E {00 000°E) (00 o00°E) Lopal
00'0 00°0 000 sjEoLRLD
00°0 %000 (6z'660'2T) 1£°006°TT (00°000%%) {00"000"¥2) £6¥
000 000 00°0 salddng snoaue(sos]iy
000 %0070 08'295'¢€ 08CIEY (000523 {o07080) 06E
0070 000 00°0 8(esay 104 PRSELDING SSIPUBLRIAN
00'0 %00'0 {00°00g) 000 {(00°00£) (b0-00£) TSE
000 00°0 000 sayddng Ajejes
000 %00°0 {o0o0®) 00°0 (00°008) (00'008) e
00°0 00°0 00°0 saiddns g1 oloud
000 %000 (007008} 000 {00°008) (00 008) LEE
000 000 000 SLHOJUN PUy BukpolD
000 %00"0 (00°000°7) 00’0 {c0"000'2) {00000’ 9z¢
ajueIqUndUY pasn % a|qeieAy spund saouaLquInduy jebpng &30 sjusLIpURLY walqo 23U Palqo
frempy /sainupuadxy fyebpng |euibliO qns 156D
aiW alA

%00'S/ 1aalIedWC) AJUIUOJA OTT . pund
&5 40 Gz obed veoz yien
Wd S¥T bzoz/eft Wl fageq SPOURIGUINDLY pue sUN)puadx] Jo JuauwRims 297 Aq pajeas)

sBuuusf Jpuef

LIesn

YBROIoqsaLor JO UMoL

sweN aepdwa ]



00°0 000 00°0 [e3ide) - sBuip|ing eouBLIBIRL PUY Rdey
00°0 %00'0 {00'005'ST) 000 (00°005'sT) (00"00S’sT) 444
00°0 000 00°0 sBuip|ing aoueusjuely puy Jieday
0070 %80°t (ev'626’ET) £80LF'9 (00"000'02) {00°000°02) 99z
000 00°0 000 swdinby soueuauiel puy sedey
000 %00°0 {00'000°T) 000 (00000'D) {00"000°T) T4
00'0 000 000 S20|AISS BIIPaY
SET19 %T0EC {0z p0T) 08°669 (00°008) {00008) 152
00°0 000 00'0 SBOIAISS UOHEDIUNWIWIOD JBYI0 puy suoyde@l
79/61 Y%b0'L (0T 0e9'T) 0B'698'E (00'005'9) (00700593 S¥E
00°0 00'0 000 I3
00°0 %8/'9¢ 85'1¢ 85°TE8 (00 008) (00 00®) e
000 00'0 000 211093
50'+68 %9Z'ET (c6'286'T) L0'/18'S (00'005°8) (00'005'8) e
000 00'0 00°0 saliddng Bunenely pue buey e
007007 %81 LE (Fb"1£9) 95'89¢€"7 (09°'000"2) (00°000"2) 8¢t
000 00'0 000 senQ puy ‘suondussgns ‘Ausignd
00°0 %TSET (p£21T) 9z /52 (00°0L8) (00°0£8) O£z
00'0 00'0 000 Buipuig puy ‘BuidAl ‘Buneoidng ‘Bupuid
01'762 %LTEB {06'85) 01'162 {00'0855) (000s8) 0ze
00°0 00'0 000 13 ey xog ‘abe1s0d
6E9T %E6'0T (12°8£1) 64127 (00008} (00'00%) 112
0070 00°0 00°0 Bunael). puy uonesnpg sahojdg
05019 Y%TbbL {06°50%) 0146/ (00°000°T) (00°000°7) gb1
000 000 000 2oURINSUT JusWAojdwaun
£T'IT %ET 0L (sEsw) SOPET (00-08T) (00°08T} faas
00'0 000 00'0 ueld JUSWRINY SAojdug
80'Z88 %82°07 {€6°G65") L0500 {(00°665'TT) {00'665"1T) £bT
00'0 000 00'0 SOURINSUL LA{ERH PUY [BlidsoH
£0'H80°T %It T2 (50'T62'TT) S6'8E0°ET {00'0e£"vE) {oo-oesva) i
00'0 00°0 00'0 (purys s pAoidwia) 15RO
#000Z'T %50°0C (c0°162'9) /68686 {00°06T79T) (00°067°9T) _ 113!
aduBIgLINDUE pasn % a|qepieay spund saJuUBIqUINDUg 3eBpng jejol sjuBWpuswY walqo A31Ua) walqo
Jiemy Jsaunjipuadxgy [3ebpng j[euibuo qns 1800
ain [(E¥Y

%0075, eapeleduiod AjYIuok OTT : pund
5 Jo 9z abeq ¥Z0Z udiep
Wd StT ¥ROT/EM iawi} fajeq S30URIQUINDIUY pue saanypuadxg Jo JeswRlNS olop! iAq pejear)
sBuuuay Jsuer HEL )| yBnoJogsauor Jo umo] wwepN ayejdws)



000 000 000 MOLS OIpRY UMOL AI0IS
66'THb %8F TT 9g'ZeR’/, 95 Z8E"TE (00°005'€T) {00°005'€T} 598
00°0 000 00°0 SHY 8yl Jo4-Boid upie Aey
79'9¢3 3ebpng oN 6967’9 62'96k'9 000 00°0 ves $98
0070 000 00'0 SHy 2y Jod-Boid uipely Aepy
65°796°S %9607 {0+'855°8T) 09°T9F'1IE (00°000'0%) (00 000°0S) $98
000 000 000 weibold xuop sdiosusury
000 %000 {05°/58°T) 05'2H9's (00 00s'8) (00°005'8) £98
000 00°0 000 sweifioid [pads
0070 %000 {0o0002) 00'0 (00°000"0) (000000 798
00°0 00'0 00'0 Bugyrd s3e7 Jog senRURd
000 1Bpng oN 97°8¢ 92'8¢2 00'0 0070 a6s
0070 00°0 00°0 S84 pieD 3paD
00'0 %L T 98'15 98'159 (00°009) (00009} 955
00'0 000 00'0 SPeNUOD JUIB 1B S35eS] Juawidinb]
66'8EP %E£9'5T TT6ELT 7T6ETDT (00'00578) (000058} 5€g
00°0 00°0 000 sefddng snoeue)[esty
00°0 %000 1481 TELE9 {00 0s) {(00"0SH) 06¢
000 000 000 safiddng Agges
ST'Z %TL'S (v0om) 96"+ 1T (oo'set} {ooszn) #hE
00'0 000 00°0 s9l|ddng [eloYUEL PUY PIOURSNOH
¥5'89 %LTTF (68°05%) TT'605T (00r000's) {00°000"€) $Z8
00°0 00°0 00°0 pood
BLPSE %06°£9 (beoee) 99'C/8 (00001’ {00°00T'T) £ze
000 000 00°0 swJod/Aleuopels
£5°/9 %6/ 'EE (£pZem) I5°(9 (00°002) (00"002) £T€
000 00'¢ 000 JBWAINGT JO SWR JlBWS
66'6/ %09'T (£0°218°E) £6'781'T (00°000'S) (00°000°S) Z1€
00°0 000 00°0 saljddng 820
09'ZE2 %6 b 66°L2S 66'/¢9°T (0g'00TT} (o0'oc01'D) TIE
00'0 00'0 00'0 eouBLRIUIRI BYISIRM
968 %TEOT (61'169'T) 18807 (00 00¥'2) (00 00+2) 6.2
[oUBIqUINDUY Poasn % BIGRHEAY SpUn sooueIqInOugz jebpng [el0lL spLRWpuUs Uy 13iq0 inue) Palqo
/lengpy /saumyipuacxg /196png |euibLp qng 350D
aln aLi

%00°S£ reARRIRdWO) ALRUOK OTT : puny
5 40 /¢ obed YTOT Uew
Wd S¥T be0z/e/t o] faleq SSJURIGINDIUT pue saunjipuadxy jo Jjuswelels 291 :Ag pajeas)
sBuluuar puel asn ybnoJlogsauor Jo umol :zweN ayephwa )



000 000 00'0 saddng Supaxiel pue Bupen
66'61 %059 {#£:86T1E) 9Z'108'8¢C (00°000°09) (00°000°09) 86T
000 000 000 S30Q puy ‘SUCRALSSANS “AIBNGhd
66'618 9HSE'TE {8 /2v'T) £1°20T'S (00°5e5'9) (00°se5g) 0£2
000 00°0 000 Buipuig puy ‘BuidA) “Buied)idng “Buiutid
S/ 866 Y%bb'9 (5T 118"28) G/'8B6'8 (00"005"9%) (00°005'9%) oce
000 00'0 000 "33 ‘Y xog ‘abeysod
£9°'T2€ %I8+E {5/908) ST'ER6 (000821} (00°05£'T) 112
000 , 000 000 Bunyel) puy uonesnps saoiduig
05'761 %SS'ET (05's8/°g) 0svy1L'E {(00°008°2) {00°005°2) 8b1
000 0070 oo Foueinsuy JuswAoidwesun
80°/¢ %/E°G8 (6T72e) 18'£81 {o07072) (00-0zz) fids
000 0o 000 ueld JuBWRIRY sRioldug
#9°06£'T %tT 1T (81°012'S) Z8E06'ZT {00 HTT'8T) (00»11'8T) T
000 000 000 SOUBRINSUT UlRaH puy [ejdsoH
SE'SLTY %T6'6T (¥9°811°2) 9g£°70/'£E {00'T28'65) (00°128'65) [a2!
00'0 000 00'0 (aueys sJpAoidia) 5RO
PE LR80T %0107 (6£7979°8) 1975961 {00"#8E'8T) {00'v8T'8T) 15!
000 000 00°'0 sobep, pue soLeeg
LE'595'82 %90°€7 (r0'+98'£6) 96'5458'6/2 {00'6T£'69€) {(00'672'69€) 121
J2JUD) SIOMSIA/WSUNOL  OTTLY
00'0 000 00°0
00°0 %00°00T S6°9L 6694 00’0 000 d93eay ) vosyoRl 0SSP 1E10)
400 000 0070 sab.ieyd aomisg yueg
000 3e6png oN S6'9/ 569/ 00°0 000 568
13jesyf UOSNDEL  QSShY
000 000 00'0
0£'£68°0E %9Tv9 (ec-sev'1sT) £9°860°T4T (oo veszey) (oopESTEY) 49U ASUUBPKW  TETPY 12301
000 000 000 welbold Ja)ie 1ey] SUDIESIBALDD
000 1eBpng oN 6.'CES 6L°TES 000 000 /98
00'0 00°0 000 pung diysIRoyRs ABUUBR
000 9%00'0 {00"000"9) 000 {(00"000's) (00°000°S) 998
adueIguINIUZ pasn % 81qe]IeAyY spund SsaouesIquUNdUg jabpng |ejoL SJUBWpUSIY 3alqo Jajua) Paiqo
/lenpy /seamyipuadxg /1e6png |2ublo qng 150D
ain aiA
9500°G/, AT edWwIo] ALRUGHK OIT : puny
S Jo gz abeg ¥Z0T Yolepw
Wd SPT be0Z/efv wil fereq SIUBIQUINIUT PUR SAIMUPUHIXT JO JUDWNS 291 iAq pajeasd
sBujuua Jeuer B yANoIogsaucr Jo UMDY Pwep ayejdwa]



000 000 000 saljddng snosue)R0sI
00°0 %84T (b2:08) 97’61/ (00'008) (00°008) 06¢
000 000 000 sal|ddng Ayajes
00'0 %00°0 (00"008) 000 (00700%) (o07008) PrE
000 000 000 ‘D14 “@s2a.0) ‘Bnd [9s3AQ HO seD
0429 %I9T (es11T'T) LY 88T (00°00+'0) (o0 00+-2} %3
00°0 000 _ 0070 58i|ddng jeLojUBL PUY PIOUBSNOY
6F'GSE %8 LT {(94°56£2) PTPI9C (007000°S) (00"000's) 74
000 00°0 600 pood
000 %629 (to°zow) 66726 (00°005) (00"008) £Zg
000 00'0 000 suo/AlRuoRENS
000 %000 {00°008) 00'0 (00°00€) (oo00%) £TE
000 000 0070 awdinby JO swa] ||BWS
00°£90°1 %BEEHT (o5 /s1'0T) 0S°ZPE'T (00°000°2T) (0gro00'zT) 453
000 000 000 saddng 230
6¥L %698 (tz°286) 6£'290°T (00'c00'?) (000000 4¢3
00°0 00'0 000 sBuiping soueusjuely puy Jedsy
81'667"/ %TT IE (£8°'5+8'6) £1'¥S1°0T (00°000'07) (00" 000'00) 99z
000 000 000 wawdinby sousuRiURK puy Jedoy
00°0 %00'0 {00002'1) 00°0 (00'002'T) (o0'00z'n) 792
000 000 000 SBPILRA JOI0I SOURUSIURK puy Jedsy
00°0 %EC'E (86°608) 20069 (00°008'1) (007005'T) 192
000 000 000 SI0IAISS |21
08'78 %991 {09°054) OF'6%L (09°005'T) (00'00S"T) 152
00°0 00'0 000 SRS SdD
000 1eBpng oN £2'%T £2'9C 000 00'0 8¢
000 00°0 0g0o SEDIARS UDRBIRINLULICT 18410 PUy mcosnw_m.r
82°€8/ %65°ZT (59'v5t'/) SEEgT's (00ge/'2T) (008e2'ZT) S
00°¢ 00'0 00°0 IBM
85°8¢ %' (T () SSTHe’T (00'00£"2) (00°00£'D) e
00'0 000 0070 llzecle |
1498 %10 {SEbSED) S9'SHT'L (00'005°€T) (00°005'ET) 874
aouelquinougy Pasn o/ Biqe]leAy spung SDIUBRIqLUNDU] 196png 2301 sjusuwipuatuy Pelqo lajuad Palgo
/lenpy /seanmypuadxy /19b6png jeuiblio qang 1500
alnW ali

%00'S/ 2AReedwo) ALUO) OTT : pund
#§ Jo 67 abed YZOT Holep
Wd ST +20T/Ef awil/aeq SOURIQUINDUZ pue SBun3ipuadxz Jo Juawelels 91 :Aq paqess)
sBusuuar 1suer asn ybnoJogsauor jJo umoj DuweN arejdwn ),



000 00'0 0070
9T'26L'615'T %¥6'00T £C'0BSLTT €£'95T'068°2T (00'S/5°2Lv'TT) (o0 ss8'2pTT) 0TT :pung Joj[ejol
00’0 00C 00°0
LT'0TL'09 %60'99 (£L°L£6'P6T) LT EP6'VLS {00'128'698) (00'188'698) 48JUB) SIOYSIA/WSHNO)L  OTTLP 2I0L
00°0 000 00°0 Bunyblq jeuosess
00°0 %00°0 (z86vT) 89105760 (00°000°0%) (00 000°0%) €48
000 000 000 sweifiold jpiads
#6'82/ %488 41 (ST'T80'%) S8'8T6°02 {(00"000'52) (00°000'5D) 198
000 00’0 000 dxg suenbs DU U Jishig
8TETHY Yolb T {0 tp9'0) /6'G5E"87 (00°0009€) (00°000°9€) 9b8
00'0 00°0 00°0 sAeq YBnoJogsauor-115 Ul
00°0 9%00°0 {96'6/9'62) #0'0ZTC (00°006"1£) (00°006715) /18
00°Q 000 000 welbold saun] @ smalg-1S Uep
000 %0070 (z6°5£9'P) 80°¥9E'L (00'000°2%) (0o‘0002T) 978
0070 000 000 g weboud'ssuor 1885 e
00'02£°C %T8 9T (Fzopa'sT) 92'65b" {00'000°02) {00"000°02) 518
00'0 000 00'0 saunypusdxg doys W
16'658'C %ZEHT (z9'£52'€) BE'ZFT'9T {00"000"0€) (00'000'08) 865
00'0 000 00'0 Buy4 2321 Jo4 sepjeuad
000 1ebpng on 66'65 6665 00°0 00'0 965
00°0 00'0 0070 8§98 pIED PP
00°0 %00°2T {16'59) 60'PEP'Z (00'005°2) {00"008'2) 965
000 0070 000 SPR{UOD JUIBW ¢ 595897 uswdinbg
[6°868 %ET LT (or827') 06°TLL'9 (00°000°8) (0070008} GES
SIUBIGWINOLT pasn Y% a|qejieay spuny SasuRIquUINDUY jebpnyg |ejol sjuatupuawy Palqo 1aqua) waiqo
/reny [seimpuadxa [1a6png [euibug qns 1500
al aLs

%00°SL iaapeieduo] AlyIUow OTT : puny
b6 J0 0f 9bed ¥Z0Z Yoiep
Wd S¥T bT0T/Ef :awil fayeq SRIUBIJINDUY pue S3INHPUAXT JO JUBWRIRIS 291 tAg pajean)

sBuiuuar Jauer

uasn

yBnoiogsauor Jo UMmo ),

oweN aepdua ]



sBuLuar Jauer

Lasn

yBno.ogsator 4o umo]

00°0 000 000 sBUIPINg BoUBLRRY PUY LBdoy
00°S26’E Yokl LE £E'65H"Y ££'652'9 (007008'T) (000081} 992
00'0 00'0 00°0 S3ILBA JOI0 BoUBUSILERY Puy Hedsy
85°Z80°E %E£S'5T (g98'£58°06) Z1'9r1'se (00°000'99) (007000'99) 192
000 00'0 000 SA0IADS QB 1DRALOD
000 186png oN 00'0 000 000 000 652
00’0 0070 000 SSOIABS [EDIP3IN
ST'€E9 %0T' 1S (1T61£) 680887 (000020} (00°002'2) 152
00'0 00'0 0070 $20IAIBSG 5d9D
00°0 %ETST {898zc'T) TETES'T {00098T) (00'008'2) 8be
00'0 00°0 0070 $2IAIBS UOHEDUNWILICT B0 PUY suoydaf ),
£5'95% %L HT (0570¢5'T) 05'696'C {00"005°9) (007005'5) SHe
00°0 00°0 00'0 SHPRE
00'0 %00°0 (00'005°£) 00°0 {00"008"L) (00 008°L) 1374
000 000 00°0 sajddng Bunaxye pue Buediep
00°0 %00°0 (00'05%) 000 (00°0s5) (oo'0s9) 8T
00°0 000 00°0 wiezbod yneeg ybnologssuor doay
00'0 3e6png oN 000 00°0 00°0 000 ££2
00'0 0070 000 uonIm ] puy ‘sea.4 uonensibay ‘sdiysisquispy
00'0 %000 (po'0gg) 00°0 (00°0gE) {0070££) SET
000 000 G600 souesnsuy awAcdwsugy
626 %82'T9 (¥2'69) 9/'0€1 (o0'002) (007002) LT
000 000 000 URld JUSWRAIoY 39A0du
05566 %EE /T (90°z705"'9) #6'026°6 (00'czy'oT) (00°g2¥'91T) £bT
000 00'0 00'0 SDUeINSUT YljesH puy [BdsoH
PI'ELR'S %8T'CT (P H0L'6T) £6°91¢'8Y (0o°'Te0's9) (00'120'89) 44
000 00'0 0070 (paeysS stakodwz) 1seQ
98'66E'T WA {oz'p£2'8) PLETHTT {(00°85T'10) (0085712} TPT
000 000 000 sabep pue saLeEs
£0°STO'6T %8t 61 (z+ L6¥'66) 86'9/0'//1 (00'%/5°9/2) (00°¥£5'9/2) X4
S9DIAISG UOnejiLeS QDZEY
[DUBIqUINDUZ Posf) % IqeIRAY SpuUng SBIURIgLUNZUT jebpng |e30L sjuswIpualYy pelqo J83U8D walqo
/ienoy /s2anyipuadxy [3e8png |eulbup ans 1503
al alA
%00'S/ aapRledwog AJYILo) Ter :pung
G jo TE obed 20T Y1
Wd S¥T $207/efv 1wl fegeq SeoUBIGUINDUZ pue seanjipuadxy jo juswaims 29 :Aq pejeas)

pueN fejdwaj



00'0 00°0 000 sobuey) soinses Yueg
00'0 %00°0 (0o"0gE) 000 (co"0gE) {(po0gE) 588
000 000 000 SPRIUOD JUiel B sesea juswidinbg
15°9/ 18Bpng oN 159/ 1S9/ 00'0 00'0 GES
00'0 00°0 00'0 Jeuay Wwalidinbg puy Assugpel
000 %00°6 (c60z8) £0'%88 {00'504'T) (00°50£'T) £€5
00'0 000 000 aoueinsu Ayjger/Auadoid
00°0 %00°0 (00°05£°9) 0070 {00"0s£'9) {00"052'9) 0zs
00'0 000 00°0 SoURINSUT uozesuaduIoD) SIYIoM
00°0 %00°0 (00'pog’oT) 000 {00 00g’0T) {00"00£'0T) §1¢
0070 00°0 000 selddng snosueifEOs|N
STELT %08°ZT £5'8FE £G'8FE'S (00°008'%) (00°008'%) 06E
000 000 00°0 BjRsay Jog sol|ddng
00°0 %00°0 (00'7HS'ET) 00'£80°/ (00°579'02) (oosze'on) 0Sg
000 00'0 000 salddng Aejes
000 %86'0E {09°6/8) o 0s1 (00°055) (007088) PhE
000 00°0 000 3 puy ssgnl ‘sadil
LETSTZ %E6'6T {96'170") #0'884'L (00°008'0T) (00-008’0m) bEE
000 00°0 00°0 *333 "25ERI9 ‘Pn4 eseid IO ‘5D
T6'8ES"S %E0'ZT {(z069¢'82) 86'0£5'9Y (00'000°5/) (00"000°54) TEE
000 00°0 000 suLojIuN puy BULI0)D
000 %0070 (69°718'T) TEEEP'E {00052'9) {00'052's) 9z€
00°0 0070 00'0 Juawidinb JO sWell fews
00'0 %500°0 (oo-sze) 000 (oo-sz8) (on'sz8) 2IE
000 000 00'0 S|eLBRl puy seiddns eowo
00°0 %000 (0zvzs) 08'st {o0'0s8) (00'088) o1g
000 00°0 00°0 sea4 jesodsiq 21sem
TL'61E°0T %012 (15°60£'1E) 6+069'88 {c0"000°02T) {00°000°0ZT) S6¢
00°0 000 00°0 SSOMIRS {BSOdSH 2411,
000 %00°0 (00°£82) 00 /18 (00700T'T) {co"00T'T) #62
00°0 0070 000 eAgLE
000 %000 (00°055) 00°0 (00059 {00"059) 08z
[ousIqUWINIUg pasn o, a|qelieay spund saoueIquInouy P6pNng (210, SJURlUpURLY aus) 123{qo
flemy [sainypusdxgy [1e6pnyg reublo 3500
aiw atLa

%00°S. ‘oAnRIRdD) ApUo IET :pung
5 Jo 7€ abeg ¥Z0T Yoiep
Wd S+ T Fe0e/c/y wBwiL/oaeq SDUBIGLUNDUT pue SaInjipuadxy Jo JuauInes o9 iAq pejess)
sbuuuer 1puef HE ybnoJogsauoyg jJo umol :owey ayejdws )]



000 00'0 0070
ST'690°4S %TT'S9 {05'796'26T) 05°528'915 (00'882'6£8) (00°88/'6£8) TET ipunylog [el0]
000 000 000
ST'690°LS %T1'S9 {0s'z96'762) 05'SZ8'9YS {00"882'6£8) (00'88.'6£8) SPIIAIDS UOENUES  (QOZEP |2I0L
00'0 0070 00'0 ped sdwing
0070 186png oN 00'005°21 00'005°23 0070 000 9.6
000 000 00'0 Walidinbz puy ALuLpEl
00°0 %9 T (007000'02) 00"000°0% {00°000"09) {(00°000°09) 0r6
00°0 000 000 SPION UQ IS2UUL
87°85P Y%SEHE (09'792'1) 0¥'622y {00 26%'5) (co'£6%'S) 0%9
00°0 00°0 0070 fedioupd 230N
0049 %80°52 (81'650°1T) I8 LpLTE (o0 z08'sH) {00°208'ct) 079
000 000 0070 Buljid 2127 404 SaljEURd
000 1e6png oN ¥'5E PG5 000 000 965
000 000 000 884 JWd
000 %000 (ooreET’D) 00’0 (00'ecz’?) (oo'eez@ 595
asueIguINIug pasn % ajqepeay spung SIVDULIGLUNIUY 19bpnyg |ej0), sjuswpu WY Pofgo Bey Polqo
freny /saampuadxy /1ebpng jewblo qns 1500
ain din

%00'GL 1aAReIRdWwoD ALK 1€T : pund
+5 Jo £€ abey ¥ZOT yatep
Wd S#'T $20T/EMN pwl/a1eq SIDURIGUINDUZ PpUE S2IMpuadxg Jo Juddlels 291 :Aq pajeau)

sBuiluar JBuer

BT

y5nologsauor Jo UMo],

PBuweN fejdwal



00'0 00'0 000

03'0VE'T %00"00T TLEEL'PYIT'TH TLTETPIT IV 00'0 000 199loud jeziden 8-31  TOOS6 [eI0L

00'0 000 000 JuRlucinb3 puy ABUyoeW Jeyl0

00°0 1ebpeg oN 86'CZ296€ 86'£ZT96E 000 00°0 6b6

000 000 00°0 (™13 “sjeudson 'S|o0LDS] [BUCRNIISUT

000 196png oN 08'7£0968°S 08'2/0°968'S 00°0 00'0 £26

000 000 00'0 SSION LQ 1S3.93u]

000 1e6png oN 11°222°016 T1ZZe'016 00°0 00'0 T4 0r9

00'0 000 00'0 [edug S30N

00°0 1ebpng oN 00°000°062c 00"000°0SL'EE 00'0 00’0 e 029

000 000 00°0 [=3u=y Juewdinby puy Assuiyoely

000 1e6png oN 00052 00°0SZ 000 000 £es

0070 00°0 00°0 safjddng Snoaue|Eos|

0T 0pE"] 3e6png oN 6L°267'C 64°L6T'C 000 000 06€

000 000 000 saoiadeg Suideaspuey

000 1°6png oN LS'EPELL [S'E¥6'LL 000 00'0 762

000 00'0 0070 SIVIAIBS PRDRAUCD J9YI0

000 1e6png oN 00°05T 00°0ST 00°0 000 062

000 00°0 00'0 saonles Bupeeubug

00'0 3e6png oN 00789111 00°89F'TT 00°0 00'0 95¢

00'0 000 000 SIS |RIMDSHYDIY

0a'0 12bpng oN [ H01°08 101708 0070 00'0 v52

000 000 000 sa0aRg 26T

000 1=6png oN 00°000°6T 00°000°6T 0070 00°0 8¢
polosd [ended 8-1 10096

000 000 00'0

000 %%00°00T 00'SS6'T 00°'556'T 00°C 00'0 sue) bujuiea1 DY £0056 1E10)

000 000 000 saoindag Huideaspue

000 efipng on 00°SS6'T 00'556°T 0070 000 [4:74
Jsjue) Bujuies] BY  £00S6

2oUBIqLUUENDLIY pasn % B|qejieay spun saoueIguINIuUY 32bpng jeiol SJUILIPpUSWY P2lqo Jue) welqo
j1renjoy fsainiipuadxy J[1e6png (eubuo qns 350D
aL aiA
%00°S :anfeledwo) AYauoly TIE :puny

6 Jo e abey ¥Z0T ydlen

Wd Sttt #Z0E/Efp 1wyl /ajeq SaURIQUINDUT pue saun)ipuadxg Jo Juswizlels 291 sAq pajeei)

sBulus( Jeuer LIBSN ¢bno.Joqsauce JO UMOL :PweN ajejdwa ]



000 0070 600
#9'F19'E5T %00°00T +6°66+'896'TH #6'66+'896'Cr 00°0 0070 TTE :pund.lod [e30L
000 000 00'C
PSPLETST %00"'00T TTTTETSS'T ZTTIETSS'T 000 000 Jdd1 - Y4ed 9611  ZO0S6 2101
00'0 00°0 00'0 Sepi|De] UonERLEY Puy SHied
66'50%'0T 1e6png oN LTTBEPY LT TRERY 00°0 000 v06 ££6
00°0 00°0 00°0 salj|joe4 UONES.IDSY pUY ShiEd
55°89£'p8 1ebpng oN SG'8TE08 §5'87£'98 000 00°0 £06 L£6
000 000 000 SARiIoE UDRERLFY PUY SHed
00'052°9% 1wbpng oN 00°6+9'592 00°6¥9°50/ 00°0 00'0 Z06 L£6
00'0 00'0 000 s3I0 UOIER.09Y pUy Sied
000 196png oN 05'€04vE6 05'€0£'¥E6 000 0070 106 [56
000 000 00'0 sebiely) soiies Mued
00°052'T 1e6png oN 00°052°1 0070S2'T 00°0 00°0 658
Jdud1 - ded 8Bl Z00S6
|dueIquUINIU] pasn Y% d|qeieAy Spuny sedueRIquINOUZ j10bpng |e101 SjuUSLIpUILY PAq0 Jjua) P={qo
flenpy [seimpuadxy /1e6png [euwibug qns 150D
ain aia

%00°5L :anpeledwo) Aaucky I1E : puny
¥5 40 5¢ abeyd ¥z 0T YoieW
Wd ST $ZOZ/E/ 2L faleq saoueIguNoug pue sainjipuadxy jo Juswelels 2091 1Aq pajeas)
sHuuUal Jouer HELT ] yBno.loqsator Jo umol :awep syedwa )



00°0 00°0 000
00°0 %00°00T 0F'990'€9 0b"990°E9 00°0 00°0 PEE :pung fog [ejo)
0070 000 000
000 %00'00T 01" 990°9 0t'990'E9 000 000 VuRINSUI PIEAH  165TY IE10L
00°0 000 000 FDURINSUT L3|eB puy [BIdSOH
00°0 3e6png oN S6°SER'OT §6°GE]'9T 00'0 000 1€T [Ads
000 00'0 00'0 SURINSUT YYESH PuY [BHdSOH
000 12Bpng oN 0656 0£'656'€T 00'0 00°0 1987 4
00°0 00°0 00'0 BOUBINSUL LRJESH PUY [BIESOH
00'0 jebpng oN ST TLE'Ce ST'TLE'eE 000 00'0 011 A}
JUDWSSINUUESY SJUeINSUT tRIESH  T6STY
ajuesquinouy pasn Y SjgeHeAY Spung SSURIQLUNOUT jebpng |10} Sjuduipuaury Pa{qo 1aqua)) P3lgo
flenpy fsemypuadxy [1eBpng [euiblo qns 150D
aln aLa

%00°SL rsanelRdwo) AYuok pEE : pung
5 Jo 9t abed PTOT Yotew
Wd §#'T $20T/5/ ow) /aleq sadURIGUINOUY pue sAINjipuadx] Jo JUIWELS 201 :Aq p:eai)d
sBujuuaf 1Buer H =10 ybnologsauor Jo umol pwen ajeidwal



00'0 0070 00°0 S8[01UA JOI0| SDLEURIUIRIW PUY Jjeday
S9'6EL %Z92T (0z'8£0°1) 0ETEF 1T {00"008°2T) {ooo0s'eT) 192
00'0 00°0 000 SEAIRS B 10ROUOD
09°95H'T %68TT (0£7£45'S) 0£'2ZH'6 (00000°sT) {00 o00'sT) B6SZ
000 00'0 000 SIOIAIBS [BOIPRA
SO'H8T %ZZ QT (1g'296) 69°282°C (oorase’s) {00"052'€) 15¢
000 0070 00’0 SIVIAIRS SdD
000 %96°L (£e£50°T) £9'Crk (007005°T) (0000513 8%z
000 00g 000 STOAIRS UOHEDILUNWIWOD JBUID puy suoydaje),
99'p08°T %bS /L (+6°0£8) 90'691°TT (oorcoo'zT) (oo"00cT) 2
000 000 000 Iyem
62'291 %STCE {00°0vS) 0070951 (00'000°2) (00°000°0) [44
00°0 00'0 0070 21081
0Tt %812 {c0'8bEb42) £6'159°S5€ (00°000"009) (00°000°009) T
00°0 00°0 00°0 seng puy ‘suondinsgns ‘AYRand
000 YEEEE (p7zec) 9z LTh {00°052) {00°052) o€z
000 00°0 000 033 “Ju=y xog ‘ebeisod
000 %000 (007002) 0070 {00°002) (00002 11¢
000 000 00'0 Buiures . puy uogeonp3 saiojdug
000 %t 9¢ (00°g91’g) | 00°££8'7 {00 000°L) (00°000°2) 8+
00'0 00°0 000 20ueaNsUT JuatuAoidwsun
9€°¢ %8E"LS (66'0bT) 10°68T {o0°0gE) {00°0c9) L1
00'0 000 ) 00'0 ueld Juswainey seAoidug
£TT£0T %6TET (bz'pe) 9/°£00°81 (00"80%'%2) {00°80b"¥T) £v1
000 000 000 SoURINSU YtjesH puy [e)dsoH
2Ll %10 (91954'%) $8'7T19'85 (n0'g9e’c9) {00"89€°c9) 4
000 000 0070 {3483 s4aho/dwig) ISED
86'98+'C %0b'ZC (egzot’s) LT'582°TT (00 8P+'1E) (00"8ph'1E) THT
00°0 000 000 sebem pue saliees
1£'8T5FE %88'FT {(99°6/1'86) PETO6TTE (00"180"11H) (00°180'T7) 121
sapy|ped uolesyUNd 12IBM ETTZS
adueIquINdIug P3sM] % B[gejIRAY SpUny saDUBRIqUUNDUY 126png |e30% SJUDLIpUdWY Palgo Rjuan palqo
/lenpy fsainjipuadxy /196png |euwiBlp qng 350D
all aia
%00°SL "BARRIRALIOD ALAUOI £TH : pung
S 40 ££ abeg 0T YoIeW
Wd SbIT bZ0T/e/b L fajeq S8JUBIqUINJUZ pue seJnjjpuadxy jo JUdW3ElS 291 :Aq pageas)
sBuuuag Jouer 195N ybnoloqgsauor Jo umo| Bswey ejdway



000 00'0 0070 Buyd s3e 104 sen|eUSd
00'0 1e6png oN 0569 05'69 00'0 000 955
000 00°0 000 S10RUCY JUIRY g Sesea Juswdinbg
18'82¢ %ISCT {/T068°0) £8'609T {00°005°S) (00"005°5) 5ES
00'0 000 00'0 jeuay JBWINGT puy ABUILPE}
05'/58'T YHES (ct'g61'cE) £S'T08'9€ (oo o00'0L) (00"000°02) £es
000 00°0 000 SjeaiUR YD
0b'y18'2 %G8’ TT (p'882'1TET) 95" 11T '8TT {00'000°052) {00"000"082) £6b
000 000 000 saljddns snoaue|EasI
Z6'Es %0 05 62'PSk 62756 (00°008"t) {00°005"%} 06¢
00°0 00'0 000 sa||ddng Ajejes
00'0 %BIT' LT (F0'196'T) 96'8E0'T (o0"o00'E) (00°000°E) #hE
000 00'0 00°0 "0 puy seqny ‘salil
9T'6TET Y%l LTS {/9°819) ££'788'T {00°005"2) (007005°2) PEE
000 00°0 0070 -334 ‘esenun ‘eng s 10 ‘seD
§6'955 %9907 {9£/10°9) $9°286'F {00°000"8) {00'000'8) TEE
000 000 00'0 suuioyiun puy BuIyoD
95°86€ %00°ET (0t 28L) 09°700'S {00°082'9) (00°054'3) T4
00°0 00°0 00°0 sa)ddng |eHoUEL pUY PIOUBSIOH
00°0 %60°'T (¥0'2708°7) 96"/ {o0'082'8) {00052'E) 74
00'0 000 000 saddng |edipsly puy ‘Aioleicget ey
9E'6T2 %6+ 1T {07 2Z0°ET) S6TL6'TT (00 ooo'se) {o0"000°52) (443
000 000 000 uswdinba JO swaig Jews
000 %0b"61 (£€'o88"LT) 19b19°7 (00'000'57) (00"000'sD) 4ty
00'0 00'0 00°0 sel|ddng s2lW0
00°0 %61'TC {£2°015) £/'68% (00-000'T) (00°000'7) T1E
000 00'0 000 jue|d SouBURIUIE] pue Jiedey
S8 PLT'SE %It ek (#9200 %) 9£'/£6'S/ {00000’02T) (00°000'0ZT) 18¢
000 000 000 SBUIT AN SOUBLSILEIN PUY ledey
000 186png oN 87'28T 82°787 000 000 697
00°0 0070 000 sbuiping soueusjuely puy Jied=y
000 %ET'T (#0'+81°05) 96'518'6 {00°000°09) {00°000°09) 99T
asueIquINdUz Posq % dqeIEAY Spung saguelquinaug jobpng |=j01 sjuDLpUIUTY Pa{qo daqua) Paiqo
Jrempy Jsounyipuadxy Jaabpng |euibup qns 150D
alw LA

9%H00°S, :annelediio AlLauoly €T puny
S J0 g¢ abed P20 Yiew
Wd Sb'T +20T/5/% auwng fajeq SBOUBIGLUINDUT PUR SSUNHPUDXE JO JUSWIIS 291 thg pajeasd
sBuiuLR[ J9uel 11asn ybnouiogssuor jJo umog Pwey ayejdwa



800 00°0 00°0 S30IAISS UOHEDIUNWLILIOD 18I0 puy suoydsie L
19°4%L %Gt T (65°148'¢) #8259 (oo-00t'01) {00 00¥"0T) SbE
000 00°0 00'0 sang puy ‘sucndudsgng ‘Apland
000 %Z0'9 (ze1s6') 89825 (00°005'9) {00'005"9} 0£T
000 00°0 00°0 SelllL pUV S85UB1T BIIOWIoINY
000 196png oN ££°92 ££'92 000 000 €12
000 00'0 0070 Buiuiel]. puy uoieonp3 saiojdwg
95'062'7 9%08'EE (10°029'9) 66'6LE'C (00"000°0T) (00°000°0T) g1
00°0 000 0070 azueInsuT JuswAoidwsun
+0°0T %8649 (6972sT) 1€€eE {00'54) (00'524) b7
000 000 0070 ueld Juawaley sakoldua
10'/b4'2 %S6°ZT (8+'851'6) 25°509'62 {00'08FE) (00°308'5E) b1
00°0 000 000 80UBINSUT UMIBRH puy [E}dSOH
71 /9%'8 %T8'TZ (007+t6'SE) 00°£90°€S {00°17068) (00°170'68) [a s
00°0 00°0 000 (aueus sJeAoidwa) seO
£CISEE %E8 T (0b"b9b"pT) 09°200°Z€ {00248 '9%) {00 zsr'ow) 171
000 00°0 00°0 sabem pue sajieles
$9°€84"S %8 ET (zs'zov'991) 8+°800 ' THF (00" T44°£09) {00 1£%"£09) 121
uopNqiIsiq puy uojssiusuedl  HITZS
000 000 000
16 PEE LVT %86'L5 {0S"£9+'006) 0S'LTETYE'T (00'S8LTHT'T) (oo's8L'zvT'e) uopeIYng BBleM  £1TTS je10),
00°0 000 000 Jo0y-ay BSNOH dwng UMEIPOOM
00°0 %000 {00"000°6) 00'0 (00'000'6) (00°000’6) £86
000 00'0 000 BU[1] LOISS|WSURL], el
00"008Z YaER'S {00°80+'24) 00°26522 {00°000"96} (00"000°96) 786
000 00°0 000 Bupusubug Jueld dim
007002 %bEE {00°068°6ET) 00°009"T 1T {(00°05+'152) (0005 152) 186
00’0 Qo0 00°0 JOMOWUMET YJRLXT MBN
00°0 %L5'66 (00-et) 00°£56'6 {o0-o00'0T) (0g-000'01) 086
00'0 000 000 =oUeURIUIR| PROY SS300Y oDXEJUT
00'0 %000 (00°005"2) 0070 {o0'005°¢) {o0005°2) +28
sSouRIqUINDU3 pasn % ajqejieny spung SaDUBIQUINSUT jebpng 2301 Sjuswpuswy P=[qo 8jua) Polqo
f1empy /saanyipuadxy [1=6png jeuiBuo ans 150D
alw alA

%00'SL raAetedwoD AUIUok €Ty : puny
#5 40 6g sbed V¥Z0Z WiIen
Wd S+'T #2028/ owll/eeq SPOUBIqUINDUY pUE saanjipuadxy Jo Jusweles 291 :Aq pajeal)

sbujsusr 1auer

L1925

YBNOLOqSIUOL 10 UMO ]

PweN Redwa)



*213 puUy Saqni ‘saiil

00°0 00'0 00°0
09'/96'T %bT'ST (9z°750"2) #4°8p6°0T {o0°000°sT) (00°000°ET) vEg
00'0 000 00°0 033 ‘eseaun) ‘end [2selq ‘0 ‘sen
80°2£0°S %6997 (£8'L09°ET) CHT6EOF (00 000’09 {co'000°'09) TEE
000 000 0070 suucyun puy BullpoD
¥82ZE %95 1T (8c'885'T) 2O TIH9 (00'000"6) (oo oo0's} 9zg
00°0 00'0 000 poo4
78482 JeBpng oN TP'TES THTES 00°0 000 £78
00'Q 00'0 00a wawdinbg 30 swe |lews
0070 %92°/C {15'694°C) 6 0ES'9 {0ogro00'0T) (00'oo0’oT) F433
00'0 000 00'0 s2iddns 20140
00°0 %E8'C #s62T'0) 044 {00"000°E) {00°000°) T1E
00'0 00°0 00'0 801AJ3S BIBMYOS
00°068°E 195png oN 00°0S8°E 00°058°E 00°0 00°0 £6T
00'0 00°0 00°0 SeOIAIS PRIRAUOD JSUIO
S6°TH 186png oN 06'€8 06'€8 000 00°0 062
00°0 0070 00'0 saur] AN BoUBLSIUIEY pUY Jeday
91°799'81 %ZH 9E [8°89T°/E [8'891°/8T (00°000°0ST) (00 000°08T) 692
600 000 000 sBupling SousuSLIBK pUY Heday
000 1°Bpng oN 090007 00°000°T 00'0 000 a9z
000 00'0 000 juawdinbg aoueuRjuIRly puy Jedsy
000 %ZS T {£¥'686'0) £5'010'% {00 000'2) (00°000°2) 792
000 00°0 000 SOPIYSA L0104 SOUBUSIUIEL PUY JiEday
STvLL'Y %9E LT (ec212'%2) Ly L8T0E {00°0005S) {00'00075S} 19¢
00'0 000 00'0 SVIAISS 0O PRIUC)
00'0 %00°0 (00°006) 00°00T {00"000T) (60°000'T) 65¢
00°0 000 0g'0 SOIAIIS |ESIPBIA
7T'8LT %SLYE (88'592) TTHEL'S (00°005'9) {00"005°9) 152
40 0070 060 saouRg buiddely 51D
0070 %00°0 {00°005°6E) 00'0 (00"005°6€) (00 00s'65) 62
000 00'0 00°0 SEIARS SdD
0070 %081 {s8'sor'T) STHPS'T {00'056"%) (00°0s6'E) 8
aduRIqLUNOUT PIsh Yo JR{ILAY Spung SPOUBIqUINDUY 196png 2301 SjuBLUIpUBUIY Palgo Raiticy ) alqo
Jlemoy /sa1myipuadxy J1eBpng jeulbuO qng 150D
aln aLa

%00°SZ 1aapetedwo) AlYIUoj €It :pung
5 40 Ov 9bed tZ0Z Yo1epW
Wd S¥: T +Z02/E/v Luwg faieq $aJUBIGUINOUT PUE saNpuadxy Jo Jusawalels 097 :Aq pageas)

sBuuuag Jpuer

u9sn

yb6noloqsauof Jo umo|

DweN aejduws ],



00°0 00'0 000 S3PIYRA
0070 %6E" 7L (0099 1T) 00"ES'86 (00°000°0TT) (00'000°07T) 146
000 000 00°0 UBIdiNbg puy ARyl
0070 %000 {00°000°0T) 00°0 (00 000°0T) (00'co0’oT) 0b6
00'0 00°0 00'Q ied [eLasnpur 0D uosBuiysem - V(R
000 %000 (8" 1E6°1T) 9T'E0E'ET (0o-sez’se) {00'sgz’se) 0.8
0070 00°0 000 Buisawmbug suorels Je3soog Joiemm
00'0 %00°0 (00°000°82) 000 {00°00082) (00°000'82) 698
00'0 000 00'0 weibold aBpug 10aL
[9°66R'E 1sBpng on /9'668'C /9668 00°0 00'0 818
00°0 000 00'0 Bugiy 1e 104 son|euRd
00°0 1eBpng on 95"€0T 99°£0T 00'0 00°0 965
00°0 000 000 SIRAUCD JUIBN 1§ S8ses Jawdinbg
0t 194 %ED' TE 65°0BE 65°08£9 (00°000'9) (oor000'9 GES
00°0 000 00°0 |eey uawdinbg puy Amuiden
00'0 %00°0 {00°000'2) 00°0 {00'000°27) (00000"D) £ES
00°0 00'0 00°0 auyejy Bulog palg
98'£55°C 9%G50°0F (IT08%) 68'629'C (007005'8) {00°005'8) 6%
000 00°0 00'0 QU035 PaYSNID pue ooy
9" /81T %T19°SS ¥9'/St'E $9°L50" T {00°000"8T) (0o-000°8T) TSk
000 000 000 sjueIpAH 244
000 %000 (007000'SE) 000 {00°000°sE) {06-000°sE) 76E
00'0 0070 00°0 SI2131 1218
TH108'56 %hZZ b9 (#£'966°02) 99°£00'65T (00°000°08T) {00°000'08T) T6E
00°0 000 000 salddng snoauepeosiiy
61688 %P1 TT (96'922'¥ 1) YO'ELL'S (00" 000'02) (0orgo0’0D) 06€
00°0 000 000 UOIDNPY S50 JaIeM,
000 %00°0 {oo-o00'07) 00'0 {0o0'0000T) (00'c000T) 6bE
000 00’0 00°0 sapeibdn aur] 21epm
000 %000 {00°000°00T) 00°0 (00°000'00T) (00'000"00T) 8rE
00°0 000 00'0 so||ddng Ajajes
96'8ECT %L LT (2 14%'6) 82'875'E {00°000"cT) (00°000°cT) e
ajuRIgIUNDIUg pasn % 2|qeeay spung SPIUBRIGLUNIUY 1a6pnyg (ej0l sljuswpuawy alqo Fe=alit-g welqo
[lemoy /saunyipuadxy [yebpng |eu|buoO qns 150D
aim GlA

%00'SL :aAjeedwo] AUIUoLY £Tb :pund
#S Jo Ti 8bed $TOT yew
Wd Sb:T +207/E/b 2wl /aleq SeDURIqUINDUY pue saunjipuadxy Jo Juswalels 091 :Ag pajeaus)
sbujuusr euer s YbBnooqsauor 3O MO | DweN Medwa]



000 000 000 J=1Bp
10°051 %L5'S (z8'20+'E) E1°£6S {00°000'%) (00°000'%) we
0070 000 000 Jsnepm
00’0 196png on 586 [ 000 000 SEND e
00'0 000 00'0 oupag
P8 %GE 62 (z9%22'0) 8£'674'9 (00"005'6) {00"00%'s) 152
000 00°0 0070 uone;y 24and
000 %0070 {(00°005'E) 000 (00°005°E) (00"005'E) 9€T
000 00'0 000 senq puy ‘sucndudsang “Aniand
00°0g %EE'TT {(c'v52) S2'S6P {00"052) (007052) 0ge
000 000 009 "0 Loy Xog ‘abeisod
0S'SERY %05 6¢ (80 z2'D) 76'2L6'Sh (00'00E'8Y) (00-00£"8Y) 112
000 00°0 000 1uRwobeUR 3JHPIM YaSN
000 %00°0 {00°0S0°E) 000 {0070s0°E) (007060°) 897
o0'n 000 000 IDURINSUT pcmE>o_aEw:D
1281 %E008 (8T'TH) IB'EET {o0sze) {o0sse) Fig!
000 000 000 uonesusduwioD) S,UBLIOM
00'0 %000 (00°0b9bt) 0070 {00"069'%) (00°0b9'F) 9b7
00°0 00°0 00'0 ue|d WRLIBINTY saiodug
TTEY6T %87 b1 (8t"0S£'sST) 25'86¢°91 (oo6¥9'1E) {00°659"1€) £5T
600 00°0 000 aouRINSUf U3[eaH puy [e)dsoH
20585/ %zt 'BY (2 019'2H) 9Z'12//'59 (00zeE's0T) (00"Z££80T) (448
000 00’0 o000 {aleys saroidwg) 1seQ
8L°¥8'T %0627 {2t 6959T) 8S€90°02 (00°££9'2H) (00"eE9'zr) T
00'a 00'0 000 safep pue saliejes
#G'¥55'6E %08’ 0T {90r560°S8T) t6'86T'TLE (00"¥6¢2"£55) (00"v62'26S) 121
sasuadxy |RIPUDD pUY UONROSIUIWPY LTTIZS
00'0 00°0 00'0
v9'068'£02 %80'69 (L'5£9'288) £S5 ZFTTOT'T {00°818'8E£'T) (00°818'8EL'T) puy uoisspusuedf IS lelol
0070 000 00'0 Mied [2lasnpul 03 ucyBuiysepm - ¥
000 Jefipng ON 75'68T°C 75'68T°C 000 00°0 ¥/6
anueIquInduy pPasn % a|gejienry spuny SaDUBIGLUNDUT jebpng |ej01 SIUDLLpUALUY P el 23U Jmlqo
flempy /sRinypuadx3 fiobpng |euibuo ans 150D
ai alA

%00°'S/ eAieledwo] A|LUAN £TH : pung
5 40 7t 2bed +20T YoIen
Wd Sb:T b2OZ/E/ awl faed SaoLUEIqUINDLY pue seunpuRdx] Jo JuaWMS 291 :Ag pajeas)
sBujuusr Jsuer s ybnosoqsauvor Jo uMmo) awmeN Nepdwa]



00°0 0070 00'0 pood
1TT8 %BZ'TT 8E€'00T'T 8£'00T'1T (oorooo'oT) {o0000'01) £2¢
00°0 000 000 swilod/Aleuonels
0070 9E6'EL (spreee'T) §5'992°, (00°005'8) (000058} £1¢
00'0 000 00°0 ueWdinbg JO swaY] flews
00°006 %8¢'18 [E£'€08'T LEE0R'E (00°000'2) {00°000°T) 4%
000 000 000 seyddng 830
B6L'€/9 YSE'HE 915585 91'650°9 (00°005's) (00°00s’s) TTE
000 00'0 000 SR0IAIRS PEPENUAD JAUI0
05'589 1°bpng on 05'589 05'989 0070 0070 067
000 000 00'0 souemojfy JeD/Bulules] fpael ]
00'0 %60°8b {80°615) 76°08Y {00°000'T} (007000°T) 887
000 00°0 00°0 U] JSIEM SOUBUSIUIER puy Jledsy
000 %0070 {€9'80£'8) LE'926'FT {(00'sEz2'eEd (00'sgz'es) T2
000 00°0 00°0 sBuip(ing soueuaUlel puy Jiedey
00'0 Ferd ) (S2%9%) §7°6ES’E (00'000%) (00°000'%) 99z
00'0 o000 00’0 Juswdinby aoueusiurely puy Jeday
000 %000 (00°00%) 000 (o0"00%) (00°'008) 79z
00'0 000 00°0 seaiaes Buleaubug
00'0 %000 (00°005°8T) 00°005°7 {00°00002) (00°000°02) 95¢
00°0 00°0 000 seojaleg Buisseoold eleq
0070 %009 (£9°0pL b¥) ££'P98'0Z {00°565°14) {00°565'14) 567
000 00'0 0070 SI0BS BUEPNY puy BULNGIDY
00°0 %00°0 (00°000°S) 00'0 (00"000'S) {00°000'5) ERA| £57
00'0 0070 00°0 seopuas Buipny puy Buiuncody
00°0 %09°0TT 05'269°C 05'260°82 (00°00+'ST) (00 00%'sT) £5¢
000 000 00'0 seonIRg [efe
¥6' 196"t %ST LT (0eees ) 08'990°2p (00°000'SH) (00 000°sH) (A4
000 00'0 00°0 SSOIAIRS [EDIpaiN
S0'$81 %Sk 07 {09'727'D) OF'eLH'T {(00'00£°2) (0070042 162
000 000 o00g SIDIAIRS UOIEJIUNUILWIOD JB3YID puy mco:aw_m.w
19°€0% %86 LT {zsseL'e) S T (000009} (007000°9) 55T
esuelqunduz pasn % |[qejIleAy spung seoueIquUnOug jebpng |e301 SJUDLIPUS LY Palao dajua) Pelqo
/lenpy /seinypuadx; /196png |euibiio qng 1503
alW awn

%005/ BAnesedlo) AYILop £Ty :pund
5 40 £t Sbed vZ0Z YoHeW
Wd SPT pR0Z/E/ ow) fejeq S@lueLqINOUZ pug SaJnjipuadxy o Juswele)s 091 :Aq pajeas)
sBujuusr Jauer LT ybnoJoqsauor Jo umo ) oweN ajejdwa]



000 00°0 000 10eg] puog uQ 15:81U]
000 9:00°0 {52'66.'2€) S£°864CE {00°86559) (00°865'59) a17a4 0c9
000 00°0 00'0 10e¢ puog UQ 153483U]
000 %6T°ST- (zo'gst'zn) 86'0¥8/9 (007000'08) {00°000°08) TTANg 09
000 000 00’0 103¢1 puUeg U0 1S94eau]
70'SZ8°E Y6 HT (zo'ee+'1T) 86'669°FE (00'6Z179%) (0o'6zT'oN) g9c70d 0c9
00'0 000 000 Buy|\f 8387 Jod SeReURd
000 10Bpng ON £0°80T £0°801 00°0 00'0 965
00°0 00°0 00°0 $OXE), JO NolT UL siLsliAed
99°999'93 OLELTEE (£97999'98) £EEEe’s/1 {00°000°0927) (00°000'092) 26S
00'0 000 00'0 diys.aunled ojuouody feuoibay NL aN
00'0 %000 (00'000°8) 000 {00°000'8) {00"000°8) 045
000 000 000 594 SoUBLSIUIEl [BRUUY
00'0 %000 00'98E"T 00'688°87 {00"€ES"LT) {00°££5°4T) #9G
000 00'0 000 _ sebieyy sniaeg Kueg
09°Z7E %z0"505- {z6'001'ST) (z6'001'%) (00°000'01) (cooo0’0T) ggs
0070 0070 000 wnwiald pucg JO Ucheziowy
00°0 3ebpng oN (oz'182°2) (oz'182°7) 000 000 zsS
000 00'0 000 uopepaidag
00°0 %/9'91 (0o'zec’ces) 008999901 (00°'000°009°T) (00°000009'%) ors
0o 000 000 SI0RIUOD JUIE g 53587 Juswdinbg
9/'095°1 %bE LT {(00°9b£2T) 00'+05°6T (00°0sz’zE) (00-052'28) SE§
000 00'0 0070 soueansur Ajjjigert/Avadosd
000 %00°0 00°8H5'/1 00°8F2°9TT (00"002’66) (00°002°66) 0zs
000 [slaNt] 000 2JU2INSUf co_.umm:mQEOU SISO,
000 w06png oN 00°0 00°0 00'0 00’0 516
000 00'0 00°0 s9ljddns snoaueRsIW
81792 %0562 £8°060"T £8'060' {00"000"¢) {09°000°2) 06€
000 00°0 000 suojun puy Suiyion
00°0 %0070 {sg'101) S1°86T {00 001) {00°00%} gz&
00'0 000 00°0 saljddng {eLojURE PUY PIOUYRShoH
90" 111 %G5S (v6'am) 90 TTT {00"002) (00002 A
|IURIGLINDLY pesn %% ||gejieAy spung seJuesquinouy 3e8png [ejoL SIUBIPUBLIY walqo Bus) Plqo
[1lenpy /seamyipuadx3 f1e6png feuibug qns 150D
ain aiAa

%00°'S, aaeieduo) ARjJUoW €Ty : puny
$5 Jo b obed +Z0Z yolew
Wd SPT beoz/ely auwifejeq SIoURIGUINIUY pue sain)puadx3 Jo swajes 291 tAg pajear)
sbuuuar 1vuer HE] ybnoJoqsaucs Jo umoj oweN ajejdwe L



000 000 000 Bujuiel |, puy uorEdnpa eeAojdu
95°062"T %50°S8 (60" 2+21) ISTSTY {00"000"s) (o0roo0's) 8bT
00'0 00'0 000 0UEINSUT JuatAo|dusun
£0°'51 %/£E"09 (t8507) 91°62¢ {00'sgg) {00"geg) 151
000 00°0 000 ugjd JusWa:y saiojdug
S6E6LT %95'7Z (e8°'192'2} LTTIOLT (ooesz've) {00°£L2'vT) €51
00°0 000 000 SDURINSUF UEj2aH puy [e)idsoy
BH'ZLT9 %S6'0C (80'090'82) TE'9/S'ZS (00°££9°08) (00" ££9°08) T
000 000 000 {2drys sJahoidw) 1seQ
6L'EET'E %8£'61 #6'1E5°0T) 90"Ek£'0Z (00°ssz'1E) (oorssz'te) T
000 000 00'0 safiepy pue sslieles
8586867 %88°TZ {bT'+86'STT) 9L°SER'TEE (00°0Z8'80%) (00'028'80%) 121
juswpedag 12 8TTZS
000 000 00'0
95'TSE'09T %9699 (Ep"86E'BPT'T) 18092 LTET (00'659's4¥'E) (00°659's24°E) pUuy UOQELSIUIIPY  LTTZS 2101
00'0 0070 00'0 2IEMYYOS Jandwio)
000 1ebpng oN 05°290°67T 05°790°ST 00'0 000 Sb6
0070 00°0 0070 $934 B30 - spuog
0070 %000 (05'£205'T) 0S'ZHR'T (00 05£'€) {00°05£"¢) 059
000 000 000 SHON UQ 1seu8qu]
00°0 3=6png oN 057286'FT 05'286'F1 000 000 DAL 09
000 00'0 0070 SHON UQ 35210UT
000 9H5E"BS- (STH£6'pE) §L'896'T (00°cr6'65) (00"er6'6%) VZedD o
000 000 00 303 puog U0 JsaJa3u
S TH6'T YHT6'HT {zs'008'S) TR YA WA (00¥TH'eT) (00bTr'eD) ZIANg 0£9
00°0 000 000 192Q puog u 1SaUau]
00°0 %0070 {00 szr'sE) 00°SZH'SE (00°058'02) (00°058°04) vizad 0£9
000 000 00'0 105G pUog LY 158I9)UY
000 %Z9"ET ClIWAYS #6'769'7 {00'62H'T) {00'62¥'T) £1aNg 0€9
00’0 000 00°0 1990 puod up Jsas8iur
0070 19bpng oN 000 000 0070 000 gezag 0£9
2ouUBIqUINIUZ pPasn % De[IBAY SpLINY saDuUBRIgLINDUT jobpng |ejoi SJUBWpUBLWY 1Pqo0 AU »alqo
frempy /saanyipuadxy f3eBipng |euibLiQ qng 1500
alk aLs

%00°SL :3Ageledwiod Aluuo €Iy : pund
%5 J0 5 obed 20T Us2en
Wd S¥T $20T/5/ auny fajeq SOIUBIGINDUT pUE S2IMIpUadiz Jo JUBWBEIS 297 tAg pajeasd
sBuuusr 1puer Wesn Y6noJoqsauos Jo umoy rawey ayejdwa ]



0070 000 00°0 Buing s1e7 do4 senjeuad
00'0 186png oN 6£°95 6795 000 00'0 965
00'0 000 000 S]0R1UCD JUER[ W Sese Juawidinby
SE'T8E %et 8L (88'52e'E) TIHL9Y (o0 000'8) (0o 000'8) [
00'0 000 00’0 say/ddns snosLe|ja0si
00'6/L %BS", (bbees's) 95°999'1 {o0"00%'9) (o0 00+'S) 06g
000 000 00'0 B[esy 104 PESBUIINY JBIEM
00°0 %00°0 (007000°05) 00°0 (0or000°0S) {00"000°08) £5¢
0070 0070 00°0 sa|ddns Aajes
00°0 Y%T8 L (€8+50'27) LTSr (00005'2) (00-00s"2) PPE
£o'o 00'0 00°0 "313 puy Sagn ‘sadlL
000 %00°0 (08'ept'®) 02°952'T (00°005'€) (00°005'E) PEE
000 000 0070 "013 ‘eseals) ‘end [Bsaid ‘IO ‘seD
00'62£°T Wb T €T {(£0'¥2E'8) £6'SZ0%T (00°00%'22) (00'cov'ez) 1€€
000 00°0 00'0 sWojuN puy BuLIoD
0T°£9¢ %2/ 81 {(L9¥+9'T) £E'6SE'E {00"000°S) {00°000'%) 9zg
00'0 000 00'0 ualudinbs JO Wit |fews
00°0 %t9'ST (6T99'2) T8'E5E'2 {00 000°0T) (00°000°0T) e
00'0 000 00°0 seljddng =20
0£°€92 %59°S (15°€£8°7) 64'991°C {00°000's) {00"000°9) 11€
00°0 000 00'0 SIIAIBS PenuoD PUI0
00°0 %000 (00ro00's} 000 (00°000°E) {o0°000°€} 062
00'0 000 600 SAPILBA 1030 BOURLRIURK puy Hedoy
50'95£'C %TH'LE (z9ssg’s) 8€'$9°0 (00°coo’oT) (00°000'01) 192
000 00°G 000 SSADS [BIIP3IY
ST°20T %/L9'L (86'£18°D) T0E_Y'T {00°000'F) (00°000'%) 162
00°0 00°0 000 S30IMIBS 5dD
000 %I9EE {02145} 0E'85Z'T (00 009'T) (007009'T) 8vT
00'0 00°0 00'0 SRAIDS UOHEDIUNWLIO]) JBLIQ puy suoyder,
69'bEE %ET 8T (0£:96£'2) 0£'€0T'E (00"005°S) (00°005'S) _ SbT
00°0 00°0 00'0 SO|LLL pUY S9SUSDIT SIGoLLIoINY
000 Jebpng oN 99°2§ 9975 00’0 00'0 €12
oURIqQUINDUZ pasn % DiCeHeAY Spund SaduRIqUINIUg 126png 2301 Sjuspuswy »iqo Ajua) Ppalqo
fienpy /saumpuadxy f1eb6png |euibLO qns 150D
aLW aLA

%00°SL :2AReIRdwoD AlLALOK €Ty :pung
S §0 9p 2bed PZOT YoIeW
Wd S¥'T b20C/s/% rauny feeq SSDULIGUINDUY pue seunHpuadxz Jo Juswejels 297 tAq pajear)

sButuuer J18uer

Lasn

yBnoJogsauof Jo UMoy,

aweyn ajejdwa )



00°0 000 000 Bul4 387 Jod sajjeud
000 @6png oN 66'CH 66'T 000 000 965
000 000 0070 "33 pUy S3gnL ‘sadlL
0Z'610'1 196png oN O PLTT L TrAR 00'0 00’0 PEE
000 000 00'0 "013 ‘eseRus) BNy [9seld 10 ‘seD
10°€22'T 126pnd oN ITHPS'E TTHPSE 00°0 00'0D TEE
00'0 000 000 suwugjun puy GurpopD
6b'89¢ 12bpng oN S1'2TH'E ST'ZTTHE 00°0 00'0 9z€
00’0 00'0 000 sayddng 3340
00°0 326png oN b&'0EC $S0ET 000 000 TIE
000 000 £0°0 SBILBA JOI0N SOUBLIRIUIRY pUY Jedey
10'T2Z6°E 19Bpng oN 04508 07+50'8 000 000 192
00°0 000 000 SBIAIBS [R2]PBIA
00'0 1e6png oN 0S'€01"T 08'€01'T 00°0 00'0 15¢
00’0 000 000 2oUBLNSUT JUBLIACIdWBUN
6+'17 106png oN Sg'/81 S8 /81 0070 0070 Fog!
000 000 00°0 Uejd JusLenay saiodwa
P6BET'T 12Bpng oN £9'0TT6 £9'0Z1°6 00'0 000 £p1
0070 00°0 000 S0URINSUL Y3|E8K puy (2)(dSoH
E5PS'S 196png oN 06°652'Ch 06'657'2F 00°0 00°0 Wi
000 00°0 000 (a1eys s aio/duig) 1se0
SE'6TES 1e6png oN 0Z'9bETT 0Z'9+E'TT 000 0070 T
00°0 00°0 000 sabep pue satieles
£6'866'8T 1ebpng oN 82 STTPoT 82'5TZ¥9T 000 000 141
TM oD ysem  6TTZS
00°0 000 00'0
'918'9F %obL'G9 (9£'000’557) +9'6£2'68F (00'O¥L L) (o0'0vT'¥irL) juswpedag 1939 QTTTS [BI0L
000 000 00°0 SoNIL - SIDILRA
00°0 326png oN 00700065 00'000°65 000 000 196
00°0 000 000 SBIDIYIA
000 %00'0 {00 000'85) 000 (00°000'8S) (00"000°85) #6
BDUEIGUENDLY pasn % sjqeHeAY spung SDOURIGUNDUY yebpng ejol SjtPUpUSLY 1=lgo I9Ua) wealqo
flendy [sainypusdxy [1ebpng feuiblg qns 150D
Gl AlA

%00°'62 roapRiedwo) AYIuok ETH : pung
¥5 Jo 11 abed YZOT UdIep
Wd SbiT +202/E/% awi] fajeq SeouURIqUINCUY puE saInjpuadxy Jo Juswslels 91 :Aq payeas)
sBuluuaf Jauer HE T ybno.ioqgsauor Jo umo] PDuey sejdwa g



00°0 000 000 13 ‘Jusy xog ‘ebeisod
#9'81 %58 (o1°9) PREFT {oo0sT) {00'05T) 112
00'0 000 00°0 Bujuiet] puy uoneanp3 sa4o|dw
SLTT %UbT 1T (zo'686') 86°0T0'C {00'000°9) {00°000'S) 86T
000 Q00 00°0 SAUBINSUT uﬁmE>c_n_Ew:3
£9°01 %859 (0 T+T) L6'E6T (00°5€%) {00°sey) P
000 000 06°0 u|d JuRlUBInSy sadojdw
LETHE'E %Z0'TT (eT°622'1T) 89'690°9¢ (00°s6£'L8) (0056225} b1
0070 00'0 00°0 S0BINSUL L)jEaH Py [eHdsoH
65'972'8 %9212 {04'856°TE) 0£'89+'€8 (00 +zb'STT) (00'HZ+'S7T) fads
000 000 000 (a1eus s aiodwz) 1SeQ
05'+28"E %LT'0Z {0z'10£'97) 08'S66'TE (00'/69°8) (00°£69"8%) b1
00°0 00°0 000 sobep pue salie|es
527206 %E9'TT (£y9e/'18T) £5°0£8'p5F (00°£95'9£9) (00" £95'9€9) 1¢t
|esodsig puy juswieal) omMas ETZZS
000 00'0 00'0
L9°ESY'TOT %00°007 91'PEC/ £90°2 9T'FET/L90T 000 00'0 TM 0D USEM  G6TTZS |30l
00:0 000 00°0 Ay fomas/is1em
000 1e6png on 16°c0v'85% T6'E0F'8S 000 00’0 L7108 $£6
000 000 000 duwif James/iziem
ST'6VS'79 1ebpng oN 7L 69T'E8S 22°691°¢8s 000 00'0 6105 ¥£6
00°0 00'0 000 dwiy James/IR1eM
000 396png on T SOR'ERE 7Z'508'crT 000 000 9106 ¥E6
000 00'0 000 dus Jamas,1S1emm
000 1ebpng oN 66'Z0T'TTL 66°Z0T'TTL 000 000 0z0s )
000 040 000 dwif Jomag/Iaem
00°0 196png oN 60'295'¥2T 60'795"H2T 000 00°0 1205 ¥<6
00'0 00°0 00'D dw1 femag/iejem
LE'L86 Jbpng oN 18'£86 LE'[86 00°0 000 8108 PE6
000 000 000 Bur @em Auna) - py yess) Ag
Qe 10% 1e6png oN 0270k 0T 10Y 000 00'0 g8
aoueIquInOuUy pasn % Siqe[ieAy spung S2ouURIgUINdUg jobpng |ejoL sjusLpusly Peiqo JBjua) elgo
Jienpy Jsaamypuadxy [1obpng jeuibup qns 150D
alm Qi

9%00'5, TDARBIRAIOTD AJLIUOLK €Ty : pund
S 40 g abed 20T Y2BW
Nd S¥:T #20e/C/F Py fajed SP2URIGUINDUT pUB Saunjipuadxg Jo Juswlels 51 :Aq pajeaa)
sBuuer J9uRL uasn ybnouogsauor Jo umo] oweN Ijepdwo]



00°0 00'0 00°0 sau] AlN soueRURUIRl puy Jeday
000 %ETTE L1'8/6°E LT'8/6'CE (oo 000'08) {00°000°08) 692
0070 000 000 sbup(ing soueusUIRl pUy Jieday
0070 %EL 1T {o94"s01T"E) »5P68'T (00°000°E) (00'000'e) INV1d 992
000 00'0 000 sbulpng soueusiuely puy Jedsy
0070 1eBpng oN 007008 007005 00°0 0070 OdiWOD 992
00'g 000 00 wewdinby soususiuRly puy Jiedoy
000 Y%ED'6 (sz'€96'6T) ££°9£0°0T (00 00008} (00°000°0%) ANVId 4T
00'0 00°0 000 uewdinbg aoueusUIEl puY Jieday
00°0 %000 (05°050'S) 05°6¥6"F {(00°000'07) (00°000°0T) ¥aNTD [4:74
0070 00°0 000 SBPIUBA 1010} SSUBUSILEL puy Jedsy
SH818'Y %ET"LS 80'€0LE 80°£0£'8¢ {00°000°52) {(00°000'ST) 192
0070 00°0 00'0 SIAIRS BT PB[UD
0070 %0t T (0z'ss6°s) 08'++5'TT {00°005'9T) {00°005°9T) 65T
00'D 00°0 0070 SEOIAIBS [RIIPB)Y
0£°98¢ 96509 (ge'vzs) TLUsLL'E (00°005'%) (00°005'%) 15¢
00'0 000 00°0 seoieg Buddely 519
00°0 %000 {00°000'ST) 00°G {(007000°T) (00°000'sT) 6+e
00°0 000 000 SRS SdD
00'0 %bS 12 {89+99) 7E'SE0T {0000£2) (00°00£'2) 8be
00°0 000 00°0 SS0IAISS UDRQEDILRWILIC) BUIQ puy suoydes,),
88'704'T %0797 {6%°020'%) 1S°6/6°LT {(0g9-000'z2) (00700022} She
00'0 000 00'0 oHRR
052949 %LEQ"0S SETIE'S GETTR'6E {00°0087€E) (00'0057€E) Sid17 Wz
00'0 000 00°0 oUBg
000 %806 (#0°15%'€) 896°8b5"T (00'000°5) {00"000"s) NIWaY %52
000 000 0070 o ¥kel=T v
STLBET %89°8% {c9'88%'SH) LT 11566 (00°000'skT) {00°000'5HT) ANYd 1574
000 00'0 000 senq puy ‘sucnduosgns ‘Auoiiqnd
00°0 %E6'8T (e 0stt) LS'6PS'ET (007000°8T) (00"000'87) O£z
00°0 00'0 000 SBLL pUy SBSUSIT SigOWoiny
000 126png oN 3 °T4 £€'9¢7 0070 00'0 £12
|ouUBIGUENDIUY pPasn % SIGeHeAY Spund sadue.lqundug pebpng @30} sjuLIpUBLLY welqo AU »alqo
/lenppy [s_imypuadxy /196png jeuiblup qng 1500
al arA

%00°S/ laaneiedwo) AlYuoii £TF :pund
S 40 61 obey $TOT Yoep
Wd SPT vR0T/EfY e fereq S2IULIGUINIUY pue S3npuadxy Jo JUBWRLEIS iy tAq peieal)
sBuuusy Jeuer wasn ybnologsauct Jo umo| wweN aejdwa)



) 00°0 00°0 uopEN|IqeLISY Jamag
00'0 %00°0 (o0-0c0‘0€) 00°0 {00 000°0%) {00°000°02) 0z8
00°0 00'0 00°0 Buii 32 104 ssnfRLRd
0070 1e6png oN 80°50T 80'S0T 000 000 965
00°0 00'0 00°0 S994 JULD [BNUUY
000 %00°0 00708EC 00"08€'0T (00°000'8) {o0"000'8) 805
000 000 00'0 SPR{UOD JUEB g seses] uawdinby
£6°20L %I EE (£9'0/8) £E°6TE9 (00°005'9) (0070059} GES
000 000 000 |ejuey wiswdinby puy AUYIRK
00°00091 %6+'911 0602901 06'029'5 (00°000'ST) (00°000'sT) £ES
000 00'0 00'0 JusuLED.B.d
08'88¢ YoSL'L. {12°005%) 6266y (00°000°%) (00"000°S) ¥6¥
00'0 00°0 0070 s|ewayD
000 %OT'ET {(t#%72'8) £5°58/'TS {00"000'09) (00°000°09) £6%
000 00°0 000 49|14 J[eydsy puy jRydsy
SO'EES Y%9TES {697985'1T) TEETH'8T {(00°000°02) (00°000°02) T4
000 000 000 seyddng SnosUR]IROSIN
§£°207 %k bs (rL6EE'T) 9z 091"y {o0"005°S) (o0 005's) o6&
00'0 000 00'0 sanddng Ajajes
LPEE %b6 ST (65'887°F) WILLZ {00"0009) (oor000'9) ¥Pe
000 000 00°0 *013 puy saqnL ‘sad|),
89%ETC %69 TP (c8°'c62'2) L1904 (00°000'S) {00"000"s) $EE
000 00'0 0070 g ‘esesl) ‘end [9salg ‘RO ‘seD
P6ZLEE %66°2E 28°T92'T /8'192'TE (oo 000'08) (ooro00'08) T€€
000 000 400 SULIQJILN PUY BUILAOID
LTEL9 %59°8T (ep'ces'e) £5'995'8 (00°000°1T) (00"000'TT) 9zg
000 00'0 000 seljddns (euojuer puy ployssnoH
000 %8.'6 (&' 1TC'T) 75'88¢ {0o'00s'T) (00°005'T) ¥ZE
00'0 00'0 00'0 seyddng |edipaly puy ‘AlojelogeT eawayd
06'675°C %80'CT {69°+9'2) TE95€"LT (00°000"07} (00"000°02) (443
00°0 00°0 00'0 saiddng 200
000 %STT (sr'sy1'e) 2859 (o0'006'8) (00°'006'8) 483
ajueIGuIndEg pasn % a|qe|ieAy spunJ S2OLBIGUINOUZ 396png [ejo)l sjusLupually 2lqo |ua) wolqo
Jienjoy fsaunjipuadxy /1e6png reuiBug qng 350D
aLn aiA

%00°'S/ 1saeledwo] ARUOLK eIy : puny
#S Jo 05 abey ¥Z0Z ya1ep
Wd ST $20Z/5/% jowil/a3eq seouRiquINDUl pue sainjypuadx3 Jo Juswjelg 291 :Aq pajeas)
sbuuusr Jouep =11y ybnoJoqsauor Jo umog PweN eajejdws



000 000 00'0 SOURINSUT LIIESH puy jelidsoH
TT'9T0°E %B6°TC (zt'081'S) 85°+88'EE {00°590'65) (00'550'65) [Ad!
000 go'o 00'0 (a1eYsS s aAi01dwz) sRO
90624 %Z1'9T (c0'8bs'E) £6'T90°6 {otro18'CT) {(0g018'2T) 123!
00°0 000 00'0 sobep pue ssees
9E"EH9°0T %98°8T (567892'vE) S0'E89°ZET {00"2st'/9T) {00°zsb'291) 121
eaueuRjuie B doys STETS
000 00'0 000
St 00T/0ET % bS 85 (££'2L4£'668) L9'S64'692'T (00'891’691°Z) {00°851'691'2) puy juswEaLf JAMIS  E£TZZS [I01
000 00°0 00'0 LONEIS Y 3auD saucog
000 %0070 (00"000'08) 000 (00 000'0S) {00"000°0S) 6.6
000 000 000 v uonels dung Jemag
00°0 %000 {(00'00Z’59} 0070 (00rgoz's9) (o0°00Z'59} 8/6
0070 000 000 Sied |eulsnpur o) uoiBUISEM - Y3
00°0 %000 (00"008'65T) 00'0 (00°008’65T) (00"008'6ST) L6
000 0070 000 ddID - 19315 10deg
0070 %000 (59'605"STT) SE06'6 (00"000'SZT) (00"000°52T) 76
0070 00'0 000 ddID - 19245 suocd 71
000 %0070 {(0F'9Z9°8TT) 09'€L£'9 (00°000'52T) (00"000'521) 1/6
0070 000 000 SONIL - SIPIYBA
0070 1°6png on 000056+ 00°006'6% 000 00°0 156
000 0070 000 Sa|DIYEA
66°66€ %4618 {10 1++'29) 66°855"£9 (00'000°0€T) (00°000"0ET) Th6
00'0 00'0 00'0 juewudinbg puy Alsuiyoe
000 Y%6E'66 {00'19) 00'6E6'6 (00'000°0T) (00°0000T) 0b6
000 00°0 00°0 BIAIBS BOLBLRIIEI [BILIIPEA
0070 %02 L 06°55 06'655°Z (00°0052) {00°005°2) £z8
000 000 o00e 5994 jesods|q a6pnis
TH£94'T %S 1E {6t Th1'8) 15'£58°9T {(0g°000'52) (00'00052) 228
00°0 000 000 SoUBLRILERW SUCHEIS 1N
Q' 1pL'6 %S1°8S 7892211 78'922’1s {00°000'0%) (00°000°0%) 1z8
DIUBRKJLNILE] posn ¢4 a|qe|ieAy shung saouelquunouy jebpng [ejol sjustupualuy Palqo Paliily] Palqo
flempy /seanypuadx3 f1ebpnyg jeuibuo qns 150D
aiW aiA

%00'GL saneseduoD Aauoly SIP :pund
¥S 40 TG abed $20Z Yoiew
Wd SbiT $Z0Z/c/ WL /a1eq SIOURIGUINDUZ puk S3N)PUdXZ Jo Judlusiels 091 tAq pajeai)
sBuuuaf J|uURl 11950 ybnoclogsauot Jo umo] BweN ajejdwa)



00°0 000 00°0 '013 ‘asea19 ‘ond P51 IO ‘seD
85°68 %/LTET (gc'916'T) 79°€88 (000080 {o0008'2) TEE
0070 000 00'0 sutiojiun puy SuiLpod
S9ZET %/8°97 6E'9C 6E9CTZ (00'001°2) (000072} T4
00°0 000 000 s9i/ddns jRLOJUEL PUY PIOYSSNoH
000 %T+8 (£p'85T'0) £5'TFC (00°005'2) (00°005'2) 243
000 00'0 00°0 Wwawdinby §O swal] (lews
9E'6E Y%bT ET (se'sE6'y) 59'38C'% {00'212'6) (o0'£12'6) TIE
00'0 000 000 sol|ddng 201U
000 %00°0 {00"00£) 000 (00008} (00"00£) TIE
00’0 00°0 000 SGELUIP|ING R2UBUSILIRIY PUY JiBdSy
65767 0LES EET- {€L1T'n Vrali: s {(60°000'T) {007000"2) 997
000 000 000 Wswdnbg ssueusuel puy Jedsy
00'0 %8807 (9£°£85) FT 9 {00 000"1) (00°000'T) 792
00°0 000 000 SIPIUBA 10100 FDUBRURIIEK pUY Jledsy
82'90% %cT"9T (80'162°1) 56°808 {00°0957) {00°095"2) 157
00°0 000 09°0 SS0IAIRS [EDIP3Y
06°0F %LTTT (62°09%) TZ6ES (007000'T) {00"000"T) 152
00°0 000 000 _ SRDIAIRG SdD
000 %ST91 (62°0ET) 19°69°T (00'008) (00°005) 174
00°0 009 00’0 Sa0IARS UOIEDIUNWIWIOT JBUI0 Puy mmn_r_n_m_m._.
60972 %£0°0E (v 158) £S°868'T (00°05¢2'2) (o0052'D) ST
00°0 00'0 000 BIepm
05'+9 %99'01 {00°06%) 00'015 {00°000°T) (007000 T) e
00'0 00°0 000 oMPag
0Z°080'T %0102 {15°66£'9) 64°002'S (0o'o002T) (00'0002T) 18774
000 000 00'0 Buiuel) puy uopeanpg aaiojduig
00'0 %000 (00"000'D) 00°0 (00"000°T) (00°000'T) 8b1
00'0 00'0 00'0 2oueaNsUT JuawAojdwsun
1€+ %99°0% (86'16) 7089 {00"5ST) {00°55T) L#T
000 000 00°0 ueld JUSURIeY 3Ai0idwg
85'8E9 %09°LT (ecver') L9791 {00°156'6) {00'156'6) £5T
SoueIqUnuy pasn % a|gejIeAy spuny sasuRIquunzuzg yebpng jejol sjUBWIpUDWY 1{qo AU Palgo
[lenmdy /seampuadxy /3e6png jeuiblip qns 150D
aiw QLA

%00'S. ‘aapeledwod AlyIuok £TH :pung
5 Jo 7§ obed ¥Z0Z Y2iew
Wd S¥:T +20¢/S/y awil] fayeq SEIUBMJLENDUT pUE SaUN)Ipuadxy jo Juawalels oo} :Aq pajessd

sbuisuar yauer

uasn

UBNoJoqsauof 10 UMO ],

DweN aejdwa)



00'0 00'0 0070
0£°€52°918 %6p E8 {S0"E80PHLT) S6'955°/18'8 {00'0%9'795°0T) {00°0+9°195°01) €IF ipungj.uog [er0)
00°0 000 000
£0'SLTFT o%08'SZ (T1's0v'0L) £88'995'0¢T {00°0£6'06T) (00"0z6°06T) aueunuiep g doys STETS [230),
000 00°0 00°0 WBWdINbE puy AISUILDERW JBLRQ
00°6¢9°9 196png oN 00'6¥9°9 00°6%99 0070 0070 646
00°0 000 00°0 Suir s3e Jod sepeusd
00'0 1eBpng oN 76'0¢ 76'0¢ 000 00°0 965
000 000 00°0 STRAUO0T JUIRY ¥ SBsEST uawdinbg
1942 %697 (v 002) 926642 (00°000°€) {00"000°8) GES
000 00'0 0070 saljddng snoauejeosiiy
00°0 %00°LT {£0°108) £6°861 (00'000'T) {00 000'T} 06E
000 000 000 selddng pue aauBLRUIRY Aeg USEM,
000 %00°0 (8+°690T) ZSOET'T (00'002"2) (oo002'®) 9bE
000 000 00°0 senddng Buipjam
£T'68 %69°201 80'€971 80°£99 {00°00S) (00°005) SbE
000 00'0 00°0 seyddng Ajajes
1001 YoEE"SH 66°07T 66°0TT'T (000001} (00'000°T) FHE
00°0 00°0 0070 5]00] BJOELINSLC)
000 %000 {05 s#60) 05'%98's (oo018'2E) (ooo18°2ZT) THE
0070 00°0 00'0 "013 puy saqnl ‘sadlL
000 %69 TS BT e8r) 98'9TS {00°000'T) (00°000'T) PEE
aauRIqLUNILT Pasn % o|qe|ieny spund s@ouRIgWNOUT 126png jejol sjusWpuswy Pafqo tjus) walqo
flempy /sein3ipuedx3 [3ebpng [euibug qns 350D
aLW aia

%00°6/ 1aAneledwo Ayauoky £Tb : pung
5 Jo £5 abed 70T udIelW
Wd 51T $202/5/ Wil /maeq SPIULIGUINIUZ pue saanypuadxg Jo Juswns 291 1Aq paean)
sBuiuusr Jsuer Lasn ybnoJogsauor Jo umoy wweN 23ejdwe L



00°0 00'0 00°0
000 %00"£8T 005882 00'58E'4T {00°005'6) {00 005'8) 619 ipundJodjejol
0070 00'0 000
000 %00 ERT 00°'588'/ 00°'S8E'LT (00'005'6) {0c 005'6) puy uonebnsoaul brug  6ZTTY [RIOL
o0 000 000 Alpung
000 %00°0 {00°S4b) 000 (00°5£4) {00°5/) 665
00°0 000 000 eouensuL Ay(er B0
00°0 %0070 {00'szo'z) 0070 (00°520°7) {00'520'0) 615
000 0070 000 jusWdinby JO SweIT [RWS
000 196png oN 00°S8E'ST 00°S8E'ST 000 000 [4¥5
0070 00°0 0070 Bulutes | pue se(ddng ¢-3
000 %000 (00°000'E) 00'0 (00°000'T) (00"000'T) 60€
00°0 000 000 {pund Bn:q) YseD JSACIIBPLIN
0070 %000 {00"000°c) 00°C (00'000°E) (00r000'e) 80€
000 00°0 000 [2ARIL
0070 %00°0 {00°000°T) 00°000°2 (00 000°E) (007000°E) 087
jo.5uo) puy uoneinssAaul Bnug  6ZIZF
IzURIqUINUT pPasn % ?ige|IeAy spung SaDUBHUNOU] jabpng [ej0oL SjusupUa Wy j8lqo Jajua) Pafao
Jrenpy /sampuadxg [1ebpng jeuibLo qns 150D
aiw aii

%00°8Z iaapesedwio] AjLpuop 619 : pung
¥ 40 $§ abed Y207 YoIew
Wd G¥:T bZ0Z/e/% iowi] /ejeq SADURIGLUNDUF PUR SBINHPUIXT JO WIS 297 iAq pajeal)d
sButuuer jpues 1198 yBnoJlogsaucyt Jo umoy wepn ayejdua ]





















































































































































































































































